GOVERNVENT
OF
THE DI STRI CT OF COLUMBI A

+ 4+ + + +
BOARD OF ZONI NG ADJUSTMENT
+ 4+ + + +
PUBLI C HEARI NG
+ 4+ + + +
VIEDNESDAY
MAY 30, 2018

+ 4+ + + +

The Regul ar Public Hearing convened in the
Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing Room Room 220 South, 441
4th Street, N.W, Wshi ngton, D. C., 20001, pursuant to notice
at 9:30 a.m, Frederick L. H I, Chairperson, presiding.

BOARD OF ZONI NG ADJUSTMENT MEMBERS PRESENT:
FREDERI CK L. HILL, Chairperson
LESYLLEE M VH TE, Board Menber
CARLTON HART, Board Menber ( NCPC)
LORNA JOHN, Board Menber

ZONI NG COWM SSI ON MEMBER] S] PRESENT:

PETER SHAPI RO, Conm ssi oner

OFFI CE OF ZONI NG STAFF PRESENT:

TRACEY W ROSE, Senior Zoning Speci ali st
ALLI SON MYERS, Zoni ng Speci al i st

D.C. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PRESENT:
H LLARY LOVI CK, ESQ

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




OFFI CE OF PLANNI NG STAFF PRESENT:

STEPHEN MORDFI N
KAREN THOVAS
ELI SA VI TALE

The transcript constitutes the mnutes fromthe
Public Hearing held on May 30, 2018.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




CONTENTS

Case Nunmber 19724, Application of

Ant hony Bal estrieri
Case Nunmber 19728, Application of

Patrick and Becky MCeehan
Case Nunmber 19745, Application of

Fort Totten South, LLC
Case Nunmber 19746, Application of

DC Super Pack, LLC
Case Nunmber 19735, Application of M Casa, Inc.
Case Nunmber 19736, Application of M Casa, Inc.
Case Nunmber 19708, Application

of Berkley Smal | wood
Adj ourn .

(202) 234-4433

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701

Www.nealrgross.com

17

95

124
132

181

213

285




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

PROGCEEDI-NGS
(9:40 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay, good norni ng everybody.
The hearing will please cone to order. W're located in the
Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing Room at 441 4th Street
Northwest. This is the May 30th, 2018, public hearing of the
Board of Zoning Adjustnent of the District of Colunbia.

My nane is Fred H I, Chairperson. Joining ne
today is Carlton Hart, vice-chair, Lesyllee Wiite and Lorna
John, Board Menbers. And representing the Zoni ng Conm ssi on
is Peter Shapiro. Copies of today's hearing agenda are
avail able to you and are |ocated on the wall bin near the
door .

Pl ease be advised that this proceeding is being
recorded by a court reporter and is also webcast Ilive.
Accordingly, we must ask you to refrain fromany disruptive
noi ses or actions in the hearing room

When presenting information to the Board, please
turn on and speak into the mcrophone, first stating your
nanme and honme address. When you're fini shed speaki ng, pl ease
turn your m crophone of f so that your m crophone i s no | onger
pi cki ng up sound or background noi se.

Al'l persons planning to testify either in favor
or opposition nust have raised their hand and been sworn in

by the Secretary.
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Al so, each witness nust fill out two wtness
cards. These cards are |located on the table near the door
and on the witness table. Upon comng forward to speak to
t he Board, please give both cards to the reporter sitting to
the table at ny right.

If you wish to file a witten testinony or
addi tional supporting docunents today, please submt one
original and 12 copies to the secretary for distribution.
If you do not have the requisite nunber of copies, you can
produce copies on an office printer in the Ofice of Zoning
| ocated across the hall. Please renenber to collate your set
of copi es.

The order of procedures for special exceptions,
vari ances, and appeals is also listed as you cone into the
room The record shall be closed at the conclusion of each
case except for any materials specifically requested by the
Boar d.

The Board and the staff will specify at the end
of the hearing exactly what is expected and the date when t he
persons nust submt the evidence to the Ofice of Zoning.
After the record is closed, no other information shall be
accepted by the Board.

The Di strict of Col unbi a Adm nistrative Procedures
Act requires that the public hearing on each case be held in

t he open, before the public, pursuant to Section 405(b) and
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406 of that Act.

The Board nmay, consistent with its rules and
procedures and the Act, enter into a cl osed neeting on a case
for purposes of seeking | egal counsel on a case, pursuant to
D.C. Oficial Code Section 2-575(b)(4), and/or deliberating
on a case, pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code Section 2-
575(b)(13), but only after providing the necessary public
notice and in the case of an energency cl osed neeting after
taking a roll call vote.

The decision of the Board in cases nust be based
exclusively on the public record to avoid any appearance of
the contrary. The Board requests that persons present not
engage in the nenbers of the Board in conversation.

Pl ease turn off all beepers and cell phones at
this tinme so as not to disrupt the proceedings. Prelimnary
matters of those which relate to whether a case wll or
shoul d be heard today, such as request for a postponenent,
conti nuance, or wthdrawal, or whether proper and adequate
notice of the hearing has been given.

I f you' re not prepared to go forward with t he case
today, or if you believe that the Board should not proceed,
now is the tine to raise such a natter. Ms. Secretary, do
we have any prelimnary matters?

M5. ROSE: Yes, good norning. W have two

prelimnary matters initially. Application nunber 19696 of
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1001 through 1003 Rhode Island Avenue, Northeast, LLC has
been postponed until July 25th, 2018, at 9:30 a.m And
application nunber 19758 of 1505 MIIl Street, LLC was
post poned from May 30th, today, to June 27th, 2018, at 9:30
a.m Oher prelimnary matters we can address as we call the
cases.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Rose. |f anyone is here wshing to speak in -- |ike to speak
before the Board, if you woul d pl ease stand and take the oath
adm ni stered by the Secretary to ny left, if you plan on
testifying before the Board in any fashion.

M5. ROSE: Do you swear or affirm that the
testimony you will be presenting today will be the truth, the
whol e truth, and nothing but the truth? Please say "I do."

| NDI VI DUALS TESTI FYING | do.

M5. ROSE: You nmy be seated.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right, great. So t hank
you, Ms. Rose. Just so everyone knows, we are going to
follow the order as it is listed in the agenda as you cone
into the room so there's nothing to change there. And that
bei ng t he case then, Ms. Rose, you can call our first meeting
case.

M5. ROSE: The first case on the expedited review
cal endar is application nunber 19742 of Ant hony Bal estrieri,

pursuant to 11DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 9 for a special
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exception under Subtitle E, Section 5201 from the |ot
occupancy requirenents of Subtitle E, Subsection 304.1 to
construct a three-story rear addition to an existing
principal dwelling unit in the RF1 Zone at prem ses 732 4th
Street Northeast, Square 777, Lot 34.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: G eat. Thank you, M. Rose.
s the Board ready to deliberate? kay.

So originally I was kind of confused as to what
| thought in terns of whether this would or would not be an
expedited review case. | wasn't clear as to whether there
was public notice, but the affidavit of notice did cone in.

And then also there was a | ot of revisions that

had happened with the application, but | believe now that
they are requesting the correct relief under 5201. So |
wasn't -- | had sone questions that | wanted to ask the

applicant, but those were two of them that seens to have
resol ved thensel ves in terns of kind of working through the
record.
And then also, there hadn't been sonmething from
the ANC, so | was kind of |ooking for something fromthem
However, after taking a look at which ANC it was, it's a
very active ANC, and they have been notified in terns of the
30-day notification. So | think that that particular ANCif
t hey had any ki nd of issues, | think we would have heard from

t hem

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P P PP PR
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O d W N P+ O©O

9

Inadditiontothat, interns of the actual relief
bei ng requested, | thought it was relatively strai ghtforward
and that the analysis that the Ofice of Planning had
provi ded was pretty clear in terns of their thought process
as to why the applicant should be granted the relief. So I
can actually nove forward now with it, and | would be in
support of the application. Does the Board have any ot her
t hought s?

MEMBER VHI TE: | woul d concur with you, M. Chair.
You know, again, you nentioned that this was a very active
ANC so | -- ny thought is that if they had sonme issues or
concerns, they would have responded. But | think the
criteria was laid out very succinctly with the OP report, and
they net the criteria for a special exception for |ot
occupancy.

So there don't appear to be any negative inpacts
that would be caused from granting this relief. And the
comrunity doesn't seemto have any objection to what they're
asking for. So | would be in support.

VI CE CHAl RPERSONPERSON HART: M. Chair, | have
nothing else to add. | would concur with your analysis and
assessnent of this case, and | would be in support of it as
wel | .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Al right.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | concur as well, M.
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10
Chair.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Anyone el se? No? Al right.
Ckay, all right. Then I'Il go ahead and nake a notion to
approve application nunber 19742 as capti oned and read by the
secretary and ask for a second?

MEMBER WHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion nade and seconded. All
those in favor, aye.

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed. The notion
passes, M. Rose.

M5. ROSE: Staff will record the vote as five to
zero to zero with a notion by M. Hll, second by Ms. Wite,
with M. Hart, M. John, and M. Shapiro in support of the
not i on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sunmary order?

M5. ROSE: Thank you. Are we ready for the next
one?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, please.

M5. ROSE: Next case on the expedited review
calendar is 19750, application of Adam Chany and Bradl ey
Gal | agher pursuant to 11DCVMR Subtitle X, Chapter 9 for a
speci al exception under Subtitle E, Section 5201 from the
rear yard requirenments of Subtitle E, Subsection 306.1 to

construct a one-story rear addition to an existing flat in
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the RF1 zone at prem ses 3658 Water Street, Northwest, Square
3031, Lot 148.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thank you, Ms. Rose. |Is
the Board ready to deliberate? GCkay, | can start.

| thought it was a really interesting project
after kind of having an opportunity to |ook through the
record again. This is under expedited review. | would be
In agreenent with the analysis that was provided by the
Ofice of Planning in terns of the criteria that was
necessary to grant the special exception.

I'"'m also as glad to see that the ANC was in
support and they didn't have any issues or concerns. I
didn't really have anything in ternms of any comments, other
than I thought that they nmet the criteria. Does anyone have
anything else they'd like to say?

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: M. Chairman, |
woul d concur with your anal ysis and your comrents that you' ve
made. | think that they've, you know, provided the
sufficient information for us to be able to approve of the
application. And that's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. I'll go ahead and nake
a notion to approve application nunber 19750, as capti oned
and read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Moti on made and seconded. Al l
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those in favor, aye.

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed? The notion
passes, Ms. Rose.

M5. ROSE: Staff will record the vote as five to
zero to zero to approve the application wth a notion by the
Chai rman, seconded by M. Hart, with Ms. Wiite, Ms. John, and
M. Shapiro in support of the notion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Summary order, Ms.
Rose?

M5S. ROSE: Thank you. The |ast case on the
neeti ng agenda i s application of Araro, LLC, nunber 19726 as
anended, pursuant to 11DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 9 for speci al
exceptions wunder the wuse permssions of Subtitle U,
Subsection 802.1(c) and under Subtitle C, Section 1504 from
t he pent house set - back requi renents of Subtitle C, Subsection
1502. 1(b) and (d).

And pursuant to 11DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 10 for
a variance fromthe driveway wi dth requirenents of Subtitle
C, Subsection 711.6 and fromthe | oading berth requirenents
of Subtitle C, Subsection 902.3 to construct an energency
shelter in the PDR2 zone at prem ses 101 Q Street Northeast,
Square 53 -- 35, I'msorry, 3518, Lot 25.

Did |l mss sonmething? | have a correction. Wat

is it? Okay, so the variance is just for the | oading berth
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requi renents, and that's from Subtitle C, Subsection 902. 3.
Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. GCkay, is the Board
ready to deliberate? Al right. | know Conm ssioner Shapiro
is not on this, but I think we have an absentee ballot from
Commi ssi oner Turnbul | .

So we had a limted scope hearing on this back on
May 9th, and there was sone clarifications that we requested
fromthe applicant. W did get those, and there was then
sone continued discussion about the penthouse setback and
some information that we wanted to get from the Zoning

Adm ni strator.

| think that you know, in terns of -- after going
t hrough the record and the applicant -- I'msorry, and the
application in the case that went forward -- | would agree

with the criteria has been net in terns of granting the
applicant's request for the relief.

In the case of the Ofice of Planning, | thought
in their original report as well in their supplenental
report; they did provide continued analysis or a good
analysis as to howthey' re neeting the criteria for relief.
So I would kind of, you know, cite that in terns of sone of
ny thought process.

But and then al so the ANC, you know, it's al ways

nice when the ANCis in favor, even though it's just, again,
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us giving themgreat weight, but they were in favor eight to
one to zero.

So even though we did go through quite a bit with
the hearing and also the discussion, | think that the
application has net the burden to approve the relief
requested. And so | would be in support. Does anyone on the
Board have any other thing they'd |like to add?

MEMBER VHI TE:  Yes, | woul d be i n support as wel |,
M. Chair. This is arequest to -- for an energency shelter
in the city. And obviously, you know, this is a very
critical issue in the city, but as a Board, we have to | ook
at the specific criteria, and it was good to see that the
ANC, as well as the Eckington Civic Association, was in full
support of this.

So that tells ne that they not only net the
criteria but they also -- which also includes the fact that
they al so got very strong conmunity support with respect to
the relief that was being sought. So | would be in support
of it as well, given that they net the specific criteria
under the regul ations.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: M. Chair, | would
al so be i n support of the application. After |ooking through
the information that we've kind of requested for the case,
and receiving the information in Exhibit 84 fromthe Zoning

Admi ni strator, saying that the site setback for the penthouse
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relief was supposed to be six feet, and the applicant is
recommendi ng a six-foot setback, | would be in support of
this application as well.

| mean, | think that they've net the criteria for
relief for the other relief that they had requested. That
particul ar one was one that we had sone -- quite a bit of
di scussion on and it was just quite a bit of discussion on
the location of the stairwells, and if those could be noved
to be away fromthe edges of the roof.

They' ve given us information as to why that was
not a possible or feasible thing to do. They cited that
there would be sone problems with having to reorient and
reor gani ze the roons, and howthe roons are supposed t o work,
and that | can understand.

And then the information regardi ng t he setback on
the, | guess it was on the west side of the building, that
was for a kind of an enclosed -- a fence-enclosed area,
pati o, play space that they needed to have to allow for the
children, as well as the adults, to be able to have sone
out door space.

And it seens as though -- the question that we had
was whet her or not that was actually within the regul ati ons,
and we recei ved the informati on fromthe Zoni ng Admi ni strat or
stating that that was acceptable within the regul ations.

So | don't think that there were any other
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concerns that | had regarding the project and the relief that
they were requesting. So | would also be in support of the
application as well.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, | also support the
application, based on a very thorough analysis of the Ofice
of Planning, the additional information -- excuse ne -- the
addi tional information we recei ved concerning the setback and
the clarification from the Zoning Adm nistrator. And |
concur with everything everybody el se has sai d.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you. Thank

you to ny coll eagues. Thank you all very much for your
hel pful analysis. So I'll go ahead and make a notion then
to approve application nunber 19726, as read by -- as

captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second.

MEMBER VWHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. All
those in favor, aye.

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l those opposed. Mot i on
passed, Ms. Rose.

M5. ROSE: Thank you. And we have an absentee

ballot fromM. Turnbull in support of the notion. So staff
wll record the vote as five to zero to zero, with a notion
by M. Hill, |I think a second by Ms. John, with M. Hart and
Ms. White in support of the notion. And M. Turnbull in

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP PR,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N B+~ O

17

support by absentee ballot. M. Wite? A couple of people
seconded.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, a sunmary order, please.

M5. ROSE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Al right, M.
Rose, you can go ahead and call our next one.

M5. ROCSE: The first case --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Qur first hearing case, |
shoul d say, sorry.

M5. ROSE: Hearing, yes, sir. Application 19728
of Patrick and Becky MGeehan, pursuant to 11DCVR Subtitle
X, Chapter 9 for special exceptions under Subtitle E, Section
5201 from the nonconform ng structure requirenents of
Subtitle C, Subsection 202.2, fromthe rear yard requi renents
of Subtitle E, Subsection 306.1, from the |ot occupancy
requi rements of Subtitle E, Subsection 304.1, to construct
a two-story addition to an existing one-story rear addition
to an attached principal dwelling unit in the RFl1 zone at
prem ses 121 Tennessee Avenue Nort heast, Square 1012, Lot 20.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Rose. Good norni ng. If you could please introduce
yourselves fromny right to left.

MR. BOYETTE: Joseph Boyette.

MS. BOYETTE: Melissa Boyette.

MR, MCGEEHAN: Patrick M CGeehan.
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M5. MCGEEHAN: Becky M CGeehan.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: I'msorry, the first MGeehan
was - -

MR MCGEEHAN:  Patri ck.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Patrick.

MR, MCGEEHAN: Patrick, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And the second was?

M5. MCGEEHAN: Becky.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you. Ckay, so
right. So is it M. and Ms. Boyette? |'mjust -- okay.

So you are here in opposition.

MS. BOYETTE: No, we're the architects.

MR HLL: OCh. Ckay, is the -- are the people
that are here requesting party status and opposition here?
Okay, could you four please cone and sit here next to the
table if you wouldn't mnd? Good norning. |f you could
pl ease i ntroduce yourselves fromright to left.

MR. DALEY: M chael Dal ey. | live at 119
Tennessee Avenue.

M5. BOYER Allison Boyer at 123 Tennessee Avenue.

MR. COHEN: Sig Cohen --

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: You need to push the button,

MR, COHEN: Sig Cohen, 125 Tennessee Avenue

Nor t heast .
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MR HUDSON: My nane is Ronald Hudson. |'mat 137

Tennessee Avenue Nort heast.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so all of you have
requested party status. Ms. Boyer, you're the one that
confused ne. | thought you were one of the -- there was
Boyette over here and so.

Ckay, there are two people that are next door
nei ghbors to the i medi ate property. Wi ch ones are -- okay,
so that's M. Daley and Ms. Boyer. Ckay, sO you possibly
| ooked at the criteria for party status or not, |'m not
really sure, but if you could I'm going to | eave the next
door nei ghbors, | guess, for a mnute.

If I could just start with you, sir, M. Hudson.
If you could tell us why -- like, where are you located to
the property, and why you think that you deserve party
status?

MR HUDSON. Wl --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You need to push the button on
t he mi crophone, sir.

MR, HUDSON: |' ml ocat ed approxi mat el y about seven
or eight houses north on the same bl ock. And the reason why
| oppose is primarily because of the fact that this property
had received a variance exception sone years ago when they
dug out the basenent. And it allowed an increased square

footage at that time. And from ny standpoint, this would
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exacerbate the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ch, M. Hudson, |I'msorry. |
didn'"t nmean -- we're just -- at this point this is a
prelimnary matter. W're just trying to decide, determ ne
whet her or not everyone should be granted or not granted
party status, and there's a lot of things that go into being
granted party status or not.

So really | was trying to understand what nakes
your perspective any different from you know, the public or
t he ANC or ot her nenbers of the community. And your argunent
is that --

MR,  HUDSON: Primarily my argunent is that it
woul d further exacerbate the FAR that has already been
granted. It would take the over-inprovenent of the property
-- by the property being over-inproved, it would affect ny
value in sonme way. To determine the appreciation or
depreciation would be difficult to do so.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, and you were how many - -
you were three houses over?

MR HUDSON: |'m about --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Four houses over?

MR. HUDSON: -- five or six houses over.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Fi ve, six houses over, okay.
Al right. M. Cohen -- I'msorry, M. Cohen.

VMR, COHEN: Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sane question to you. W're

just talking about party status -- not getting into the
nmerits of the case. So, you know, why is it that you think
that you've determned that our -- should be granted party
stat us?

MR COHEN: | live two homes to the north of the
McCGeehans. And the structure, the proposed --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We're |istening.

MR COHEN: Onh. And the proposed structure woul d
have an adverse effect on ny line of sight as well as the
val uati on of ny hone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, your line of sight?
Where --

MR. COHEN: In other words --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're two houses next door?

MR, COHEN: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR. COHEN: The house to the north.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR. COHEN: It's going to adversely affect the
| i ght com ng through, the air com ng through --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, COHEN. -- and potentially the valuation of
t he hone, as well as the scope of sight fromthe rear w ndows

of my hone.
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CHAIl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right, M. Cohen.

kay. Ms. Boyer -- Boyer?

MS. BOYER  Boyer.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Boyer?

MS. BOYER  Boyer.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Boyer. Actually, by the way,
gentlenen, if you could turn off your m crophones there just
so afterwards -- and actually if you could turn off yours,
sir, as well. It creates a feedback.

I f you could again, sane question. How are you
neeting the criteria for us to grant party status to you?

M5. BOYER: |'mthe i mredi ate nei ghbor adjacent,
and a three-story structure al ongside ny house is definitely
going to inpact ny light and air, and the enjoynent of ny
property. | have a deck at the sane level as well, as their
-- it juts out as far as their structure.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MS. BOYER: So it sort of renders nmy hone in
dar kness.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So again, |I'm kind of
| ooki ng at again, Subtitle Y, Section 404.1(i) in ternms of
those criteria as to granting party status. But, | nmean, the
i mredi at e next door nei ghbor, | mean that woul d be sonet hi ng
that | think, you know, obviously has a different perspective

t han the general public.
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M. Daley -- you can turn off your m crophone if

you don't mnd. M. Daley, sanme question to you.

MR. DALEY: Yes, | have sonmewhat of a sim/lar
| ssues as ny nei ghbors. One would be line of sight. My
sight would be, in the rear alley, wuld be severely

di m ni shed.

In addition to that, we're probably | ooking at
construction of over six nonths or nore. |'ll have -- we'll
have construction debris, construction dust to deal wth,
construction noise to deal wth. That alley i1s sonmewhat
cl austrophobic as it is.

In other words, a lot of these additions are in
areas that have, you know, backyards that maybe are 30 feet
in length or nore. This is not the case. This will pretty

much take up --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. That's okay, M. -- I'm
just -- | nean, | understand, just trying to get through the
party status aspect. | do appreciate the coments that

you're starting to give.

Does the Board have any questions for -- well,
bef ore we even get to the questions the Board, which | want
to ask themin ternms of the party status thing. So whether
or not you guys are aware of it, your requests are untinely.
Were you aware of this at all?

So what's been brought to our attention fromthe
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O fice of the Attorney CGeneral, again, is that your requests
are untinely because they needed to cone in 14 days before
the hearing. And so the original hearing date was, and | can
have OAG kind of -- not right now, but it's okay. | could
have OAG ki nd of read through what the original dates were.

And so what that does, it kind of puts ne in kind
of a technicality in terns of that you're already -- you're
| ate in your filings, you know, whether you knew it or not.

And so we technically -- the way that one would
have gotten around that, | suppose, also, is like, or I don't
knowif "around" is the right word, but, you know, requesting
for a waiver fromthat time limt, right? So that's what |'m
just kind of processing a little bit here in terms of ny
br ai n.

And then -- or | should say ny thought process.
And that that doesn't preclude you frombeing in opposition
or testifying in opposition. W're just trying to figure out
party status, because what party status does is it allows you
to cross-examne, it allows you to ask questions of the --
it's a different system

And then there's a standard, which |I'm reading
from-- as | was tal king about Section Y here, as to how you
are or are not neeting that standard. So that's sonething
that we're just going to have, as a Board, kind of going to

have to process through right now.
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But | just wanted to kind of throwthat out before
| ask anyone here if they have any questions of the people
requesting party status. Al right.

Then I' mback to the Board here, | suppose, which
Is that -- so they are late, and | guess I'mkind of tornin
ei ther denying the party status based upon the untineliness.
O as | understand we do have the ability to waive the -- we
do have the ability towaive thetinelimt -- I'"msorry, the
-- yes, thetime limt --

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: M. Chairnan, | do
actually have a question. For actually all four of you, if
you could answer. Wiy is it that you submtted your request
for party status when you did? Because the original hearing
for this public hearing was actually in April, if I'm not
m st aken, and so it was earlier than when you subnmtted your
request .

So if you could just give us sone information as
to when -- why you submtted when you did, that would be
hel pful. And M. Daley, you could start and then just kind

of go through each one.

MR. DALEY: | was really unaware of the tine
limt, that's all. And initially, | supported the proposal.
After review, | rescinded my support, which I'Il be happy to

explain in nore detail

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: That's fine.
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Because | think Ms. Boyer, you also did the sanme thing? You
had kind of |ike yes and then a change of mnd during the
process, and you wanted to say no, so if you coul d.

M5. BOYER  Yes, | had thought that we had gotten
it in wthin the 14 or 15 days, at least | have the forns

there to this postponed date.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: It's to the
original .

M5. BOYER: That | didn't -- | didn't know that.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSONPERSON HART:  And | wunder st and.
l"mjust -- for your future know edge it is -- they are --
when we post -- when the O fice of Zoning posts or there is

a posting for these projects, they always start fromthe date
t hat that begins.

So they may be postponed, whatever, but they're
i ntended to --

M5. BOYER  (kay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: -- start fromthat
date, and then you're supposed to be submtting docunents
prior to that. But | --

M5. BOYER: | spoke with Cifford My, and |
t hought we had gotten at | east that blue formfilled out and
all sent in. As | say, | have the originals here, and it was
just under the wire for this 14 day -- for this hearing. But

it really was a case of not really understanding how the
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process went. It's taken a long -- been a steep |earning
curve.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: | understand. Thank
you.

MR COHEN: Ditto for ne. | nmean, | thought it
was 14 days fromthe new date. And when Ms. Boyer rel ayed
to nme what M. My said, | thought we got it in under the
line. | did not knowit was the original date.

MR HUDSON: | thinkit's primarily the sane thing

wth ne. I was under the idea or the thought that the
process was going along based on when | attended the ANC
nmeeting. And fromthat point on, | got nore so involved, and

| responded based on that tine period.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART:  Thank you.

MEMBER WHI TE: No, | was just going to conment.
You know, so the specific provision is Subtitle Y, 404.3.
And it does say the original hearing date.

So | guess the issue here at this point is because
you did not seek a waiver is whether or not there's
sufficient evidence that we can consider to grant party
status. But the technical reading of the regulation would
suggest that the party status request on its face are
untinmely. So that's kind of what we have to kind of talk
t hr ough.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, so |I'mkind of -- well,
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now | just want to ask ny fellow Board Menbers, | suppose
I"'malittle torn, right? Like, |I think that you know, even
if we had the -- even if everyone had been tinely, | don't
necessarily know whether | would be in agreenent that M.

Hudson and M. Cohen were necessarily unique enough to be
gi ven party status.

However, | would say that you know, the i nmedi ate
next door nei ghbors are the ones that woul d have -- you know,
| would have been in favor of party status. And the fact
that they aren't of |egal counsel and kind of know how the
regul ations are in ternms of, you know, when requesting a
wai ver to -- for the time constraints, you know, | nean, that
woul d have been the filing. And so we would be having that
di scussion first.

So | would be inclined, and also then -- and |I'd
| i ke to hear what ny ot her Board Menbers have to say -- but
| would be inclined to, first seeing if we can sonmehow -- if
M. Boyer and Ms. Dal ey have, you know, simlar aspects or
concerns about the project, to get themto conbine into one
party status so that we could hear themin that fashion.

So that's one t hought, again, that I' mhavi ng here
with the Board. And then also granting themparty status and
a waiver fromthe tinme constraints to allowthemto testify
as a party status nmenber

Now that's not to say, again, that M. Cohen and
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M. Hudson will not be able to testify in opposition during
that portion of the hearing -- which they will be -- they
just will not have party status, status. So, yes, M.
Shapi r o?

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair.
That's exactly where | would Iand on this as well. | could
see nyself -- | could see us waiving the rules for the two
nei ghbors and having themjoin as one party.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so does anyone el se have
any thoughts on that?

MEMBER JOHN: | concur.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So | guess what we're
now proposing here, Ms. Daley and M. Boyer, is so -- yes?
Oh, sorry, sorry, Ms. Boyer and M. Daley, is that you al
woul d be granted party status together and that one of you
woul d be t he spokesperson for your party status presentation.

And you can determ ne who would be that. And
t hen, you know, you can ask questions to each other, it's
just that one person would be asking the questions of the
nei ghbors and that type of thing, or you could wite notes

and such in terns of that.

And |I' mjust wondering whet her we should -- well,
this is -- I love how you do everything in the public here.
So whether we should like, you know, |et them have an
opportunity to kind of like go sit back -- we'll maybe cal
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a coupl e cases and then they can cone back and have a little
bit nore of a unified, you know, di scussi on and then everyone
knows what's going to happen here before we now start novi ng
f orwar d.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: | woul d just ask Ms.
Boyer and M. Daley if they were ready to go now. | nean,
the applicant is here, and the applicant is the one that's
before us. They requested this party status, know ng full
well that if they get it, they would have to then go through
a process.

So while | understand the need to do that, | would
al so argue that the -- if we do grant this, and we haven't
decided that fully, but if we do grant it, they were going
to nove forward with this anyway. You know, they shoul d have
been ready to make --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | understand. So --

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: That' s ny vi ewpoi nt.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | was only going to say a
couple of cases, which is just like, you know, now, but
that's okay. So the question from Vice Chair Hart is, are
you prepared to go, ready now?

M5. BOYER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. GCkay, because
you mght as well then. You're also then going to be here

| ater as wel | .
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So, and | guess one of you can deci de who's goi ng
to speak on behalf of the group. So what | would go ahead
then is, and | don't knowif | have to nake a notion, and
guess | do, is -- well, right.

So nmake a notion to deny party status for M.
Cohen and M. Hudson. And | would be denying party status
based upon their untineliness in terns of their application
for party status. And | guess | would ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: While | would al so
deny for untineliness, | think it's untineliness and
insufficient information to state how they are uniquely
af fected, you know, that we should be granting it. | don't
think it should be just on tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSONPERSON HART: Just about the tinme
| ssue.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, | concur with the Vice
Chair. | believe that | would be -- not |I believe. | would
be inclined to deny party status based on the fact that the
record does not show sufficient -- an interest that's so
different fromthe public that they should be granted party
st at us.

Because we are -- the rationale to ne for waiving
party status for the other two requesters would be the sane

for everyone. So if we say that because they did not have
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counsel and were not aware of the regulations, that that
could, you know, grant us the discretion to waive the
| at eness, then we should do that for everybody. | know this
I s a roundabout way of saying it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, it's okay. Wll, because

now - -
MEMBER JOHN: But | think it applies to everybody.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | guess we're going to have a
di scussion on this point as well. | don't -- | am

unconfortable with waiving the tine limt. Like |l think --
and just for like future things that m ght cone down the
line, like I think, you know, that the time limt is a very
hard thing, and if you mss thetinme limt, you mss the tine
limt.

Like it's actually an exceptional case to not only
grant the time limt, but also to now go ahead and even
t hough they haven't applied for a waiver fromthe tinme limt
to go ahead and be granting it. So | nean, that's -- we're
getting to the sane place, but it's just kind of, | feel

unconfortable with that aspect.

You know, but so we would still be denying, and
| would still be denying -- | would agree with ny col | eagues,
which is that it would be denial on the -- it would be deni al
on the party status in addition to the -- or | don't know,

now |''m going to have to go to the OAG as to whether these
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steps are right or not.

But if like in addition to -- it's an addition to
the fact that they're not neeting the criteria? Now I'm
| ooki ng at OAG

M5. LOVICK: Well, you could deny the request just
based on thembeing untinely. But since you have consi dered
the nmerits, you' re now-- you're saying that you want to deny
the request because they're untinely and al so because they
don't neet the requirenents of Y 404.2 -- or no, |'msorry,
Y 404. 13, which is that the person requesting party status
has clearly denonstrated that the person's interest would
likely be nore significantly, distinctively, or uniquely
affected in character or kind by the proposed zoning action
t han those ot her persons in the general public.

So | think what you're saying is that you'd like
to deny the request because it's both untinely and also
because you've considered it on the nerits, and it doesn't
nmeet the criteria of Y 404.13.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, so that's where | woul d
be, okay? Gkay. So, M. Cohen, you had sonet hi ng you want ed
to say?

MR. COHEN: W were never told about the need to
submt a waiver. So believe ne, we woul d have.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: No, | wunderstand. And M.

Cohen, what we're saying is even if you had submtted the
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wai ver, we wouldn't be in agreenent that you or M. Hudson
had net the criteria for us to grant party status.

MR. COHEN: Are you saying that because of our
subm ssions to the Board?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Well, the subm ssions -- yes,
the submssions to the Board. What you have and your
testinony here today as to why you're neeting the criteria.
You can disagree, I'mjust letting you know that that's --
so you're still going to have an opportunity to testify in
opposition, you're just not going to get party status. So
okay. So |I'mback to where -- I'msorry?

MR COHEN: No, I"'mjust trying to --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Process.

MR. COHEN: -- suss out what you're saying.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sure. So --

M5. BOYER: Say the differences between party
status and --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, okay. So all right. Can
you turn of f your m crophone? | can only do one -- yes, yes,
t hat' s okay.

So party status has an opportunity to present.
So what's going to happen is, eventually, is that the
applicant will go ahead and present their application. It's
their application. It's their application as to why they

bel i eve they should be granted this relief before the Board.
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Then you will have an opportunity with the sane
ampunt of tinme -- well, first you'll have an opportunity to
ask questions of the applicant as to their testinony, based
on just their testinony, |ike what they say and questioni ng
what they have to say. That's what the party status is able
to do.

Then you, as a party status individual, wll have
an opportunity to present again. You know, give your own
presentation as to why you think they should be denied the
relief that they're requesting. And then they will have an
opportunity to ask questions of your testinony.

And then we're going to go to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng, then we're going to see if there's anyone here from
the ANC, then we're going to see if there's anyone here in
support, then we're going to see if there's anybody here in
opposition, which is when the opposition would have an
opportunity to speak.

Then we' re going to go back and hear a concl usi on
-- or rebuttal | should say -- fromthe applicant as well as
a conclusion, and then we'll see wherever we are. So that's
kind of the process if we get to that process, which we wl|l
get to.

So I"'mback to the first thing which is, | guess
what the Board seens to be saying is that we're going to go

ahead and deny the party status application of M. Cohen and
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M. Hudson based on wuntineliness, and that they're not
neeting the criteria for party status.

And we're going to approve the untinely filing of
M. Dal ey and Ms. Boyer as party status applicants, and grant
their party status based on the fact that they are neeting
the criteria for party status.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO And conbi ne them as one
party.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And conbi ne themas one party.
Thank you, M. Shapiro. And so that would be ny notion. W
don't -- just consensus, right? W don't have to nake a
notion. That's just on consensus. Ckay, SO everyone's in
agreenent ?

VI CE CHAI RPERSONPERSON HART: No obj ecti on.

MEMBER JOHN: No obj ecti on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. So then now
M. Cohen and M. Hudson, you're excused for the nonent,
okay? You can go ahead and | eave the table, but you'll cone
back during the opposition portion. And so -- all right.

So now we're back to the McGeehans and the Boyas
and -- oh, Boyette? Boyette. Ch, all right, okay. So al
right. OCkay, so now | kind of have expl ai ned how t he whol e
process is going to work, and | guess who's going to present
fromyou guys? Wo's going to begin the presentation? kay,

all right.
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So Ms. Boyette, if you -- do you have slides and
stuff? O is it just -- okay, all right. So you can go
ahead. |1'mgoing to go ahead and put 15 m nutes on the cl ock
just so | know where we are, and pl ease go ahead.

And what we'd li ke to hear, the Board would |ike
to hear again, is what it is you're trying to acconplish, and
how you're neeting the criteria for us to grant the relief
that you' re requesting. And you can begi n whenever you |ike.

M5. BOYETTE: Thank you. This project proposes
a two-story, approximately 12 foot by 11 foot addition on an
existing one-story dogleg portion of the home at 121
Tennessee Avenue Nort heast.

We're here today because the existing condition
is nonconformng and because the additional volune wll
extend this nonconformty as it relates to | ot occupancy and
rear yard set back.

The existing honme is a three story, three bedroom
honme wi th only one bat hroomon the upper floors. Patrick and
Becky have three young children, one who was born in 2016
after their 2014 purchase of the hone. Al three children
share a bedroom on the third fl oor. Additionally, the
McGeehans regularly host their parents, whose health and
safety needs have changed over the past few years.

The proposed plan adds a bat hroom on the second

floor to create a master suite with jack-and-jill access from
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the living roomand adds a third bedroomon the upper floor,
allow ng for three bedroons on one floor.

The upper | evel provides the famly has a safe and
flexible option for the children as they grow and as their
needs change, as well as the ability for aging parents to
remai n safely and confortably on the second fl oor when they
need to. The cellar level is conpletely bel ow grade and does
not allow for light or air.

During the design process, we determ ned the best
scenariois to extend the second and third fl oors beyond what
is allowed by right and to do so in a manner where we do not
tear off the back of the hone, but rather maintain the hone's
historic fabric and character.

Wile the mass of the hone wll change, the
footprint remains |argely intact, and the final product would
alignin scope and style with several hones on the bl ock and
on the alley, both original and nodified designs.

On the bl ock, 35 percent of the hones are three
stories. GCenerally, these three story honmes have no w ndows
on the lower level, and one enters the honme at grade.
Whereas the two-story hones typically have wi ndows on the
cellar level and stairs up to the first floor. As a result,
the three-story hones only rise a few feet above the two-
story hones.

On the block, 46 percent of the homes have
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dogl egs. This existing hone has one story plus cellar brick
dogl eg, which based on base maps dates before 1958. Wile
adj acent nei ghbors to the north and south have simlar one-
story doglegs, nost of the doglegs on the alley are two
stories.

There is one three-story dogleg existing on the
alley at 108 13th Street as well as BZA case 19593, which was
deci ded April 2nd, 2018, whi ch proposes a three-story dogl eg.

The proposed massing of our project allows
bedroons toward the interior of the house to neet the Code-
required light, air, and egress requirenents.

Wen we design a project, there are three
i nportant facets that we take into account. W take into
account the needs of the client, the idiosyncrasies of the
bui | di ng, and t he context of the nei ghborhood, whet her inside
or outside the sonmetines arbitrary boundaries of the historic
districts.

In this case, the best way to neet the needs of
our client and respect the building in its context is to
build on top of the existing nassing as opposed to creating
an atypi cal massing.

The burden of proof requires us to respond to
i ssues of maintaining light, air, and privacy to adjacent
properties. Regarding light, the Ofice of Planning

contacted us to prepare a sun study for the proposed vol une
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that will be added. As stated in our burden of proof, and
as you can inmagine, adding on does create sone additional
shadows on the property to the north during certain periods
of time, but does not do so in a way that is inconsistent
with the zoning regul ati ons.

Regarding air, the original intent of dogleg
configurationis to allow access to air. Both the nei ghbors
to the north and to the south have a dogleg. The density
that is being proposed still allows for air fl ow and access.

Regardi ng privacy, we're proposing a solid brick
wall on the north property line, high windows on the south
facade that's set off the property |ine.

Regardi ng the existing conditions in the alley as
they relate to light, there's a large tree in the backyard
of 123 Tennessee Avenue Northeast, which provides shade to
the rear of the subject property as well as several adjacent
properties.

We provided photos of this and find that the
nei ghbor's clains to |ight cannot go w thout consideration
of the fact that the existing condition is not conpletely
light-filled.

Zoning serves to help honeowners to understand
what to expect froma certain zoning district. Honeowners
shoul d be able to know what they are buying and that their

rights to expand within reason are not going to change.
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G ving special exception within these paraneters would be
within the precedent.

Regardi ng our application, we do request sone
flexibility for the materials that are proposed on the
exterior of the addition and for the quantities of the
w ndows, due to budget and due to possi bl e design input from
HBRV.

MR, MCGEEHAN: Prior to February 26, BZA nandat ed
witten notification to all neighbors within 200 feet of the
property. W approached our direct neighbors to the north
and south, 123 and 119 Tennessee Avenue, respectively.

My wife, Becky, shared our plans with Ms. Boyer
at 123, who stated that she was not thrilled with the idea
and wouldn't chanmpion the project but wouldn't actively
oppose unless there was a groundswell of support of
opposition that she could join. Becky | et her know she coul d
come to us or our architect with any questions or detailed
concerns.

Seeing that she was upset and assum ng her
position is one of opposition regardl ess of whether she
officially objected and not having had -- and of having had
a friendly relationship with Ms. Boyer over the past four
years, we felt like it was inappropriate to pressure her to
actively support our project.

Weeks after that interaction and several days
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after our sun study was made avail able on the BZA website,
Ms. Boyer did submt a letter of support on March 19th.

Simlarly, we approached our nei ghbor at 119, M.
Dal ey, prior to letters being sent to the neighborhood.
Becky ran into himin the front yard on February 21st and
filled him generally in on our project. He said he'd be
wlling to provide support.

| went next door |ater that evening to deliver the
plans in person. | talked wwth M. Daley a bit and asked him
I f he wanted to take nore tine with the plans before signing
aletter of support. M. Daley, areal estate broker, signed
the letter of support that night.

While Ms. Boyer officially pulled her support on
May 11th, we've been aware of and engaged in trying to
address her concerns for nuch |onger. However, it wasn't
until May 11th, 2018, the day after our project was approved
by ANC, that we received any indication fromM. Dal ey that
he had concerns at all, let alone a full change of heart
about our project.

Yet, throughout this process, our project and
pl ans have not changed. Wile it pains ne that the project
has caused concern to two nei ghbors that |1've had a cordi al
and friendly relationship since ny fam |y noved in four years
ago, | feel that we have planned the project and engaged in

t he process in good faith.
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Wiile I certainly don't want to di m ni sh anyone's
opi nion, nor tell anyone how to feel, | believe our case
docunents and the previous testinony of ny architect show
t hat our project does not unduly inpact light, air, privacy,
or the general nakeup of the neighborhood that | have nade
home these past several years.

To that end, a narrative that is arisen fromsone
of our opposition is how the support that we have received
for our project is sonehow invalid because it is from
nei ghbors who aren't inpacted by the project. bjectively,
I'"d like to respond to that argunment by noting that BZA
believes that anyone within 200 feet of the project is
| mpact ed.

Every one of those nei ghbors was notified of the
project, and we have spoken with several of them about the
proj ect, as has our opposition. Sone we solicited support,
some of our opposition solicited, sonme letters were
subnm tted, some testinony has been given, others not.

Whi | e we under stand t he i nportance of giving party
to concerns, it is equally inportant that our needs and
rights, as well as those of our supporters, not be
di scounted, nor our validity as nmenbers of the conmunity
di m ni shed because there is opposition to our project.

In the end, like many other simlar D.C

renovations, the inpact to our lives will be i mense. As our
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architect has stated, honeowners shoul d be abl e to know what
they are buying, and their rights to expand within reason are
not going to change. G ving special exception within these

paraneters woul d be within the precedent. Thank you for your

time.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. So | guess --
what was that? That was |ike seven mnutes. | just kind of
want to nention this. I nmean, | haven't been here a |ong

time, been here about three years which actually seens |ike
a really long tine. And these things do happen, in that
peopl e cone forth and they have differences of opinions.

And | nmention that because it just is -- it always
just is disappointing that particularly as neighbors, you
know, you guys are going to be together and have been
t oget her, and you just have difference of opinions. You're
her e doi ng what you are trying to do, and they're here trying
to, you know, state their opinion and defend what they want
to do.

So I"'mjust kind of letting you know that's kind
of the place that we cone from And so as | nowturn to --
now who's going to speak on you all's behalf? You need to
speak in the mcrophone, |I'msorry.

MS. BOYER. | think I will, but | have to take a
little |l ook at --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sure, sure, sure.
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M5. BOYER | will say ny piece and then perhaps
| could say his?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. No, yes, before we get
there actually, yes. So right now, what you're going to be
doi ng i s aski ng cross-exam nation questions of the testinony
that just happened fromthe applicant.

So basically, you know, whatever they just
testified to, you would be asking clarifying questions and
primarily about zoning. Li ke, you know, |ight and air,
t hi ngs such as that or any questions that you m ght have from
their testinony.

It doesn't necessarily have to be long; it doesn't

necessarily have to be intense. W're not having, |like, big
Perry Mason nonents here or anything like that. Just, you
know, i f you have any questions, fine. |If you don't have any
guestions, that's fine as well. And we can nove to your

presentation. But if you do have any questions, now s the
opportunity to have those.

MS. BOYER: Ckay. And |'ve uploaded a |ot of
stuff to the -- as exhibits, and | probably won't be
restating all of that. |'massum ng that you guys have taken
a look at that.

CHAl RPERSON  HI LL: That's nore for the
present ati on. But, yes, we have taken a look at it. This

Is just for questions --
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M5. BOYER  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: -- of the testinony that the
applicant has just given, just questions.

M5. BOYER Okay. M nmain question really is --
| have to put it as a statenent, is that you have not
actually nmet the burden of proof that the light and air
avail able to neighboring properties should not be unduly
af f ect ed. “"Unduly" is a termthat | -- as far as |I'm

concerned it is unduly affecting ny hone. And | see in your

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Boyer, I'msorry. |'mjust
trying to get us to -- this is just -- you're nmking a
statenment, whichis fine. | mean the questionis that you're

asking themif they believe that they have net the burden?
|"mjust trying to understand the question.

M5. BOYER: Yes, that is what |'m asking. | am
aski ng how have you net the burden of proof that it will not
unduly affect nmy honme's light and air?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And your answer would
be?

MS. BOYETTE: As we stated before, regarding |ight
we prepared a sun study, and there are sone shadows that are
cast, but we don't feel that it's beyond what is allowed by
zoning -- excuse ne, and consistent wth the zoning

regul ati ons.
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Regarding air, the original configuration of the
house being a dogleg allows for air to flow into a house.
And regarding privacy, we are proposing a solid brick wal
on the north side, and on the south side, we have high
W ndows.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So their answer to howthey're
not -- their answer to how they're not unduly affecting your
light and air is what they've submitted into the record.

M5, BOYER What is the standard by which you
measur e undue effect?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: That woul d be nore for |ike the
O fice of Planning. That would be a question for the Ofice
of Pl anni ng.

M5. BOYER  (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Which we'll get to, by the way.

M5. BOYER  (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: It was just -- and |'m not
trying to -- why don't we go ahead and we can go t hrough your
presentation, and then if you have questions later, we can
see how they m ght come up with the applicant. Unless there
are specific --

M5. BOYER: Here are sone specific questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, sure.

M5. BOYER. Do you want to do -- well, shall | --

okay. Do existing doglegs extend as far out and as high as
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t he proposed construction? And what's the difference between
then? Because | have a plan here that shows quite -- that
it wll be one of the few, in fact, one of two, very high
structures in the area.

What is the proposed Ilength of tine of
construction? WI1I the neighbors continue to have uni npeded
access to the alley during construction?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, okay. Let's take one
gquestion at a tine.

M5. BOYER  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So the first question was what
agai n?

M5. BOYER Do existing dogl egs extend as far out
and as hi gh up as the proposed construction? And what's the
difference in height?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

M5S. BOYETTE: As | nmentioned previously, there are
several doglegs. There is precedent for three-story dogl egs
that extend actually even a little bit closer to the rear
property, the one being on 13th Street --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So | guess the question, a
little bit -- those ones that are -- we're going to get to
this probably even as a Board as we kind of go through
guesti ons. Those next door nei ghbor ones, which are the

peopl e who are here in opposition, they're -- and |'ve | ooked
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t hrough the draw ngs.

| nmean, they're just single story doglegs,

correct?

MS. BOYETTE: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so the question, | guess
again, was are there other doglegs that are of -- | think

that was your question? Are there other doglegs? O you
were just asking --

M5. BOYER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, so that maybe sonet hi ng
during -- so she is answering that question. So what was
your next question?

M5. BOYER: What's the proposed | ength of tinme for
this construction?

M5. BOYETTE: W have not engaged a contractor
yet, so we don't know for certain.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. BOYER: W11l neighbors continue to have
uni npeded access to the alley during construction?

M5. BOYETTE: The alley will remain open. The
alley is quite narrow. It is so narrow that it wll be
difficult for trucks to conme in, sothey will be hand-carting
a lot of the materials.

M5. BOYER Through the front or through the

al l ey?
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M5. BOYETTE: Through the alley.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Anyt hi ng
el se right now?

MS. BOYER: No, but --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay. W'l work through this.
You don't have to worry. We'll work through it. So okay.

So now you have an opportunity to present your
case, right? 1In ternms of your opposition to this project.
And so |'"mgoing to give you the sane -- well, | started them
wth 15 mnutes, they only did seven m nutes.

So we'll go ahead and put 10 mi nutes on the clock
for you, okay? The clocks are on either side. And you guys
can begi n whenever you like.

M5. BOYER: Ckay. |It's back to that business of
the burden of proof there. The applicant has sought a
speci al exception to construct a three-story rear addition
on a residential property.

Thi s suppl enental menorandumthat |' mreadi ng from
ri ght now addresses the applicant's burden under 5201. 3. And
you all know this, but I'"'mjust going to restate it.

An applicant for special exception under this
section shall denonstrate that the proposed addition or
accessory structures shall not have a substantially adverse
effect on the use or enjoynent of any abutting or adjacent

dwelling on property. In particular, the light and air
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available to neighboring properties shall not be unduly
af fect ed.

As far as | can see, the proposed three-story
structure would have an inpact on the adjacent properties'
access to light and air. In particular, as shown by the
applicant's own shade study, a significant inpact of the
construction on the access to anbient light is also clear.

| mean, it's denonstrated that there wll be
shadow effect on ny hone and | brought pictures that show --
| scribbled out before and after, and | don't know when you'd
li ke to see them

But there's also the question of anbient |ight.
Al'l of our houses in Capitol Hill are |ong and narrow, get
very little light. Wat little light there is we kind of
value. But there's also this question of anbient |ight.

Alarge three-story structure next to ny hone t hat
juts out is going to definitely inpact the direct sunlight
of which there is very little, but also create shade and
affect ny anbient 1ight. So the applicant's failure to

address the inpact of light and air on my hone at 123

Tennessee Avenue neans that their burden -- that they've
really failed to neet the burden of proof that it will not.
Let's see. | have five rear-facing wi ndows, and

rear-facing glass door and direct sunlight continues

t hroughout the day, but it's strongest earlier in the day.
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The anbient light is strong throughout the afternoon and the
evening until the sun sets. Their shade study, first of all,
It was hard to get a hold of a before and after. Shall |
stop?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no. I'mlistening to
you. Please go on.

M5. BOYER It took us along tinme to get a hold
of the -- we got the shade study before the economc
devel opnent zoning neeting three days before that and then
took awhile to get the winter portion of it, whichis really
when the effect is nost egregious.

And then we asked for a before and after, which
didn't even plot where the wi ndows on ny hone are. So once
you draw themin, you can see that it's quite significant.
So | say that the applicant's shade study does show heavy
shadow ng bei ng cast.

And | just think that they've not net the burden
of proof that it won't have a significant inpact on nmy hone.
In fact, in the architect's burden of proof, all she does is
descri be ny honme, including the fact that | have a basenent,
which | don't understand why that woul d have anything to do
withit. So it just seened kind of an odd description.
could read it to you, but -- yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Daley -- actually, so M.

Blair we're going to let you -- I"'mgoing to |l et you speak
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al so because since -- M. -- what'd | say? Oh, sorry, M.
Daley. | keep doing this, |I'msorry.
M. Daley, I'm going to let you again speak

because she was speaki ng specifically to her house and so --
but you can go ahead and -- Ms. Boyer, go ahead and finish
what you were saying there.

M5. BOYER Yes, they also in the burden of proof
do claimthat it won't inpact in any way the character and
scale of the neighborhood, but as the architect kindly
uploaded this, it really is quite evident that there's really
only one large three-story structure -- that would be theirs
-- all along that side.

There's one around the corner, and it's true
across the way there may be one being constructed soon. So
it really does, it juts out as it stands all the way down.
It's the only one that stands out. So it really does affect
the character and the scale of, as far as |I' m concerned, so

MR HILL: Ckay, okay. M. Daley?

MR. DALEY: First of all, thank you for giving ne
the opportunity to speak.

As M. MGeehan said, | originally supported his

proposal, just from the standpoint | wanted to be a good
nei ghbor. | have had sone constructi on done on ny property,
al though it didn't inmpact -- the construction | did did not
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| npact the nei ghborhood as nuch as his. But after thoughtful
consi derati on, I am rescinding ny support for the
conprehensive renovation and additions planned at 121
Tennessee Avenue, N. E., a townhone whi ch adj oi ns ny property.

Wiile | initially signed the McGeehans' petition

for support, | failed, admttedly, to consider their proposal
in detail. After careful review of the architectural
drawi ngs and the visual inspection, | nowrealize that their

proposed rear addition would neither be in ny best interests
nor in the best interests of ny nei ghbor.

When conpl eted, the proposed construction would
result in a three-story wall beside ny property and while
sitting on ny rear patio, | was able to visualize how
sunlight and ny view of the open space would be severely
dimnished if walls were erected on either side of ny
property. M snall patio would becone cl austrophobic.

Al t hough ny neighbors at 117 have not expressed
a desire to make a simlar addition, ny objection if they
proposed a simlar addition in the future, woul d be sonmewhat
di si ngenuous and perhaps discrimnatory if | supported this
proposal .

As a real estate broker who has nade extensive
renovations to ny home and other properties |'ve owned, |
general |y support a homeowner's desire to nodify or inprove

their dwelling provided it does not adversely affect their
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nei ghbor s. Much of this construction wll be external,
noi sy, and long |asting. It will disrupt the use of our
street facilities and alley for extended periods of tine.
Therefore, for the reasons |'ve stated, | oppose the
McCGeehans' proposal .

And | would also add that, you know, the alley

w Il be al nost of no use to anyone, even though they're going

to -- as the architect nentioned, it's very narrow. They
w Il have to hand cart things in. W're talking about maj or
construction that will need all types of material, not the
| east of which is lunber, bricks, cenent that will create a
| ot of dust. | will have absolutely no use and neither wll
nost of the other neighbors in the rear, I will have no use
of my rear windows. | will not be able to open the w ndows

to get any type of fresh air because of the construction,
dust, and noise comng in. The alley wll be alnost,
virtually as | nmentioned, unusable. Wth that, I'll concl ude
ny renmarks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, great. Thank you. Does
t he Board have any questions for the opposition party?

MEMBER HART: Yes, actually, | do. Ms. Boyer, do
you -- is your opposition to this because it is three
stories? |s your opposition to this because if they did two
stories would you be in support of that? |I'm not exactly

sure if you're saying no inpact -- no additional inpact on
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your sun, shadow i npact on your property or is there sone --
do you have sone give in that? You have to turn your m c on.

M5. BOYER: | have photos that show the w ndows
that wll be inpacted by --

MEMBER HART: It's hard for the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, I'mtrying to figure that
out. Describe it if you wouldn't m nd.

M5. BOYER | know that two stories wouldn't neet
their needs for nore space. And in fact, a second story
woul d, in fact, be the worst thing because it blocks in ny
deck and affects one, two, three, four kitchen w ndow, dining

room w ndow, second fl oor bedroom w ndow. So that woul dn't

solve it.

MEMBER HART: You don't want that.

M5. BOYER: It just wouldn't solve the problem
The third story is not as egregious. |It's the second story

that really causes ne nost problens as far as light and air
into ny hone.

MEMBER HART: So if they had proposed sonething
on top of their building?

M5. BOYER: Oh, goodness.

MEMBER HART: What |'mtrying to get tois at sone

point there is -- and | can't recall what the actual height
limt is for the nei ghborhood, but | don't know if they're
able to actually build on top of the -- and if they're not,
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then they're -- I'"'mgetting a |ot of head shakes sayi ng no,
but that's fine.

What |I'm trying to go get to is what you're
opposed to is any devel opnent, any further devel opnent on
their property.

MS. BOYER  Yes, yes.

MEMBER HART: That's what you're telling ne.

M5. BOYER  Yes.

MEMBER HART: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | just want to nake a quick
conment . So after this case, we're going to take a break,
so just to |l et everyone know who i s here.

Ms. White?

MEMBER VHITE: So |"'mtrying to just get a better
feel for why M. Dal ey and Ms. Boyer decided to rescind their
support. Was there -- originally, there was support and t hen
you rescinded support. Was there sonething that changed
during that tine process?

M5. BOYER. Yes. And | would |like to point out
that we've had fantastic relations with our neighbors.
They' ve been wonderful, wonderful neighbors for four years.
| have been in ny house for 15 years.

What happened was | thought that | would be the
only voice. | objected to it. | was not happy about it.

When | realized that ny neighbors felt very strongly and
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there was a critical mass of us who felt strongly against it,
then | felt that | needed to do sonething about it. But
originally, the way it was presented to ne it seened as

though it was kind of a fait acconpli, that | really just had

to sign ny nane and it was going to happen anyway, because
' ve never been through this before. | didn't really realize
| had a say and certainly in solidarity wth ny nei ghbors,
| feel all the nore strongly about it and am enpowered a
little bit to speak up. That's what happened.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Dal ey?

And Ms. Boyer, if you could turn off your mc?
Thanks.

MR. DALEY: Yes, as | nentioned before, | really
didn't give it nuch time. To be a good neighbor, | signed
when M. M Geehan approached ne, | signed the petition right
away w thout even review ng the architectural draw ngs.

After | really sat down and started considering
all of the aspects to it and then realized that ny nei ghbor,
who was going to be even nore affected than | am was goi ng
to be adversely affected, | started thinking that nmaybe |
shoul dn' t.

| can actually share this with the Conm ssion, if
this is helpful, | can actually give you this. And you can
kind of see visually why | withdrew ny support in terns of

how rmuch light it would block, and not only that --
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CHAI RPERSON HILL: So M. Daley, |I'msorry, you

don't have enough copies for us. Maybe we can make copi es.
We'l|l see where we get to even at a break.

Go ahead, |'msorry.

MR. DALEY: And then in addition to the |light and
the sight line issue, | started thinking about the fact that
| woul d have no use -- the back of ny property would pretty
much be unusabl e because of the construction dust, because
of the noise. | wouldn't be able to open ny wi ndows and t hen
anot her aspect, ny hone, as all the hones, are over 100 years
old. | have the original sandstone pointing, the original
pointing for nmy bricks are sand. That is starting to crunble
t hrough no fault of my nei ghbors, but once that construction
starts, that's going to accelerate. | will have to repoint
the back of ny house, totally. It's going to cost ne,
because of the construction runblings.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Wiite was just asking, you
hadn't gi ven enough thought to it is why you resci nded your
support?

MR. DALEY: That's correct. That's the short
answer. That's correct.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Just a question or two M.
Daley. First of all, you said you're at 119, is that right?

MR. DALEY: That's correct.
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: And you have a one-story

addition on the back of yours that goes close to the alley?

MR. DALEY: That's correct.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO: When was that built?

MR. DALEY: Prior tothetinme | noved in. So that
woul d have been before 1980.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO CGkay. Thanks. And your
primary opposition in addition to you being supportive of
concerns about the nei ghbor, which | heard | oud and cl ear and
| respect that, too. Your primary concern is around the
i npact on you of the construction because the light and air
except for during construction, if [I'm reading this
correctly, it's not that nmuch of a direct inpact on you.
It's nore on Ms. Boyer. For you, it's the inpact during
construction that you're primarily concerned about for
yourself, not that you're not also concerned for your
nei ghbor .

MR. DALEY: | am concerned about the sight |ines
and the view fromthe back alley which once again if we can
copy this. It has been uploaded. You guys should have an
el ectronic copy of this, but once |I visualized howthe sight
|l i nes woul d be di m nished, that's a concern. But certainly,
the extensive nature of the construction is also a major
concern.

COMWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay, thank you. That's
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all I have, M. Chair.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chai rman?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, please.

MEMBER JOHN: | have a qui ck question. |'mhaving
trouble visualizing who is close to the dog leg. So whose
house? Ckay, so between your house and the Applicant's
house, there's about a five foot w de dog |eg?

M5. BOYER: Both of our dog legs sit out at the
sanme | evel

MEMBER JOHN: But the wi dt h bet ween your house and
t he nei ghbor's house?

M5. BOYER It's a small alley. It's shy --

MEMBER JOHN: You'l | have to share it wth
everyone else. I'mjust trying to see if there's a dog |eg
bet ween your house and the Applicant's house or is it
constructed to the lot |ine?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | think Exhibit 59 has
exi sting conditions.

MEMBER JOHN: (Ckay. Thank you.

MEMBER HART: You may al so want to try Exhibit 60
which is a block diagram And this diagram actually just
shows, Exhibit 60 shows the kind of plans -- not the plans,
they show the entire block and where each of the kind of
nei ghbors are and then where the actual project is happening

which is on 121.
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And Ms. Boyer, you're 123, correct?

MS5. BOYER: | am vyes.

MEMBER HART: So you're to the north. And M.
Daley is 119 to the south.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And the purple is the one story
dog |l eg, existing one story dog leg. And the Applicant, the
121, you guys have an existing one story dog |eg where you
are now.

Did you want to clarify sonething?

M5. BOYETTE: Yes, if | may. Sheet G 3 which is
t he proposed site plan shows the sizes of the dog | egs.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Wi ch exhibit are you in?

M5. BOYETTE: | don't know which exhibit nunber
it is. I'msorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Seven? Are these your plans?

MS. BOYETTE: Yes, correct. The plan sheet G 3.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: G 3, okay.

M5. BOYETTE: Ms. Boyer has a -- the portion of
the dog legis 6 foot 6 off of the proposed north wall of our
property.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: G 3 you sai d?

MS. BOYETTE: Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, so now as we did
bef ore, does the Board have any nore questions of the party

status?
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Ckay, so now again, as | nentioned before, M.
Boyette, if you have any questions of the Applicant, it's not
necessary, but you have any questions of the Applicant, based
on their testinony, would you have any questions?

M5. BOYETTE: | don't have any questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. So we're
probably going to have sone questions for you guys, | think,
in a mnute, but we're going to go ahead and turn to the
O fice of Planning.

M5. THOVAS: Good norning, M. Chair and nenbers
of Board, Karen Thomas with the Ofice of Planning. In this
application, we |ooked at it as one that was unusual to any
ot her addition that's been proposed withinthe RF1 District.
This two-story rear addition, in particular --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ms. Thonmas, did you say not
unusual or wunusual. | didn't hear.

M5. THOVAS: Not unusual .

COMWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO kay. Thank you.

M5. THOVAS: So this one, in particular, we felt
had the benefits of the dog legs in ternms of providing
separation for light and air, that would maintain |ight and
air to the abutting nei ghbors.

So for instance, with this exhibit that we have
up right now, we see that on either side of the Applicant's

home, there's a 6 foot 6 dog leg on one side and the
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Applicant would maintain their 6 foot 7 inch dog leg for --
whi ch would maintain light and air to M. Daley's property,
| believe, at 119 Tennessee.

So with that, we also asked the Applicant to
revise its light study to include existing conditions and
t hat' s what woul d happen when the addition is there. So they
did provide a revised shadow study to show existing and
pr oposed.

Sowth that, we were able to | ook at the cont ext
of unduly and would it substantially adversely inpact the
nei ghbors on either side. Wth that, we did not think that
it would unduly inpact either abutting nei ghbor because of
t he existing dog | egs.

This aspect of light and air with respect to
addi tions, regul ations anticipate additions to hones. That's
why we have Chapter 5201, all within paranmeters that the
regul ati ons proscribe. And so we agree with the Applicant
when he said it's not inconsistent with the regulations. W
di d not see any undue or adverse shadow ng taking place with
respect to the proposed additions. It wouldn't be uncommon
to have an additional shadow, but it wouldn't be abnornal,
| don't believe, or excessive or intolerable. So that's the
standard we would wuse for wunduly. It would not be
intolerable. It's not neant to say that it would not have

any, but it would not be intol erable.
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So wth respect to the privacy, use, and enj oynent
of the neighboring properties, the sane effect of it would
not, should not be unduly conprom sed. W did not think it
woul d be unduly conprom sed to the nei ghbors.

And with respect to the visual intrusion upon the
character and scal e, and passi ng of housing along this street
frontage, well, it wouldn't be visible fromthe frontage, but
also fromthe alley, we didn't see it as anything that would
have had any major difference by way of the alley as we can
see fromthat picture that was shown previous to this exhibit
on the screen before you.

So wth that, we could determne that this
addi ti on should not have an adverse inpact on the abutting
nei ghbors and we woul d recomrend approval of the application
as present ed.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: So Ms. Thomms, the other
guestions | have again is again, as you first stated and you
kind of clarified for Comm ssioner Shapiro, like this is not
necessarily something that's that uncommon within the RF-1?

M5. THOVAS: That's correct.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: So | think we should also
change | anguage fromunduly to intolerable. That's a whole
different standard altogether. Intolerable.

MS. THOVAS: That's actually, | researched that

in Merriam Wbster with the definition of unduly would be
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I ntol erabl e, i nordi nate, excessive, excessively, uncomonly,
exceedi ngly, nonstrosity.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Www. 1'd |Iike to have a copy
of that definition. |[|'mnot even kidding, | guess I'll | ook
It up. Unduly, intolerable.

Does anyone have any questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng?

MEMBER VHI TE: | have one question, M. Chair, for
the O fice of Planning.

M. Daley was talking a little bit about the fact
this is a Historic District and that the construction woul d
have an inpact on the pointing, | guess the brickwork. So
nmy question is did you take that into consideration in terns
of potential damage that could occur as a result of the

construction to the abutting property?

M5. THOVAS: | see his point now. As part of the
report, | did not take that into consideration, but however,
"Il editorialize here. | do live in a 100-year-old hone

nyself and | can respect his position with respect to that.
And to address that, | would suggest that | woul d encourage
the Applicant to work with M. Dal ey and enpl oy construction
managenment techni ques that woul d assist himwith his --- with
t he probl ens of damage to this property and even with respect
to controlling dust to his property during construction. And

that's sonething that could be worked out. But there could
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be before and after pictures with respect to prior to
construction and during construction that can take pl ace t hat
they can work on. That's understandabl e.

MEMBER WHI TE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Shapiro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Thank you. The question

for OOfice of Planning as well, could you just in a mnute
or so, just take nme through the shadow study which is -- I'm
sorry, | forget which exhibit it is. Just take ne through

that very quickly, take us through that very quickly so that
-- help us to understand your assessnent as to why this is
not undue i npact.

| don't want to -- it looks like it's Decenber
21st at 11:30 a.m which is the one that seens to have the
bi ggest variation. But |I'mjust trying to get a -- you make
t hese assessnments and |'m just curious to see how you cone
up with the unduly related to this.

MS. THOVAS: |"m sorry, | can't control it. I
don't know how to --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You need to turn on the
m crophone or speak into the m crophone. Just repeat what
you just said.

MR. BOYETTE: | can go through the slides, if you
di rect ne.

MS. THOVAS: You know, okay, so start from the
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begi nni ng. Yes, the submssion that says existing and
pr oposed.

MEMBER HART: Exhibit 58 is what we're |ooking
for. The one wth the before and after.

M5. THOVAS: Yes. That's the one we | ooked at in
particular. You would see existing, the existing condition,
Mar ch and Sept enber at 9; and t he proposed condition, there's
not nuch change with respect to either side. And as we --
could you roll? You see in Septenber, we have the sane type
of situation.

So the period with the | ongest and shortest period
of light and you have it shown at different tinmes. Roll.
Coul d you go agai n?

| think this one had sone inpact at this tinme of
the year, at this tinme of the day. You would see nore inpact
to the roof of the house and maybe to sone of the w ndows,
it will get totally blocked out. Is that going to be
standing there forever? No. There is going to be novenent.
Keep goi ng.

And again, with the existing and proposed on June
21st which is the |longest day on either side, you see no
i npact or negligible inpact. Keep going.

Simlarly, at 12 p.m Keep going. And this one
has again sonme inpact to the neighbor to M. Boyer wth

respect to you would see partial where the wi ndow where she
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has possibly sonme wi ndows on the side, on the dog | eg side,
that woul d be bl acked out. And again, that would not be a
standi ng condition. And everybody is blacked out in
Decenber.

MR BOYETTE: |If | may, this is sunrise. So the
houses on the other side of the alley are actually casting
a shadow on all of the rear facades.

MS. THOVAS: And again, | would mintain that
there's negligible inpact on Ms. Boyer's hone between the
exi sting and the proposed addition.

Again, in Decenber in this one, on this side, you
woul d see there's light on the roof where there's no wi ndows.
There are no windows, in the existing condition. The
proposed condition, the roof has no light and that's
expected. But that shouldn't have an inpact.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you for wal ki ng us
t hrough that. Thank you, M. Chair. That's the only
guestion | had.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. Thank you. Anyone el se
for the Ofice of Planning?

MEMBER HART: | do have a question for the Ofice

of Pl anning. Regarding the shadows, we were | ooking at kind

of wi ndows and that which is fine. I n Decenber, there was
a -- you said it was kind of negligible. | may differ with
that, but 1'mnot sure if that's undue, |I'mjust saying | may
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differ with that assessnent.

But Ms. Boyer al so said that she has a deck on her
-- on top of her one-story addition. Did you | ook at the
| npacts on that as well because whenever you are covering
that roof, of that one-story addition, you're actually --
t hose are shadows on that roof which I'massum ng she enjoys
the sun comng through during the different parts of the
year.

M5. THOMAS: GCkay. So Decenber 21st, if thereis
a deck on there, | don't think we kind of go out on our decks
i n Decenber. Maybe we do sonetines, but --

MEMBER HART: It depends.

M5. THOVAS:. It depends. So yes, there will be
sonme inpact to the deck.

(OFf mcrophone conment.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, one second. |'msorry.
You'll get a chance. That's all right. W're just answering
guestions up here for the Ofice of Planning.

MS. THOVAS: Yes, and if there are w ndows back
there, the existing -- back up to the | ast one.

MEMBER HART: Are you trying to get to the --

MS. THOVAS: Yes, we'll start fromthe bottomand
go back up. Sorry. Yes, | would say that the deck woul d be
i npacted at that tine, to be fair.

MEMBER HART: | don't think the nmonitor -- just
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to --

M5. THOMAS: |'ll use that notion so he can see.
On Decenber 21st, we wll see at 11: 30, you have substanti al
light on the existing condition and in the proposed
condi tion, sone shadow ng on the deck, if we go to the deck.
And it's all covered over at sunrise in the norning.

Agai n, on June 21st, in the height of sumrer, or
you're in the summer tinme, you would see -- yes, there's an
area of the deck that gets an additional shadow ng. But it
doesn't take out all, it doesn't conpletely overshadow the
deck and there's no i npact on June 21st at 12 p.m, at |unch
time.

Simlarly, around sunrise or norning tinme, when
it's nice to enjoy a deck, and I would think this one would
be the nost i npacted in Septenber at 3 p.m thus far, because
it covers the deck. Again.

Negl i gi bl e i npact there. Negligible inpact here
of the deck in March and Septenber.

MEMBER HART: Ckay, | just was nbre curious as to
ki nd of how you see this as well. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right, anyone else for
O fice of Planning?

Ckay. Does the party status people have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. BOYER | woul d have appreci ated a before and
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after study that indicates where ny wi ndows are because we're
tal ki ng about the deck here, but |I have nultiple w ndows back
there that --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So your question is how are
those nultiple w ndows affected?

M5. BOYER. Was the Ofice of Planning takinginto
account that there were wndows in those places that are
shaded by the construction's shadow.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

MS. THOVAS: Yes, we did. We | ooked at it not
just as a blank wall, but you would have wi ndows there, yes.

M5. BOYER: You knew where they were, in fact?

M5. THOMAS: Yes, | saw the pictures. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does the Applicant have
any questions for the O fice of Planning?

M5. BOYETTE: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here fromthe
ANC?

| s there anyone here wi shing to speak in support?

Is there anyone here wshing to speak in
opposition? If you could please cone forward, both of you.

Agai n, please state your names for the record.

MR, COHEN: My nane is Sig Cohen. | live at 125,
two houses to the north of the MGeehans.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Cohen, I'msorry, |I'mjust
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going to go through this real quick? And so what's your nane
agai n?

MR, HUDSON: My nane is Ronald Hudson.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hudson, all right. M. Cohen,
we're going to start with you. As a nenber of the public,
both of you will get three mnutes to testify. The cl ocks
are up there on your left and right and you can begin
whenever you |ike.

MR,  COHEN: I"'m at a total loss as to what
criteria actually applied to this proceeding. |Is it shade
and light? Is it the fact that they need nore roomfor their
children or their parents who are going to nove here? Is it
any nunber of factors? |I'mtrying to figure out what is the
determning criterion for you all to decide that.

And 1'd like to draw your attention to Exhibit
43A. 1'd be happy to share this with you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W have it here.

MR. CCHEN: kay, and there is a before. These
are the photos | attached to ny eight-page letter of
opposition. | don't know whether you went through all of it,
whi ch goes through not only --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Cohen, we did go through
all of it. I'm just letting you know, this is your
opportunity to testify instead of asking us questions.

MR COHEN: |'d like to point out that the inpact
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of that structure will have on the -- | ooking south from ny
deck, thisis aclear viewin 43A of the |ine of sight, going
fromour building down to the end of the alley, okay? It's
clear, there are no other structures on our side of the

alley. Okay?

After, | have shaded in what the inpact of that
structure wll have. It's significant. It's not -- | don't
know about the line of -- the shadow and the study. All

can tell you is that the line of sight fromthat structure
wi | significantly | npede - - t hat structure wll
significantly inpede the line of sight plus air flow, God
knows what el se, from our hone.

What it's going to do to Ms. Boyer's hone is
significantly nore. |It's nore than shade and light. It's
t he exi stence of a structure which is out of context with the
entire -- that side of the alley, totally inconsistent with
the rest of the structures and it will inpact our quality of
life, period.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. "Il go through the
testinmony first and then |I'I|l ask the Board whet her they have
any questi ons.

M. Hudson?

MR, HUDSON: Yes. Quickly. M nane is Ron Hudson
again and I'ma tax assessor, forner tax assessor. Wrked

in the D.C. Governnent Tax Assessor's for a nunber of years.
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| chaired the Board of Equalization and Review and |I'm a
prof essional |icensed appraiser. And |'m speaking from
merely a professional standpoint.

Thi s house w || be consi dered over i nprovenent for
t he nei ghborhood. The additional square footage would have
a trenendous inpact on the values of other houses in that
area because it wll be a super inadequacy. It would be
excessive and overbearing and therefore, it would be very
difficult to determne the anmobunt of appreciation and
depreci ation on other houses in that area.

As far as the honpbgeneousness, there are no
additions like that inthe alley. There are none. There are
absolutely no -- well, actually, it would be a three-story
dog | eg construction and there are none. | don't understand
where she said this is the norm This is not the normaround
there. 1've been in that nei ghborhood for what, 40, 45, 50

years and there's just nothing like that there.

|'ve assessed in that neighborhood when | was
working for the District Governnent. | know these
properties. | know theminside and out. | know what goes
on up there.

And as far as the excessive FAR it would

exacerbate the FAR, the Floor Area Ratio, as it relates to
the square footage of the house, as it relates to the |ot

size. It would just take it beyond the extrene.
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And therefore, it would also inconveni ence the
hazar dousness of themcarryi ng goods up and down that all ey.
| parked ny car back there. | have off-street parking. And
they are going to be carting things through that alley.
Sonebody could get hurt. Kids could get hurt or sonebody
wal ki ng through the alley, they could danage properties or
a whol e host of things because the alley is not suited for
construction. It is certainly not capable of handling any
type of construction.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you. Does the
Board have any questions for the witnesses? Sure, please go
ahead.

MEMBER WHI TE: Did you have any di scussions with
t he ANC regardi ng your concerns and what type of feedback did
you get?

MR, HUDSON: | was very di sappointed with the ANC
Commi ssi on. That hearing was so biased until it was unreal.
They would not even |let nme speak. They would not |et her
speak. W didn't have an opportunity to address our concerns
at all.

My understanding is it shoul d have been sonet hi ng
that they should have heard us out or allowed us to talk.
They really didn't.

MEMBER WHI TE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you very much, gentl enen.
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You can go ahead and go back. Thank you so mnuch.

Ch, I"msorry. You can stay there for one second.
| forgot. Does the party status peopl e have any questions for
the W tnesses?

No, do you all have questions of the testinony
that just was given. Ckay.

Do you have any questions about the testinony that
was j ust given?

MR MCGEEHAN: | was just goingtoclarify that --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Not clarification. Do you have
any questions fromthe testinony that was just given?

MR, MCGEEHAN: | was going to ask M. Hudson if
he had a chance to speak at the ANC neeting?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ask M. Hudson if he had a
chance to speak at the ANC neeti ng?

MR, MCGEEHAN. He was intimating that he was --

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght, the question is, M.
Hudson, did you have a chance to speak at the ANC neeting?

MR,  HUDSON: | spoke, but | never had the
opportunity to clearly express nyself. | was shut down. |
was controlled and that's the gist of it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right.

MR, MCGEEHAN. | would ask the sane question of
M. Cohen, if he had a chance to speak at the ANC neeting?

MR, COHEN: Yes, | did. | did have a chance to
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speak at the ANC neeting. | did not have a chance to bring
my argunents to a full conclusion and Ms. Boyer never had a
chance to speak at all

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Thank you.
Thank you, gentl enen.

All right, we did that. Does anyone have -- oh
yes, so before we get to -- so you guys have rebuttal,
meani ng you can rebut anything that was just said. And then
I f you don't have any rebuttal, then we're going to go to
concl usi ons and what conclusions nean, |'mgoing to give a
little bit of time and it's not within the regulation, |
don't even knowif it'swithinthe regulation. Actually, I'm
alittle unclear.

| usually let -- | like to hear from the party

status people in conclusion, as well as then the Applicant

i n conclusion. But before we get to there, | guess there are
some questions that | even have with the Applicant and |
guess I'Il start actually with sone of the questions for the
Appl i cant.

So you guys, sone of the things that we've heard

a lot about or at |east seens to be is |like construction

managenment . Did you guys talk about a construction
managenment plan wth the neighbors? That's ny first
guesti on.

MR BOYETTE: We are a full service architecture
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firm W provide all phases of hel p during the process, from
the beginning to the end, until the owner noves back in. So
we work -- we have weekly neetings wwth the contractors on
site, to nmake sure that fromthe standpoi nt of the nei ghbors
and the standpoint of the honeowners, issues are addressed
tinmely. That could be trash flying into the neighbors
property.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Boyette, as one who has
gone through this before, so |ike do you -- |I'm asking you
don't have a construction managenent plan with the nei ghbors
yet or you haven't subnmitted any formal construction
managenent pl an?

MR. BOYETTE: No. DCRA is going to require
nei ghbor notification letters about the construction.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So the answer is no.

MR. BOYETTE: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, please. One second. |'m
sorry. "1l let you answer, |'m just trying to get ny
guestions here.

What was your comrent in terms of construction
managenent plan?

M5. MCGEEHAN. Just because you had asked about
conversations with the neighbors, the construction, noise,
and dust often seemthe secondary in those conversations, but

when M. Daley did conme in person which | very nuch
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appreciated to rescind his support and he brought up concerns
of construction, we did informhimthat in our conversations
I nterview ng contractors, construction managenent and noi se
and dust was definitely sonething that we were assessi ng when
we tal ked to these guys.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so what |' maski ng about,
| guess, is a formal construction managenent plan that you
woul d submt into the record that says what you plan on doi ng
to address any kind of adverse inpact that is comng up from
the construction phase, right?

So we've had constructi on nmanagenent plans that,
you know, share what's going to happen with the next door
nei ghbor. Wat's going to happen to the nei ghborhood. It's
not an unconmon request for us.

The one thing -- there was sonmething in the record
that | recall about a green wall that had at one point been
suggested and | guess it was the one that was facing M.
Dal ey. Perhaps, no, it was Ms. Boyer then? So where was the
green wall supposedly going to be.

MR, MCGEEHAN. So one of the conplaints that we
had heard was that this would be a brick wall that woul d be
vi sual Iy unappealing, so | had suggested to Ms. Boyer, who
Is an artist, that nmaybe we could do sonething, green wall,
or paint a nmural or sonething that would be alittle bit nore

visual ly appealing than a brick wall on her side, because
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that's technically a party wall, even though it's got a six
foot plus setback. There's no windows allowed on it, so it
would have to be solid. But we were just trying to
brai nstorm on ways that we could possibly do sonething that
would be a little nore visually appealing.

On M. Daley's side, we have the setback on our
property line. W do have sone high w ndows, so it breaks
up the nonotony of the wall there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |s there a comment from
the architect?

MR, MCGEEHAN: Yes, so not a party wall. So I'd
have to defer to her on why there's not all owed to be wi ndows
on that side.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, MCGEEHAN: It's on the property line, | guess

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: kay, | understand, so there
was a green wall, that was at a one point suggested during
di scussions. kay, so does the Board have any questions for
t he Applicant?

MEMBER WHI TE: One question that | have, just in
respect to the fact that these are historic buildings and
there was sone conversation about potential damge to
poi nting and so the question is as part of that construction

managenment plan, would it include protecting the abutting
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nei ghbors from danmage and you know, reinbursenent in the
event that that would happen, if we grant the relief.

MR MCGEEHAN. Yes, ma'am | would assure all ny
nei ghbors that we'd be hiring a licensed and bonded
contracting conpany and we woul d take full responsibility for
anything that was negatively inpacted to their properties.
Qbvi ously, as honeowners, we understand that we take a | ot
of pride in our honmes and we don't want things to negatively
| npact them so certainly we would not only take steps to
plan to make sure that we don't negatively inpact them and
then if anything, unfortunately, were to happen, obviously,
we woul d make that right.

MEMBER VWHI TE: Okay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, so in terns of rebuttal,
do you have any rebuttal that you'd like to give.

M5. BOYETTE: | guess the only thing that I would
like to nention is that the size of the addition that we're
tal ki ng about is about 140 square feet on two floors, so
again, as Ofice of Planning stated, this is not an enor nous
addition. Thisiswithin-- we're still below 70 percent | ot
occupancy in ternms of the kind of the comment about
assessnent. It's not an enornous anount of space that's
bei ng added. Any inprovenents that were done to the cellar
| evel, | believe were prior to the McGeehans |iving there and

as | nmentioned the cellar |evel does not get light or air.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Anybody el se got

anyt hi ng?

Al right, so l'"mgoing to go ahead and gi ve you
guys two mnutes just for conclusion, if you have anything
you'd |like to conclude wth. You have to push the
m cr ophone.

M5. BOYER: |'mhaving a hard tine understandi ng
how t he inpact of the shadows on ny hone where w ndows are
featured is being referred to as insignificant or not
I ntol erable or whatever it is. [It's nmy hone and it's |ight
and we don't have a lot of it.

| have pictures of little spots of |ight that
actually reach nmy hone which won't be happening any nore.
And | just feel awful about the fact that it keeps on being
referred as not substantial and little i npact and that's what
| have to say. It's ny honme. It has windows. It has --
that's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Daley?

MR. DALEY: Yes, | would just add that nmy concern,
as stated previously, is noreinreference to the sight lines
and al so construction. | appreciate the Board' s nmentioning
a construction managenent proposal and that has now becone
part of the record.

|'d al so add that if M. MCGeehan is going to keep

his word about reinbursing nei ghbors who may have property
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damage, can that be in witing in sone formso that it's not
just a verbal commitnent, but that it's a witten conm t nent
t hat that happen.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, do you guys have anyt hi ng
I n concl usi on?

M5. BOYETTE: Sure. |1'djust like to nention that
as we di scussed, we believe we've net the burden of proof for
light, air, and privacy. W believe that there is precedent
for a project like this in Capitol H I, but also in the
alley itself. As | nentioned, there's a property on 13th
Street that is athree store dog | eg and there's a recent BZA
case that approved a third story to an existing two story dog
| eq.

In ternms of the fact that the existing structure
is a dog leg, we are just basically extruding this dog |eg
vertically, so the historic fabric of the nei ghborhood w |
remain intact and just to reiterate kind of the devel opnent
rights of ny clients and what they're able to do with their
property.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. | am going to
take a qui ck pause here again. As | nentioned before we're
going to take a break after this. And if there are any ANC
Commi ssi oners here, are there any ANC Conm ssioners here?
kay, | thought there were sone ANC Conm ssioners here. All

right. GCkay. Al right.
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Let's see, so what -- | don't know about the
Board, what I'minterested in kind of hearing, | think we can
do this probably as a neeting decision the next tine, but |
woul d be interested i n seeing a constructi on managenent pl an,
| i ke sonmet hing fromyou guys that says you know, what you're
pl anning on doing with the neighbors in terns of just, you
know, how you plan on addressing any adverse inpact, any
concerns, any concerns about alley access during the
construction phase, and then also | guess addressing sone
comment s about your neighbor in terns of the pointing.

And then, | don't know, |I forget what it's called
in terns of adding themto your insurance policy in terns of
i f there's any damages t hat happened during the construction
phase. |"m just kind of like throwng out like | would
suggest again seeing if you can neet with your nei ghbors and
get to either a construction managenent plan or sonething
t hat possibly nakes themfeel a little bit nore confortable
with how this project my nove forward if it were to nove
f orwar d.

| mean | think there is alot of information that
has conme fromeven the O fice of Planning's record and agai n,
| guess, | even kind of nentioned to sone of the people that
spoke i n opposition, the Ofice of Planning' s report outlines
each one of the criteria as to what we |ook for as to how

we're going to go ahead and nove through a project. That's

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

86

not necessarily saying that we agree wth the Ofice of
Planning all the tinme, but that's where you can go and see
where the standard is, to review the proposal. So | would
be | ooking for sonething or at least if ny coll eagues were
I n agreenent with this, be | ooking for sonething al ong those
l'i nes.

And | also just kind of nention that, you know,
| know there's trenendous -- there can be trenendous anxiety
and ani nosity, not necessarily, but anxiety between parties
that have differences of opinion. And if you could cone to
an agreenent, this is kind of an opportunity where people
that are in party status i n opposition can kind of maybe cone
together with the people in an application, again and then
if you can get to the same point and if the incentive even
for the Applicant even beyond kind of, you know, the Board,
at | east ny questions, suggesting my questions, if the -- if
party status is actually -- if opposition is w thdrawn, then
you' re kind of back in a sumrary order as opposed to a ful
order type of thing which is a whole other thought process.

Regardl ess of that, |I'm not even trying to get
into that. I'm just kind of 1looking for kind of a
constructi on managenent agreement, construction managenent
pl an, and kind of speaking with your neighbors in terns of
how to address sone of their concerns that have been put

forth here today, again, whether it's, you know, the green
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wall again or | don't knowif that's still possible or not.
But |'d be interested in hearing sonething in terns of what
m ght happen after this hearing.

Does the Board have any ot her thoughts?

MEMBER HART: The only other thing I'd like to add
Is the case nunber that you cited, |I'mnot sure whether it
was M. or Ms. Boyette, was it 19583? | wote it down --

MS. BOYETTE: It's 19593.

MEMBER HART: 93. And that was a case that we
have recently --

M5. BOYETTE: Yes, that was decided on April 2nd
of this year

MEMBER HART: W get a | ot of cases, so l'mtrying
to remenber, I'mlike, okay, what is this one.

| think that would be helpful just to |ook at

because it's inthe area, it's on the sane block. 1'msorry,
| was asking if you could put that -- | guess we have it
already. So | don't want you to put it -- sometines we have

the Applicant put things that they' ve raised in the record,
but I think we can get that. | just wanted to know what the
number was. Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, anyone el se?

MEMBER VHI TE: Yes, as part of the construction
managenment plan, the question popped up a couple of tines.

No one really seened to know approxinmately how |ong the
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construction was going to take. | know you don't know the
start date, but maybe as part of that you could share that
information within the construction managenent plan so that
t he nei ghbors have a pretty good sense of howlong it's going
to take to conplete the inprovenent.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sure, you can answer that
question and also, you want to put it in the plan.

M5. BOYETTE: Sure. | just wanted to neke sure
about this construction managenent plan. W do not have a
contractor on board at this tine. W're still going through,
we have to through HPRB as well for this project.

A project like this is probably about six to ei ght
nont hs of construction. That is a conpletely -- it depends
on the teamthat we have.

MEMBER VWHI TE: One question is when are you goi ng
before the Historic Board?

M5. BOYETTE: Qur date is the end of July. And
if | may ask one clarifying question or just nmake sure we're
on the sane page, the comrents about repointing. Repointing
is really a nmaintenance issue. It's not sonething that when
construction is done to a house it's going to affect the
pointing of the brick on another house. Now if they had
cracking, that's a different thing. But | just want to
clarify that | don't believe that repointing is sonething

that falls within the constructi on nanagenent pl an.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, | don't think anybody was

saying that you were going to repoint the building, but M.
Thomas, since you live in a 100 year old hone as well, what
were you kind of speaking to in terns of what you thought
there m ght be sone concerns about the pointing?

MS. THOVAS: If his brick work is weak,
particularly weak, because it needs repointing and as a
result of construction, you have cracking or shifting,
anyt hing foundation or anything like that, they should be
abl e to address that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So | guess it's just --
"Il get to you in one second. | guess it's just -- | nean
what we're |ooking for and perhaps the Ofice of Zoning
across the hall can kind of l|ike help you understand or
sonmeone here in ternms of |ike we're not asking for anything
| don't think as a condition. |It's something that we'd |ike
-- I'd like to see what things you think are pretty normal
interns of mtigation for sonmething in your experience that
you have done with construction. Li ke starting after 7,
ending at 5, whatever, and adding themall to the insurance
policy, just pretty basic stuff, right, in terns of what you
woul d ask your contractor to adhere to.

And again, this isn't -- we're not -- |'m not
sayi ng you have to cone and figure out howto get themon the

same page. |'msaying that as part of what |I'mgoing to be
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| ooking for, it's just that you did reach back out to vyour
nei ghbors. You tried to cone up with sonmething to mtigate
the construction issues and if there was any ot her ways t hat
you coul d possibly mtigate sone concerns.

Now you're free to put those into the report that
you had a neeting, things were presented, we cane up wth
not hi ng, and we have nothing. There you are, right? So you
can submt whatever you want to the Board, but [|'m just
curious in seeing sonething.

M. Dal ey, you had a question?

MR. DALEY: Vell, no, | just wanted to clarify
t hat comment about the brick pointing. Wat | was trying to
explainis that those bricks were pointed a hundred years ago
with material nowthat is deteriorating. Mstly, it's just
sand. And if there's construction  runbling, if there's heavy
noi se during construction, that noise or that vibrations
during construction could actually cause the sand now to
disintegrate at an accelerated rate. It literally will fall
of f between the bricks and that's the point | was making.

The other point is that construction is going to
be so extensive, that it's ny understanding that the
McGeehans are noving out. W don't have that option. They
will be out of their home during all of that period of
construction, six to eight nonths, while we'll have to |ive

with it and undergo disconfort during that period of tine.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, well, M. Daley, |
appreciate you neking that conment. | nean we're trying to
kind of hear sone of the -- at least | amand the Board can
chime in after | finish talking, but we're trying to hear

sone of your concerns.

| mean as far as construction, | nmean construction
IS going to happen all around you. | nean you live in the
city and you live in a 100 year old honme and that's going to
di sintegrate anyway. And so | don't know what they're going
to -- howthey're going to -- I'"'mtrying to ask themto try
to come up with a way that can help with sone of the things
that they can help with. So that's |I'd be interested in you
guys getting together on.

And if you all don't cone together with anything,
t hen that doesn't necessarily nean we are or aren't going to
approve it. | nean we're here, basically again to | ook at the
standard set forward in the regul ati ons to determnm ne whet her
or not they should or should be approved. And |I'mjust going
to continue to refer you back to the Ofice of Planning's
report because that's where all the criteriais laid forward.

Now one can agree, disagree, have discussions
about, you know, what is unduly and what is -- and now |I'm
| earni ng a new word intol erable, but you know, that is where
we kind of -- this is where we cone to all the tine. This

unduly thing happens every day, all the cases and we as a
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Board have to determ ne, okay, we all don't live out in --
| was going to nanme a suburb, but we all don't |ive sonewhere
where we have an acre |ot or sonething like that. W live
next to neighbors. W live next to people, and there are
zoning requirenents that are set forth that all ow people to
apply for things that they can use their property, and that's
all we're here trying to figure out.

Does t he Board have any ot her thoughts? kay, so
you all understand what |'m asking for? GCkay. Wen do you
think you m ght be able to get that to us?

M5. BOYETTE: We'll try for two weeks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so if you do it in two
weeks, then we have to let the party status people and the
ANC -- the ANC can always submit. But then they'd have a
week after that to nake any comments on to whatever is
pr oposed. You don't have to have comrents. |  mean
obviously, if everything was great, then you wouldn't have
any comments. But they might submt sonething and you're
going to have comments to whatever they submt.

So what kind of tine line are we | ook at then, Ms.
Rose?

M5. ROSE: The Applicant can submt in two weeks?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

M5. ROSE: So that would be around the 13th. So

if the Applicant can submt by June the 14th, and the
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responses woul d be due on June 21st, the Board coul d consi der
a decision at the June 27th neeting. That's the one where
you'll be out.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | m ght not be here the 27th.
And neither will M. Wite.

So the follow ng week --

M5. ROSE: The next one is July 11th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: July 11th, okay. So why don't
we work fromthat date.

M5. ROSE: Yes, so if we do a July 11th neeti ng,
the Applicant's filing would be due on June 28th and you
woul d serve the other parties and then the responses would

be due on July 5th, Thursday, July 5th with service to the

parties.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So then you want it earlier?
M. Hart, do you have a suggestion of the tinme line, |I'm
sorry. | don't have a calendar in front of mne.

MEMBER HART: |'m just | ooking at the cal endar.
| mean | understand July 4th is just a hard -- it's in the
m ddl e of the week and it just kind of -- people are going
to have plans and stuff. | just didn't -- having sonething

on July 5th, | just don't knowif they're going to be present
to be able to have sonething available. And if the Applicant
is saying that they could have sonmething by the 13th, then

why don't we just say we can give them an extra week, the
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21st and then have responses back on the 28th of June. That
way we have a couple of weeks before the actual neeting on
t he 11th.

M5. ROSE: Ckay, so the Applicant's docunents
woul d be due June 21st?

MEMBER HART:  Yes.

M5. ROSE: And the responses woul d be due on June
28t h.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

M5. ROSE: And the Board woul d have the neeting
on July 11th?

MEMBER HART: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We're not working on July 4t h?

MS. ROSE: No, sir.

MEMBER HART: Wbuld you like a response to that,
M. Chairman?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That sounds good to ne. So
does everyone understand the deadlines? Yes, please.

M5S. BOYETTE: Can you just clarify the responses
due, that is the ANC responses.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The people in party status will
have an opportunity to respond to your subm ssion and they
will have up to seven days, so that gives them until the
28t h.

M5. BOYETTE: (Okay. Thank you.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Thank you all very nuch.

So be clear, when all that happens, then we're going to have
a neeting case, if you were here for the neeting cases. Just
give the witness cards to the transcriber to ny right.

We're going to take a 15-m nute break, okay? And
then we're going to cone back and hear a couple of cases or
see how far we get and then we're probably going to take
| unch. So just to let everybody know, |unch m ght happen
like 1 o' clock. So we'll see you all in |like 15 m nutes.
Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he
record at 11:45 a.m and resuned at 12:23 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, let's go ahead and
start again, please. Hopefully we've got the people we need
here/ And Ms. Rose, you can start, and announce our next
case, please.

M5. ROSE: This is application nunber 19745 of Fort
Totten South LLC, pursuant to 11 DCMR subtitle X, chapter 9,
for a special exception under the Zone Boundary Line
provi sions of subtitle A subsection 207.2, and under
subtitle G subsection 409.1 fromthe side yard requirenent
of subtitle G 406.1 -- subsection 406.1, to construct a
m xed-use residential and retail devel opnent in the MJ}4 and
R-2 zones at prem ses 5543 t hrough 5575, Sout h Dakota Avenue

NE, square 3760, | ot 22, and parcel 125/30, and the adj acent
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uni nproved portions of a street to be closed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Gkay. Have you all
been sworn in? Ckay. There are, if there are people here
that are planning on testifying that didn't get sworn in
earlier -- and maybe |I'll do this later -- but if you plan
on testifying and you haven't been sworn in, do you want to
stand and get sworn in?

If you were not here when we were swearing in
people earlier, could you stand and get sworn in now if
you're going to testify? |If not, if there's no one here,
then | guess no one's going to testify. Al right.

Okay. Have you been sworn in earlier today? Onh,
okay, all right. Good.

kay, if you coul d, whoever hasn't been sworn in,
if you could please take the oath as admi nistered by the
secretary to nmy left?

M5. ROSE: Pl ease raise your right hand. Do you
swear or affirmthat the testinony you will be presenting
today will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothi ng but the
truth? Thank you. You nay be seated.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Could you pl ease
i ntroduce yourselves, fromny right to left?

MR. KADLECEK: Good afternoon, Cary Kadl ecek from

Goul ston and Storrs, |and use counsel on behalf of the

Appl i cant.
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VMR. GOLDMAN: Good afternoon. Evan Gol dman from

EYA. |1'mthe devel oper on the project.

M5. AMRHAKIM: Aneneh Amirhakim with MW+A
Architects, architect of the project 40 YSL.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Coul d you say your nane agai n,
pl ease?

M5. AM RHAKI M : Aneneh Am rhakim .

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Haki m ?

M5. AM RHAKI M : Ami r haki m .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ami r haki m .

MR. KADLECEK: Do we ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, M. Kadlecek, | assune
you're going to present to us?

MR, KADLECEK: Yeah, so we'll give you a, a short
presentation ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just real quick ---

MR. KADLECEK: Sure.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So okay. So yeah, | didn't have
a lot of particular concerns or question. | mean, there was,
obvi ously, the request that you've made. So if you could
kind of Iike highlight what it is that you' re here before us
for, and then again, just kind of |ike, touch on the, the,
sorry, the standard with which you' re, should be granted the
relief.

| think we m ght have nore questions for either
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the Ofice of Planning, or seeing who's here with us |ater.

So I' mgoi ng to go ahead and put 15 m nutes on the
clock just so | know where we are. But you can begin
whenever you |ike.

MR, KADLECEK: G eat. Thank you, M. Chairnman,
menbers of the Board. Just real quickly, again, this is a
request for two areas of relief. It's a project that
I ncl udes t ownhouses, and t hen sone ground-floor retail, and,
and sone, and sone residential above the ground fl oor retail.

The two areas of relief are one, request to extend
the zone standards of the MJ4 zone into the R 2 portion of
the zone. It's a split-zone site, soit'stoextendalittle
bit of the MJ4 standards into the R2 portion of the site.
And then the second is for rear yard, |I'msorry, side yard
relief. The site plan, as you saw in Exhibit 45A, we've
slightly nodified in response to a request fromthe Ofice
of Pl anni ng.

W're not in full agr eenent with that
interpretation, but in the interest of expediency, we did
nodify this site plan slightly so that there is .4 FAR of
density in the R-2 portion of the zone. And with that,
Evan's going to give you an overview of the project.

MR, GOLDMAN: Thank you Cary, and thank you to the
board for allowi ng us to speak today. So this is a property,

| ooking at the PowerPoint presentation, located in Fort
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Totten at South Dakota and Riggs. You can see it

hi ghl i ght ed, the word property.

It's about, alittle bit less than a quarter-mle,
bet ween an eighth and a quarter-mle fromthe netro stati on,
and across froma JBG project with the Wal -Mart on the first
fl oor, and sone street retail that was built on Sout h Dakot a,
" msorry, on Riggs.

This is a blowup of the site. There's two
portions to the property. This use to be a turn |lane from
Sout h Dakota onto Riggs that was owned by DDOT as part of the
city's roads.

And so, JBG owned the sliver of |and behind them
and so there was a approval by the City Council approximtely
two to three years ago that essentially allowed the District
| and to be sold to JBG as the adj acent | andowner, and EYA and
JBG have then partnered on this redevel opnent.

To put residential here, there's arequirenent for
29 affordabl e units, and a conmunity benefits agreenent that
was negotiated with the community, even though this is not
a PUD project.

The overall site plan, this is the revised site
plan, and so I'll identify sonme of the m nor changes. You
can see the green dash |ine that goes through the property.
Everything to the upper right ---

Actually, go to the next slide. Sorry.
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Everything to the upper right that's highlighted
in yellow is the R-2 zone. Everything on the rest of the
property is MJ4. Wen we went to the Gty Council a nunber
of years ago for approval, we didn't realize that the
property was split-zoned. It was actually very difficult to
tell fromthe zoning maps that it was split-zoned, so we only
di scovered this about a year ago, after we had full approval
of the ANC and the Lanont-R ggs C vic Association.

And so as a result, we had to nodify the design
of the back portion of the property to be consistent wth
what we're, the relief we're requesting today. And so the
density, we've essentially noved, this is what we originally
submtted to you a nunber of nonths ago. As you can see,
there were a |lot nore townhonmes in that yellow zone. And
now, you can see there's just a lot less FAR And so we've
t aken nost of the square footage out of that zone. W' re now
at .4 FAR for the houses that are in that zone.

We've met with the neighbors, and they supported
this project, that |live directly behind the site, on the road
behind it. And they were actually happy with our revised
desi gn, because these houses now sit on the ground, whereas
before, all of the houses were up on a podi um

So |l ooking at this overall plan, you can see the
red is retail, up along Riggs Road, with parking going to

bel ow grade, the bel ow grade garage. And then above that are
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residential townhones that are accessed off a courtyard
upstairs, and open to the sky courtyard.

And then the portion of the site --- Sorry, |et
me go back to that. The rest of the site, to the right, are
all just typical U A at-grade townhones we' ve done t hr oughout
the city with a street grid.

So in the original design that we had presented
to our ANC a nunber of years ago, everything was up on a
podium So there was a 20-foot base wth parking and retail,
and then the units went up to 50 feet. Now our heights are,
are greatly reduced, so the nei ghbor hood was appreci ative of
t hat .

And other than this zoning relief we're asking
for, everything else is by right, would be a by-right design.

You, as you can see here, this is a, kind of an
overview aerial of what we're proposing. And so there's
retail al ong R ggs Road, about 20,000 square feet of retail.
You can see those townhonme units up above it, and with that
open courtyard, and then you can see the hones that are on
the grade to the right of that.

Al of these, actually all but 15 of the units are
t hree-bedroom units, and we have 29 affordable units,
i ncl udi ng many t hree-bedroom af fordable units.

This is the intersection across from Wal - Mart,

| ooki ng at Sout h Dakota and Riggs. And so in response to the
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comunity, you're seeing the kind of high, white, nodern,
whi tish-grayi sh nodern brick on the podium portion of the
project, and ared brick, nore traditional townhone style for
those that are at grade.

And then this is the entry up to the podium And
while this is not near the BZA request, just for information
pur poses, you can see the staircase going up to the podium
wWth a security gate at the top. There's also an el evator
| obby I'i ke a nore typical condo building, where you'd go in
and go up to the podiumas well, and then you woul d enter the
t ownhonmes fromthe, up on the shared podi um

This is what that shared podiumlooks like. It's
essentially a big open courtyard with private spaces in front
of each of the houses.

Goi ng down Sout h Dakota, there's quite a bit of
grade -- about 30 feet -- and so you see the red townhones
goi ng down the road.

And then, now we're getting to the area that's
near, where what the BZA request is for. And so you can see
t he houses behi nd us, which are the kind of grayish, browni sh
houses over | ooki ng t he townhones that we're proposi ng, which

are in the foreground.

And our rear yards will front those rear yards,
and we'll have a, kind of a, a nice fence in the back yards
of our houses. And you can see a retaining wall, because
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there's about 20 to 25 feet between us and the houses behi nd
us. And so our houses are quite a bit |ower.

And then in section, here on the upper right, you
can see the existing houses up on the hill, and our new
houses being built at the bottomof the hill.

So the residents were appreciative of the fact
t hat these houses are now |lower, and that their views wll
be, they'll still have their views, nmaintain their views.

So that's the extent of the project. The request
Is for the mnor side yard relief next to the 7-11. And for
the zoning standards of the MJ4 zone, to allow us to
continue to do townhones in that portion of the R-2 zoned
property.

And then we're happy to answer any questions you
have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you. Does the
Board have any questions for the Applicant?

MEMBER HART: Yeah, M. Chairnan. M. ol dman,
could you show us where the --- | appreciate you going
through this, the, the PowerPoint slides. But I'm what |
was trying to understand is, do you have an inmge show ng
what the new configuration |ooks like that's a prospective
i mage, or do vyou just have the, the plans?

MR, GOLDVMAN: These two images --- Sorry. These

two images here are essentially unchanged. That's the
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prospective inmages of that sane area, so the only ---

MEMBER HART: But you're not including the, because
one of the units is actually ---

MR, GOLDVAN:  Tur ned.

MEMBER HART: The -- it's perpendicular to the rest
of them So | was just trying to understand how that worked.

MR, GOLDMAN: Yeah, so we haven't designed that
architecturally yet. The nice thing is, these units have,
|l et nme go back to the plan for a second. So this string of
units, these one, two, three, four, five, six, those seven
units do not have parking in the unit, |like a typical garage.

So unlike nost U A projects, where there's an
alley and you pull into the, the back of the house, and
that's where you park, those units are nore typical houses
on grade with backyards.

And so it gives us flexibility on how we design
the first floor of those units.

W don't have to have a, you know, a typical
t ownhonme styl e, where you have the house in the back. So it
woul d be the same exact |ayout as the other houses, but we
would turn the unit, and it would, it would be made to | ook
like either two fronts to two different units -- we haven't
done the architecture for that specific unit yet -- whether
it'd be two fronts for that unit even though it was one side,

or we would design it as kind of a nicer, bigger-I|ooking

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

105

house, you know, wth a front side view

You woul d enter fromthe side into the living room
space there. So it wouldn't feel, you wouldn't go around the
corner and enter the house fromthe side yard. So from a
pedestrian perspective, it would feel |like you were entering
that house fromthe news, just |like all the other houses.

MEMBER HART: And, and so you'd be entering it from
t he south.

MR, GOLDVAN: Exactly.

MEMBER HART: And ---

MR, GOLDVMAN: Sorry, no, fromthe, on this draw ng,
from the bottom of the page, which happens to be west,
because this is turned, northis tothe left on this draw ng.

MEMBER HART: COkay. Well, | nmean the, |'ml ooking
at the, there's a north arrowon this. Sol'm it's kind of
| ooking ---

MR, GOLDVAN: GCh, yeah ---

MEMBER HART: --- this is south ---

MR GOLDVAN: --- I'msorry, you're right ---
MEMBER HART: --- sO ---

MR, GOLDMAN:. --- it's on an angle. Yes. So you'd

MEMBER HART: Yeah, it's --
MR, GOLDVAN:. --- entering from--- sorry.

MEMBER HART: And so, you were also telling us
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through the, the, through the sections, that there is
actually a, like a 15 foot grade di fference between where the
exi sting houses are to the, the east, | guess, and where your
proposal is |ocated, so that yours are actually, your, the
bui | di ngs you're, that you' re proposing are actually small er,
or shorter.

MR, GOLDVAN: Yeah, that's right.

MEMBER HART: They're starting at a |ower
el evation, because they're not actually shorter.

MR, GOLDVAN: Ri ght.

MEMBER HART: And so that it, it gives the existing
honmes still the ability to have sonme sort of view. [|'m not
exactly sure what that viewis, but ---

MR. GOLDVAN: Yeah.

MEMBER HART: --- there's sone viewthat they, that
t hey have. And, so what |'mal so understanding is that there
is a--- And I"m | ooking at the, you know, the, the rest of
t he topography here. So this topography is stepping ---

MR, GOLDVAN: Down ---

MEMBER HART: Looks Ii ke you' re al so st eppi hg down.

MR. GOLDVAN: Yeah. So fromthe intersection of
Sout h Dakot a-Ri ggs ---

VMEMBER HART: Ckay.

MR. GOLDVAN: Down Sout h Dakota ---

MEMBER HART: Ckay.
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MR, GOLDVAN: Towards M chi gan Park, the, the road,

Sout h Dakota, slopes alnost 30 feet in grade ---

MEMBER HART: Yeabh.

MR GOLDMAN: So, down.

MEMBER HART: So the Riggs, South Dakota is the
hi gh point, and then it kind of goes down towards the --
well, to the ---

MR, GOLDMAN: Sout h-i sh.

MEMBER HART: --- south, southeast?

MR, GOLDVAN: Yeabh.

MEMBER HART: And then, it will then have a, kind
of an up-slope that goes up to where the existing ---

MR, GOLDVAN: Yeah, so if, so let ne go to the
plan. 1'1l, I'"l'l walk you through that ---

MEMBER HART: Because | recall actually driving
along, | think that the, it was that, that kind of weird road
that you, that connected the two streets before. It was a
while ago that |'ve been on it, so.

MR, GOLDMAN:. So if you look at this inage, this
kind of helps tell the story. At the very corner of South
Dakota and Ri ggs, that's the high point, and on our property,
it slopes all the way down the hill, and those individual
t ownhonmes go down a few feet per townhone.

In the back, the existing houses that are shown

in Google Maps behind it, those are up on a ridge that's
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So our site's alittle bit of a bow .

our initial design that
three years ago,

comunity approved --

podi um on the entire property that

and retail,

Sout h Dakota corner,

and t hat

we had one,

goi ng al |

108
property.
And so in
we had proposed to the Cty Council
was approved -- and that the
bi g continuous concrete

had above-grade parking

and that was sitting at 20 feet fromthe R ggs-

the way on the site, and then

our houses were on top of it ---

MEMBER HART: | think | get it now ---

MR GOLDVAN:. So that's the ---

MEMBER HART: |, what | was, what | was trying to
get to was the change, or the changes really, you' ve noved

where the podiumis.

VR,  GOLDVAN:

VEMBER HART:

nat ural grade to,
MR, GOLDMAN:
MEMBER HART:
MR, GOLDMAN:
MEMBER HART:

the north along ---

VR, GOLDVAN:
VEMBER HART:
VR, GOLDVAN:

Exactly.

And so you've allowed the, kind of

to kind of be maintained ---

Exactly.
--- on the site ---

Yup.

to

but the podiumis where the,

Yeah.

Ri ggs.
Yup.
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MEMBER HART: Were the m xed-use is going to be

| ocat ed.

MR, GOLDVAN:. That's exactly right.

MEMBER HART: Ckay. And one |ast question, how
many units, how many units were affected, and now are
affected by the -- where the R-2 zone is?

MR GOLDMAN: So the, so the total of the
property's 163 units. In our original design, which |I"'ll
show here, there were one, two, how many? Nine. Thank you.
There were nine units affected in the original design, and
i n our new design we have only one, two, three, four, five
units that go into the R 2 zone. Thank you.

MEMBER HART: GCkay, and one | ast question. You
have a, you said you had, there's a 15 foot setback?

MR GOLDVAN: Mm hmm

MEMBER HART: And is that self-inposed, or is that

MR, GOLDMAN. No, it's part of the zoning
regul ations for MJ}4 on the rear of the property, and so you
can see, there's a 15 foot, the dash line running along the
entire back of the property is that 15 foot setback.

MEMBER HART: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Anyone el se?

MEMBER WHI TE: Can you give ne a little sense of

what the community's feedback has been with respect to this
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proj ect ?
MR GOLDVAN. Mm hmm

MEMBER WHI TE: Positive, question mark, you know

MR, GOLDVAN: Yep.

MEMBER WHI TE: | see ANC wei ghed in, but overal
|"d be really interested in what the community's i npressions
are of this.

MR, GOLDMAN: Yeah, |'d be happy to. So, EYA and
JBG wor ked with Lanond Ri ggs G vic Associationreally cl osely
on this for the past nunber of years. There's probably been,
if | had to guess, 20 to 30 neeti ngs.

They wote a |letter of support as well, that just
was submitted in the last two days to the record.

MR. KADLECEK: Yest er day. | think it's, excuse
me, | think it's Exhibit 45.

MR, GOLDMAN. And with the Lanond Riggs Gvic
Associ ation, they have both a design review comrittee that
you work really closely wth, that gets involved in
architecture, and style, and design. And even though this
was not going to be a PUD project, we worked really closely
with them and we agreed to a, a public benefits agreenent
as well, even though that wasn't required by zoning.

So they' ve been heavily involved. They testified

in favor of the project at the ANC, and then the ANC
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unani nously supported the project originally when this went
to the council, and again reaffirned that at their neeting
In April.

So they've had a | ot of involvenent. The reasons
they were supportive was, nunber one, they really wanted to
see retail across fromWwal-Mart, and create, have Ri ggs Road
becone nore of a retail street, with retail on both sides of
the street. So Wal-Mart's ---

MEMBER WHI TE: Exactly ---

MR, GOLDVMAN: So that's, so on this plan, the, the
tan building to the | eft of our site, the left of the draw ng
across Riggs Road is the Wal-Mart facade, and then the
restaurant spaces ---

MEMBER WHI TE: Okay.

MR, GOLDMAN: And the coffee place right on the
cor ner.

MEMBER WHI TE: Okay.

MR, GOLDMAN: So they wanted to see that conpl eted
as a real, nore urban streetscape. Five thousand square feet
of that needs to be local retail, and they |ike that idea.
They'd really like it to be a restaurant, which we'd like to
do as well.

And t hen secondly, they |iked that our project was
for sal e houses, versus what the original proposal was, was

hundreds of multi-famly units in keeping with what Wl - Mart
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did across the street, or what that project was across the
street.

And so they |iked this home ownership idea. They
| oved that there were three bedroons, that they were nore
famly-oriented, were very supportive of the affordable
housi ng conponent of the project as well.

So they've been great to work with for the |ast
few years.

MEMBER JOHN: So M. Chairnan, | have a ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure.

MEMBER JOHN: --- question. Have you deci ded where
t he affordable houses will be?

MR. GOLDMAN: Yeah, so we have an agreenment wth

| should nention DMPED is our partner on this
project as well, since DVPED owns the I and. So they've been
involved in reviewing everything -- all the draw ngs,
everything we've been doi ng.

And so the, we have an exhibit in the contract
with DMPED, the LDDA that was agreed to by the city that
spreads those af fordabl e units t hroughout the entire project,
and they are of simlar breakdown to the wunits in the
proj ect .

So sane nunber of three bedroommarket rate units,

and two bedroom units, as a percentage standpoint, is the
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sanme nunber of affordable three bedroomand two bedroomunits
froma percentage standpoint.

MEMBER WHI TE: Thank you.

MR, GOLDVAN: You're wel cone.

MEMBER WHI TE: Qut of curiosity, the affordable
units are rental, or ---

MR, GOLDVAN: For sal e.

MEMBER WHI TE: --- for sale? kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Comm ssi oner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRG: | ' m just curious, were you
ever considering a PUD, or ever considering a map anendnent,
or?

MR, GOLDMAN: Sointhis case, | don't, we --- Hmm
"1l say two things.

The zoning in, | don't believe that we t hought we
woul d get anything nore out of a PUD on this site that would
make it worthwhile to go through the PUD process, and we
t hought it would delay the project quite a bit, especially
with what's going on currently with PUDs.

So, so yeah, that did weigh on us to sone extent -
the i dea of keeping this sinple. And the city wanted to see
this project go forward as quickly as possible, so | think

their desire was also for this to nove forward as, w thout

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank vyou. Thank you, M.
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Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Quick question, as far as the
--- And | do appreciate that, that this is not a PUD
However, you guys did put together a package, for the civic
package. | was just, what's in that civic package?

MR GOLDVAN: | actually have it here. Comunity
benefits. So this sheet right here --- You guys can see
this, right? Up there?

So this, this outlines our community benefits
agreenent. It's roughly $325,000 that we negotiated with the
community that's spread throughout a whol e nunber of itens.
So sone of it, the largest one, and probably the nost
i mportant is $200,000 towards public space inprovenents in
t he area.

The goal, our desire would be to have that done,
have that noney spent on the open space across the street,
at South Dakota and Riggs. But the comrunity will work to
determ ne where they want that noney to go, whether it's a
pl ayground at a l|ocal school, or it's another open space
Wi thin the community.

There are snmall business devel opnent | oans,
there's workforce devel opnment and education training. And
these were all requests specifically fromthe conmunity of
where they'd like to see the grants go.

And then we're working on, our attorney has
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drafted a draft community benefits | egal docunent that the
civic association is reviewng, and that we'll execute with
t hem

CHAI RPERSON HILL: And in the negotiation, so is
that with the Lanond Riggs G vic Association and the ANC, or
it's just ---

MR, GOLDMAN: Just Lanond Riggs G vic Associ ation.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Anybody el se?

MEMBER HART: |Is that -- is this package a
percentage of the overall devel opnent? How did you cone up
with these nunbers?

MR, GOLDVAN: And you know, that's a good questi on.
I, sol've only been involved in this project for two years,
and this was done before ny tinme, so |l don't remenber if, how
they cane up with the percentages. O |'msorry the actual
total dollar anounts.

| knowit was a negoti ation back and forth between
us and, and the civic associ ation. So I'm not a hundred
percent sure where they cane up with that specific nunber.

MEMBER HART: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you know, and t hey, they, you
were, you know, whoever it was decided to do or try to do a
comruni ty benefits package because you thought that it would
be sonmet hing that woul d be good for the developnent? I, I'm

just kind of curious as to, again, since we don't nornally
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see things that have those, although we have in the past,
just curious as to why your organization decided to go ahead
and try to do that.

MR, GOLDMAN: Yeah, so as this project was a
project that had to go to the council, because the counci
had to approve of disposition of the portion of the I|and,
that was the, so as part of that negotiation with the
community, and to get their support for going to the, in
front of the county, Cty Council, sorry, we had a nunber of
things ---

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sure ---

MR GOLDVAN: --- we did ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, that's great ---

MR, GOLDVAN:. --- to give back ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's great.

MR, GOLDVAN:. --- as part of that process.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's great. GOkay, wonderful .
Al right, anyone el se?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Just a qui ck question, M.
Chair. Do, were you, was UDC involved at all ---

MR. GOLDVMAN: No, UDC was not ---

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, GOLDMAN: They were not involved in the
negotiation of this, but they could be a recipient of sone

of the ---
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Wor kf orce devel opnent - - -

MR GOLDVAN. --- public benefits --- Right.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO:. --- and small business
devel opnent. Ckay. Thank you. That's all, M. Chair.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Okay, turning to
the O fice of Planning.

MR. MORDFI N: Good afternoon, Chair and nmenbers of
the board. |'m Stephen Mrdfin, and the O fice of Planning
supports this application, in that it conforns with all the
requi renents for the two requested areas of relief. W would
also like to point out that the side yard, which previously
had been requested to be reduced to a m ni numof three feet,
two inches is nowa mninmmof five feet. So that had, the
anount of relief required has now been reduced.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, the only quick question
| had, | nmean, you guys were interested in seeing it go to
.04 in the R-2 because why? Just curious.

MR, MORDFI N: That had been the interpretation of
the O fice of Planning, that within the R2 it should be no
nore than . 4.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | don't think it seened
like it was very difficult for you all to do, by the way, so,
but, but okay. Anybody got anything for the Ofice of

Pl anni ng?
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Okay. |s there anyone here fromthe ANC?

I s there anyone here wi shing to speak in support?

Is there anyone here wshing to speak in
opposi tion?

kay. Pl ease cone forward, sir.

I f you could please introduce yourself, and give
your hone address.

MR.  ANSAR BEY: Good afternoon. My nanme is
Zul ferkar Ansar Bey. To answer your question, sir, you're
tal king about 90 percent of the people that's in that
community are elderly people ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Wait one second, M. Hansay Bey.
Hansay Bey?

MR. ANSAR BEY: No. Ansar.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ansar.

MR. ANSAR BEY: A-N-S-A-R Bey, B-E-Y.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And so ---

MR. ANSAR BEY: You're tal king about 90 percent of
the ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Ansar Bey, |I'mjust trying
to tell you, as a nenber of the public, you'll have three
mnutes to give ---

MR. ANSAR BEY: kay ---

(Si nul t aneous speaking.).

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, that's okay.
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MR, ANSAR BEY: | understand how it goes ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --- that, that you're ---

MR. ANSAR BEY: | understand the rules.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so t hey got the cl ock thing.
You can start whenever you'd I|iKke.

MR. ANSAR BEY: And rem nd you, these are elderly
peopl e. They, you know, al nost, maybe al nost ready to check
out. So they don't go to these neetings like that. They
don't even know what's goi ng on, okay?

And for the council downtown to say that they have
the right to make options of the | and for the peopl e, whereas
though | recall, it says we, the people. It doesn't say we,
t he governnent, you know, who has right to the | and.

Speci al Iy i ndigenous rights, okay?

These people cone along, i nvestors, and
devel opers. They comng in. And what that's going to bring?
More gentrification. They going to push people out.

How many of our people there can really afford
them properties like that? Starting out, for real?

And when we was at the | ast neeting, sir, and you
was there, the elderly people ask them to say what're we
going to benefit fromit? W didn't, they didn't really want
t hat .

And he, he's talking about the houses that's

behind it, on that sloped hill com ng down, it's roughly |like
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about 10 houses.

W' re tal ki ng about the whol e R ggs Parks. People
that's 80, 70, 60 years old. | nmean, these are elderly
people. That's why you don't see nobody down here. They
don't know what's goi ng on.

You know, it's appalling that these people sit up
there, and run around, play ganes |ike, you know, you really
got -- entitled to the |[and. You don't. You' re not
I ndi genous to this land. You cone from Europe.

So you have to ask the indigenous people first,
because you, I'mtelling you, you' re setting yourself up for
a real failure.

You need to go research the Peace and Friendship
Treaty of 1786, the Constitution, Article 6, Section 2, and
the rights of indigenous people. It was unani nously passed
by Barack Obanma in 2010, along with 1995 and 2007.

| rest ny case. You can't own the land. | nean,
t he governnment can't own the land. It belongs to the peopl e,
not to the governnent. The governnent is there to do what
t he people want themto do.

You understand what | msaying? It's tinme for our
people to start sitting up, you know, and speaki ng up. Stop
bei ng bootl eggers, stop being cowards, stop being scared.
Martin Luther King, MalcolmX.  These are your people. They

died for our people to have a better life.
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What' s going to happen to our children? W going
tolet sone immgrants cone in and push themout, too? Wat
Is their, what is your duty to your children, children when
they're grow ng up? What's going to be left for thenf
I nheriting dust? Only if they didn't go to jail?

Be sonebody's, or be body parts for sonebody?
Because they don't have no input on what's going on, far as
econony-w se?

So | very, urge all these people sitting on this
board right now that you research the rights of indigenous
people, the Treaty of Peace and Friendship of 1787 between
United States and the Mbors, and | earn that Constitution.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Thank you,
sir. Does anybody have any questions for the w tness?

Ckay. Al right. Thank you very nuch, sir.

Ckay. Let's see. \Where were we? All right. So
does anybody have any questions for the Applicant?

Al right.

Do you guys have anything you would |like to add
i n concl usi on?

MR, KADLECEK: Nothing really in conclusion, but
| just do want to rem nd the Board that this process did go
to the Cty Council, the Cty Council did go through a
| egi sl ative process to dispose of this land. So it was in,

you know, in full transparency with howthe city di sposes of
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Its | and.

But wth that, you've heard fromthe Ofice of
Pl anning, the ANC is in full support, the Lanond Ri ggs
Citizen Associationis in full support. So on that, we have
nothing further, wunless the Board has any additional
questions. W' re happy to answer them Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right. Geat.

Ckay. Al right. So I'mgoing to go ahead and
close the hearing. |Is the Board ready to deli berate?

| can go ahead and start. So again, after hearing
the testinony fromthe Applicant, as well as, basically, the
anal ysis of the Ofice of Planning -- | mean, | thought that
what the Applicant has done in terns of working with the
community, in terns of the community benefits package, which
is something they didn't necessarily need to do, |ike they
were here for the special exceptions as well as the different
criteria that they were neeting within their application.

As well, you know, so I, | was, |I'min agreenent
with the analysis that the O fice of Planning has provided,
and so that is where I'm kind of like, laying in terns of
them neeting the criteria in order for us to grant this
relief.

| am happy that, you know, | can see that the ANC
4C was al so in approval of 9-0-0, so unani nous approval from

the ANC, as well as DDOT.
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And so | woul d be in support of the application --
and again, rest ny analysis on that, that the Ofice of
Pl anni ng has provided, in terns of how they're neeting the

criteria to grant this exception.

And I'I'l, does the Board have anythi ng el se they'd
i ke to add?
MEMBER WHI TE: No, M. Chair. |1'll say a couple

of other comrents.

| think the record was very full. | asked
questions about comunity feedback, because |'m always
interested in what type of feedback that you' ve gotten with
respect to this project, which is very extensive.

| am happy that there are sone affordable units
as part of this, and | think the conmunity benefits package
i s good.

| think that is sonething that, it shows that
you've worked with the wvarious associations in comng
together with sonething that would be supportive of that
particul ar area on South Dakota Avenue.

But just stepping back, | think that the relief
that you' re seeking for a speci al exception for zone boundary
line provisions under subtitle A 207.2 in side yard G
Section 406.1, | think the criteria was net, clearly under
t hose two provisions.

So I would be supportive of the relief that
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they're seeking for this particular application as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Anyone else? All right.
"Il go ahead and nake a notion to approve applicati on nunber
19745, as captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask for
a second?

MEMBER VWHI TE: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion nade and seconded. Al
those in favor, aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l those opposed?

The notion passes. Ms. Rose?

M5. ROSE: Staff will record the vote as 5to 0 to
O to approve the application, with M. H Il mking the
notion, seconded by Ms. Wiite, with M. Hart, Ms. John, and
M. Shapiro in support of the notion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Summary Order?

M5. ROSE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Thank you all very
much.

MR. KADLECEK: Thank you.

M5. ROSE: Next is application nunber 19746 of DC
Super Pack LLC, pursuant to 11 DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 9,
for a special exception under Subtitle H, Subsection 1109. 1a
to permt an aninal boarding use in the NC 15 zone at

prem ses 1371 through 1375 H Street, Northeast, square 1027,
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| ot 166.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Thank you. Could
you pl ease introduce yoursel ves?

M5. Bl GLEY: Good afternoon, Alyssa Bigley of the
law firm Cozen O Connor on behalf of the Applicant.

MR, KAMPF. Good afternoon. |'m Danny Kanpf, 40
percent owner of DC Super Pack.

MR STANKEVI CH: WMatthew Levin-Stankevich, co-
owner, DC Super Pack.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is it Kank?

MR, KAMPF:. Kanpf.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Kanpf . kay, Ms. Begley, |
guess you're, | assume you're going to present to us?

MS. BI GLEY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, great. Let's see. I
don't have a | ot of questions about this, actually -- | mean,
ot her than the nanme confused nme for a while. | thought we
were here for a political organization.

And there is a condition, | guess, that the ANC
had asked for. So if you can just kind of speak to that, in
terms about, when you're talking about, kind of I|ike your
publ i ¢ outreach.

And so I"'mgoing to go ahead and just ask you to
present to what you're here for, and how you' re neeting that

criteria, as well as the one issue about the condition.
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I'"mgoing to put 15 m nutes on the clock, just so
| know where we are, and you can begi n whenever you I|ike.

MS. Bl GLEY: Thank you very much, Chair Hill. This
application cones before you, it's an application for dog
daycare and boarding use in the NC-15 zone. The property is
| ocated in the NC 15 zone. It's currently a one story
structure. It's just one story, no basenent, no cellar.

The request for relief is because in the NC 15
zone, the dog boarding use is required to be in a cellar or
basenent .

Thi s property does not have a cellar or basenent,
and therefore they are required to seek relief.

Il will let the Applicant just give a brief
i ntroducti on about their business, and as to how we got to
where we are.

MR. KAMPF. So we are a dog daycare and boardi ng.
W take a behavi oral approach to dog daycare, and yeah. So
it's nostly just, |like a daycare service for dogs. W also
offer walking in the area.

MR, STANKEVICH. So a little but about how we got
to where we are, seeking relief. We acquired the space
nearly si x nonths ago through our | andl ord, who had a current
certificate of occupancy for retail use.

W imediately followed that with a building

permt, in which we clearly noted that this was going to be
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a doggi e daycare, that on every plan and drawi ng submtted
was the use that we were using it for.

Upon conpl etion of our full build-out, we applied
for a certificate of occupancy, and we got notice back that
we actually didn't need a certificate of occupancy, we need
a change of use.

And that started this process, after we already
built out the space, already invested our funds to do so.
So that's been the six nonth process that we've been going
t hr ough.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does anybody have any
guestions for the Applicant?

kay. Going to turn to the Ofice of Planning.

M5. MYERS:. Good afternoon. Crystal Myers for the
O fice of Planning.

The O fice of Planning is reconmendi ng approval
of this case, and stands on the record of the staff report.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does anybody have any questi ons
for the Ofice of Planning?

| s there anyone here fromthe ANC?

Is there anyone here who w shes to speak in
support?

Is there anyone here wshing to speak in
opposi tion?

Wuld the Applicant |ike to add anyt hi ng?
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M5. BIGEY: | think we will stand on the record

as is, thank you, Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sorry, I'msorry. | took a bite
of cookie, and it was just cracking nme up.

Ckay. Al right. Does the Board have any final
questions for the Applicant?

Ch yes, please. Conm ssioner.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Thank you. Just one quick
question, M. Chair. The, the ANC as, is asking for a
condi tion about waste disposal. |, assum ng you're having
no objection with that. If you weren't to adhere to that,
what woul d you have done with the waste?

MR, STANKEVI CH. A coupl e things. So they were
speci fical |l y addressi ng wast e upon our wal ki ng service within
t he nei ghbor hoods, and their original request was to package
that during a four hour wal k, and bring that waste back to
t he | ocati on.

Al ot of our wal kers don't return to the brick and
nortar |ocation. They had concerns about the pest control
i n public waste bins.

So what the ultimte recommendation, and, and
condition that they asked us to have, which we agreed to, was
any of our wal kers that are returning in that nei ghborhood,
tothe brick and nortar, to dispose it in our approved trash,

DC trash service at our brick and nortar, which is nore than
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What wasn't was peopl e wal king dogs up in d over

Par k, transporting that back after a six hour day of wal ki ng

clarificati

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay ---

MR, STANKEVI CH: --- dogs.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: So ---

MR. STANKEVI CH: So.

CHAIRPERSON HILL: --- and | appreciate the

on. The, the condition that | had, again, was the

Applicant shall store the waste fromthe ani mal s boarded on-

site in their own waste receptacles, so as to mninize the

community i

npact of their operations.

MR. KAMPF: Yeah, we have a contracted trash pi ckup

for twice a week where we're doing exactly ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.
MR, KAMPF: --- that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But as far as the condition

goes, you agree with that condition in the order? Ckay.

right.

So that's,

(202) 234-4433

MR, KAMPF: Ch, yes.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right. Gkay. GCkay. A

Al right, 1"mgoing to go back to the Applicant.
you' re done with your presentation?

M5. BIGLEY: Unless there are further questions,
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yes, we stand on the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any further
questi ons?

Ckay. I1'mgoing to close the hearing.

| thought that, that the Ofice of Planning's

report was very concise as to how they are neeting the

criteria. | thought that the ANC being in support with the
condition was clear -- and al so that they have been operating
and, in this way, and have already, you know, | guess

sonewhat proven that, that they are not providi ng any adverse
i npact to the community there.

So | would be in support of the application with
t he one condition. Does the Board have anything they'd |ike
to add?

Ckay. Then |1'm going to approve application
nunber 15746 as captioned and read by the Secretary,
i ncluding the condition: the Applicant shall store the waste
from the animals boarded on site in their own waste
receptacles, so as to mnimze the community inpact of their
operations, and ask for a second?

MEMBER HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mdtion is made and seconded.
Al those in favor, aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?
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The notion passes. Ms. Rose?

M5. ROSE: Staff wll record the vote as 5-0-0 to
approve the application on a notion by M. H ||, seconded by
M. Shapiro?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart, | believe.

M5. ROSE: M. Hart? Seconded by M. Hart, with
Ms. Wiite, M. John, and M. Shapiro in support of the
notion, with one condition.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Sunmmary order?

M5. ROSE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Thank you all very
much.

MS. BI GLEY: Thank you.

MR. KAMPF: Thank you.

MR, STANKEVI CH: Thank you.

(Pause.)

M5. ROSE: Are we ready? Al right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | guess we are ready. kay.

M5. ROSE: Next is application nunber 19644, of
Meenakshi Nankani, pursuant to 11 DCMR, Subtitle X, Chapter
9, for special exceptions under Subtitle D, Section 52201,
fromthe rear yard requirenents of Subtitle D, subsection
306.2, and the side yard requirenments of Subtitle D,
subsection 307.1, and pursuant to Subtitle X, Chapter 10, for

a variance fromthe | ot occupancy requirenments of Subtitle
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D, Subsection 304.1 to construct a rear deck addition to an
existing one famly dwelling in the R 1B zone at prem ses
1315 Del afield Place Northwest, square 2808, |ot 30.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is the Applicant here?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | guess we'll just put
it at the end, and see if the Applicant cones back. For now,
we'll just keep going, and we'll ---

M5. ROSE: Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --- push it at the end. Wuwo is
t he next one, Ms. Rose?

M5. ROSE: It's 19735, of M Casa Inc., pursuant
to 11 DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 10, for area variance fromthe
| ot di mension requirenments of Subtitle D, Subsection 302.1,
and fromthe side yard requi renents of Subtitle D, Subsection
307.4 to construct a new principal dwelling unit in the R3
zone at prem ses 1528 W Street Sout heast, square 5779, | ot
824.

MR. DEBEAR: | apologize to the Board. The, we
have two cases for M Casa today, and ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No problem Are ---

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Are you the first M Casa ---

MR, DEBEAR: | am

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, you're 197, you're 19735.
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MR. DEBEAR: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Just give us
a second here. Do you need other nenbers of your team
or are you ---

MR. DEBEAR: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. W can just wait a
m nut e.

VMR. DEBEAR: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We can wait a m nute.

MR DEBEAR: The head of M Casa is here, or the
Deputy Director.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W're, we're going to take a 30-
second break here, anyway, while we get everybody together.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he
record at 1:06 p.m and resuned at 1:13 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right. kay. So if you
coul d pl ease i ntroduce your --- oh, no, did we call the case
al ready, Ms. Rose?
| think we did, correct?

M5. ROSE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, can we call it again?

M5. ROSE: Ckay, this is M Casa, right? This is
M Casa, application 19735 of M Casa, Inc., pursuant to 11
DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 10, for area variances fromthe | ot

di mension requirenents of Subtitle D, Subsection 302.1, and
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from the side yard requirenents of Subtitle D, Subsection
307.4 to construct a new principal dwelling unit in the R3
zone at prem ses 1528 W Street Sout heast, square 5779, | ot
824.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, great. If you could
pl ease i ntroduce yourselves for the record?

MR. DEBEAR Yeah, | appreciate the Board's
| ndul gence on that technical matter.

My nane's Eric DeBear from Cozen O Connor,
representing the Applicant, M Casa.

M5. ZURBRI GG Hi, good afternoon. My nane is Elin
Zurbrigg, and I amthe Deputy Director of M Casa, Inc.

VB. MOL DENHAUER: Good af t er noon, Meridith
Mol denhauer, zoning | and use counsel for the Applicant.

MR. RUEDA: Good afternoon, Q@iillernp Rueda,
architect for the Applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, M. DeBear, are you
presenti ng?

MR, DEBEAR: | am

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So there, just to kind
of start off again, if you could go ahead and wal k us t hrough
the relief that you' re requesting -- particularly, | guess,
| i ke kind of highlighting the, the variance relief, and, and
the standards in which you're neeting that test.

| think the Board will have sone questions about
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that. But, and then also your outreach to the ANC, because
we don't have a report yet, okay, unless it cane in ---

MR DEBEAR It did cone in |last, yesterday
af t er noon.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: OCkay, great. Gkay, then ||
take a look at that as you're going through your
presentati on.

Does the Board have anything else, other than
those itens that | nentioned? kay.

If you want to go ahead, and start, |'mgoing to
put 15 minutes on the clock just so | know where we are, and
you can start whenever you like.

MR. DEBEAR: Thank you, Chair.

Agai n, nmy nane's Eric DeBear on behal f of M Casa,
Inc. This is a BZA application seeking variance relief to
i nprove a vacant |ot, a |ong-vacant |ot.

M Casa is seeking lot dinension relief because
the required 3000 square feet, and the lot width of 30 feet
are, have not been net.

M Casa's al so seeking side yard relief fromthe
freestandi ng side wall provision of 307.4 for providing two
subst andard si de yards that are both freestandi ng.

And with that short introduction, I'Il turn it
over to Elin Zurbrigg fromM Casa.

M5. ZURBRI GG Good afternoon again. So M Casa,
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Inc. is an affordabl e housing nonprofit devel oper based in
the District of Colunbia. W've been around for nore than
25 years, and we were awarded the two lots from the DC
Departnment of Housing and Community Devel opnent, DHCD s
Property and Acquisition Disposition Dvision, or PADD, to
devel op into new hones.

So just a point about 1528 U Street -- WStreet,
Sout heast, where it's located in an R-3 zone in the historic
Anacostia District in Ward 8.

And a little bit of background about M Casa, if
you want me continue --- Oh.

So historically, it was, this was a line of, of
det ached houses. And so we're looking to recreate a house
that's very simlar, and very nuch in context with the
exi sting surroundi ng houses.

Alittle bit of background on M Casa, we, as |'ve
said, have been developing the District for nore than 25
years. Qur focus is on non-displacenent of |owincone
residents, so we provide housing that is affordable to
famlies and individuals with income ranges from bel ow 30
percent AM to up to 80 percent Area Medi an | ncone.

And in this case, we are looking to provide
fam|y-size honme ownership to bel ow 50 percent AM.

We, our goal, our mssionis to pronpte access to

af f ordabl e housi ng across the District, and preserve di verse
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nei ghbor hoods - again, preventing the displacenent of |ow
I ncone residents as our city devel ops.

So we do that by transformng and renovating
vacant hones and lots into high quality, energy-efficient
single famly hones for first-tinme hone-buyers. We al so
preserve existing buildings by working wth tenant
associ ations to formcooperatives, and preserve the under the
Tenant Opportunity to Purchase Act.

And we develop affordable multi-famly rental
housi ng, and we're doing that nore and nore throughout the
District to prevent the displacenent of | owincone residents.

So relevant projects, we've worked on a |ot of
projects with the city, and starting out with the D.C
Housi ng Authority's Scattered Sites Initiative sone tine ago,
when there were |l ots of vacancies throughout D.C.

And rmuch of that has changed, and so over tine
we've focused on in-field developnent -- and, again,
preserving existing affordabl e housi ng.

W did a joint project with, very much with deep
community involvenent in vy City through aninitiative, the
vy City Special Denonstration Project, that was a joint
effort between the conmunity, DHCD, and nonprofit devel opers
such as M Casa and ot her non-profits.

So we have roots in doing comrunity devel opnment

that's very nmuch focused on outreach to the local comunity
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in building honmes that will be suitable for people who are
| ooking to buy in their community, and stay within their
conmuni ty.

So this project, these two lots, is also part of
t hose broader initiatives that DHCD, the Mayor, and the Gty
Counci | support -- including the, the recently initiated, at
the end of 2017, Vacants to Vibrant Initiative. And t he
intentionis to convert | ongstandi ng vacant properties inthe

District's inventory into affordabl e housi ng and ot her public

use.

Sothis particular site will be devel oped i nto one
single-fam |y hone -- again, has, and designed to be in the
hi storic context of the neighborhood. And it wll be

affordable to a fam |y bel ow 50 percent area nedi an i ncone,
as nmentioned, and it will remain affordable over 15 years
t hrough an affordability covenant.

It's a fam|y-size residence, so we're providing
four bedroom hones, a seni-detached honme, again, with four
bedroons, a front porch, and a rear yard.

So we have done extensive community outreach. W
al ways do extensive comunity outreach, because it's
i mportant to us per our nmission that what we build is
sonmet hing that the community really wants to see.

So we started early, reaching out to the

comruni ty. Actually, we reached out while we had an
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application in to DHCD, we reached out to the ANC the
Hi storic Anacostia Block Association, and other community
groups.

We've been in partnership for a long tinme wth
initiatives like Elevating Equity -- sone of you may know
about the initiative that is in partnership with conmunity
groups, local initiatives is partnership LISC, and Buil ding
Bri dges Across the River.

The intentionis todolots of intensive conmunity
outreach to involve the conmunity i n the redevel opnent that's
happeni ng, and ensure that they continue to have a voi ce, and
a stake in the redevel opnent of Anacosti a.

And one of the key ways of doing that, of course,
is through ownership. So we're very nmuch committed to
pronoting, on a broader effort, hone ownership to ensure that
residents who live in this nei ghborhood can continue to live
i n this nei ghborhood.

So just a -- sort of a tineline. Formal ly, we
reached out to the ANC | ast year in the fall, and again, had
other neetings with Hi storic Anacostia Block Association,
ot her fol ks, representatives of HAPS.

And then we, nore formally, went to the, to the
Board Executive Commttee in March of 2018, and the full ANC
in April, the Executive Committee again in late April, and

t hen we had an ANC neeting, the, a vote of support on May 1.
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MR DEBEAR: Just on that note, Chair, the ANC s

resolution is that Exhibit 42 -- | know you had asked --
supporting the application. And I'll turn it ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, no ---

MR, DEBEAR. -- back to ---
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --- | got it, thank you.
MR DEBEAR --- EHin.

M5. ZURBRI GG Okay. And along with that support,
we, we also have four letters of support from broader, from
sone of the partners that we've been working with on broader
initiatives east of the river, to ensure that equitable
devel opnent is able to be a part of all, all of the
devel opment east of the river.

O fice of Planni ng provi ded support for both areas
of relief, as well.

MR. DEBEAR. And with that, we'll turn it over to
our architect, M. Rueda, to wal k through sone of the plans.
And then we will get to the variance standard.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

MR. RUEDA: Good afternoon again. So the property
sits at the corner of 16th and W Street, and the photograph
here shows that it is an enpty corner lot at the end of a
series of simlar Queen Anne-style single-famly hones that
are characterized by front porches and a gable roof.

The historic hones are situated on 24 foot w de

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP P PR
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO A W N P+ O©O

141

lots, with two and a half foot nonconform ng side yards on
either side, which |eaves about five feet of side yard
bet ween the houses.

So the proposed site plan here describes a new
home that respects the front and rear vyard setback
requi renents wth a single nonconformng six foot side yard
setback on the west side of the, of the house, and we're
showi ng the house face on line, on the east side.

The proposed pl ans, as Ms. Zurbrigg nentioned, are
proposed to be three to four bedroom houses. There's,
there's an affordable --- not affordable, excuse me --
accessible option on the first floor for a den to be
converted to a bedroom and then there's three bedroons
above.

And in this case, we designed the exterior
el evations to be very much in keeping, both in proportion,
scale, and dinmension to the adjacent, | believe there's five
or six Queen Anne, Queen Anne hones that are very simlar to
this imediately to the west.

And, and so we designed these very nuch with an
eye towards the surroundi ng context, and that we were granted
conceptual approval at HPRB.

Thank you.

MR. DEBEAR: Thank you, M. Rueda.

So I'lI'l walk through the variance relief that's
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bei ng requested as part of this application. As | nentioned
earlier, it's really two main areas of relief -- ot
di mension, the | ot di nension requirenents inthe R-3 zone for
a sem -detached residence, as proposed by M Casa is 3000
square feet of |lot area, and 30 feet of |ot w dth.

Here, we only have 2760 square feet of |ot area,
and a lot wwdth of 24 feet. So it's substandard.

The side yards, it would be both side yards are
freestandi ng walls under the definition in Subtitle D 307. 4.
As M. Rueda nentioned, one side yard will be six feet, the
ot her side yard there, there will be no side yard. It's face
on line, on the corner there.

Initially, | wanted to just run over, again, M
Casa, | think Elin did a fantastic job of describing M
Casa's mi ssion through DHCD and other District progranms to
provide affordable housing throughout the District,
especially fam ly-sized affordabl e housi ng.

| think the Board' s probably well-aware that
that's sorely needed.

And in that vein, the, under the I ongstanding
Court of Appeals precedent started in Mnaco, and conti nued
in several cases, we do believe that M Casa's entitled to
a reduced standard of review here, and that they neet the
vari ance standard.

And | can go through sone of that at the Board's
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request.

Again, there are certain factors set forth in the
Draude v. BZA case that the specific design constitutes an
I nstitutional necessity.

Again, as Elin described, the goal is to provide
atrue famly-sized hone with four bedroons. Here, a smaller
home -- so one that provided standard side yards --- would
really not acconplish that goal. There would al so be issues
with delays with the DHCD fi nanci ng.

And then, the second factor, that the design
features require the variance sought -- as | said, the
appl i cant cannot construct a hone on this vacant | ot w thout
obtaining lot area relief, as |I'll talk about briefly in a
bit.

There is a side yard on the only abutting property
to the west, so the applicant could not possibly create an
attached honme here -- which nmeans they would not be entitled
to the |ot dinensions available for an attached hone.

And again, with the conpliant side yards, it would
greatly reduce the capacity of the honme, nmaking it
essentially, | believe, eight feet wide, which isn't viable.

In terns of the specific variance standard, the
exceptional conditions -- this |ot has | ong been vacant, and
its next to an abutting neighbor with a side yard. Again,

t hat nmeans that they cannot becone attached.
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It is in the Anacostia Hi storic District, as M.
Rueda spoke about. The goal is to provide sonething that's
in context with the other sem -detached and detached hones
on the bl ock face.

And then, as Elin spoke about, the applicant's
programmati c needs is certainly to provide famly-sized and
af f ordabl e hone.

And t hese exceptional conditions relate directly
to the practical difficulties in neeting the |ot dinension
and side yard requirenents.

Again, the abutting property to the west, the only
abutting property on WStreet has its own side yard. 1In the
R-3 zone, there are differing lot area and lot wdth
requi rements, depending on the type of hone being
construct ed.

Her e, they would neet the attached hone
requi renments, but again, they cannot possi bly becone attached
because the hone to the west has its own side yard that abuts
M Casa's property.

Wth strict application of +the side vyard
requi rements being 8 feet in the R-3 zone, the applicant
woul d experience practical difficulties satisfying building
code requirenents, including stairwell w dths and hall way
passage, and then providing an adequate amount of, really,

habi t abl e space.
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The lot is only 24 feet w de. To provide two
ei ght-foot side yards would | eave a eight-foot w de hone,
which just isn't viable, really, for a, for a famly-sized
resi dence.

And then, certainly, the historic preservation
aspect -- doing a design that neets the, the general pattern
and scal e of the hones on WStreet, as M. Rueda nmentioned --
the fact that the whole |ine of hones are sem detached, and
to keep that kind of patternin line with our own side yard.

Agai n, the applicant already recei ved concept ual
approval fromHPRB. There are sone mnor alterations, that
they' re being nade, but they're nostly aesthetic.

And then finally, no substantial detrinent to the
public good. The Ofice of Planning supports both areas of
relief. The applicant has designed a project to fit the
scale and pattern of honmes in the neighborhood. It's a
resi denti al nei ghborhood, nostly single famly honmes. This,
this construction will be a single famly hone.

And t hen, again, kind of inplenenting the aspects

of the conprehensive plan that encourage affordabl e housing

and in-fill devel opnent.
And with that, | have gone through the, the BZA
standard, and | would, if the Board has any questions, |'d

be happy to answer them

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: There, there was -- and |' msure
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the Board has other questions as well -- but just really
qui ckly, you, and | don't know whether or not this is going
to happen, but you were asking for areas of flexibility of
MR. DEBEAR: Yes.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --- of relief?

MR, DEBEAR | was going to wait until the end,

Chair ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. That's okay.

MR DEBEAR: --- Hll, but we can, we can wal k
t hrough those. It's really in direct connection with the

HPRB pendi ng application. As | nmentioned -- and | think M.
Rueda can speak directly to this -- they are working on
making mnor external aesthetic revisions, and seeking
approval, final approval from HPRB

And we wanted to maintain just the ability to not
alter any of the dinmensions of the hone, but to sinply be
able to alter the aesthetic look of the hone, and then
anything in the interior, in ternms of the layout, or the
partition, or the location of bedroons -- which is nore just
a general request, as M Casa works through the process of
constructing this property.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, there was three areas of
flexibility, | though ---

MR. DEBEAR W renoved one to clarify. | think
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one was superfluous, and so we conbi ned them and now we, we
have what you see here. This would be the proposed | anguage
that we're seeking in terns of flexibility.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ckay. well, we'll,
we'll, we'll probably get into a discussion about that.
Does the Board have any questions for the
applicant?

MEMBER HART: Just a, a couple of quick questions.

One, M. DeBear, the project seens to be l|larger than the
adjoining -- than the properties that are next door to it.
It just seens to be longer. | |ooked at, | was |ooking at

one of the imges, floorplan on page, on your slide nine?

And just, could you tal k about, kind of, why you
were |ooking at this dinmension, why is it larger than the
bui |l di ngs that are next to, next door to it, kind of howis
that in keeping with the, with the nei ghborhood scal e?

And along with that, if you could ---

Actual ly, just, just, I, I'll stop with there.

MR, DEBEAR: (Kkay.

MEMBER HART: At the, actually, if you could |et
me know what the size of the existing, what, there was a
buil di ng there at one point, according to the Baist maps.

VMR. DEBEAR: Yes.

MEMBER HART: So, ki nd of, when was that torn down,

and, or do you know, or?
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MR. DEBEAR That sort of renmmins a nystery. I
t hi nk t hese questions woul d probably be best answered by M.
Rueda.

But | wll say, Board Menber Hart, that our
property does not go nore than 10 feet past the rear wall of
t hat nei ghbori ng property.

But I'll let M. Rueda talk about kind of the
design aspect. And | do have a feeling it's, it, it's at
| east in part driven by, certainly, the need to provide a,
areal famly-sized hone, with appropri ate anount of bedroons
and recreation space.

And there is a, a large rear yard there, | wll
note, with a parking pad.

But I'Il let M. Rueda answer your question. |
think it's probably best for him

MR RUEDA: So I'm |, I'mnot exactly sure that
the representation in the site plan of the existing honme is,
i ncl udes the dogleg in the back. |, I'd have to doubl e-check
on that, to be honest, because the site plan's cut off.

MEMBER HART: You nean, you nean the adjacent ---

MR. RUEDA: On the adjacent property?

MEMBER HART: Yeah, |, | just was wonderi ng about
the, about the, the, the size of the house that you're
proposing, and the size of the house that's -- the houses

that are existing.
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MR RUEDA: So in length, we, we |ook |onger at
this point, because of the way the site plans cut off. But
I, I do believe there is a dogleg back there, that if, |, |
have nothing to show you to represent that.

MEMBER HART: | nean, | was kind of, | was kind of
| ooki ng at the, slide nunber four. They have the, you know,
t he Bai st maps that kind of show what the existing building,
where that existing building used to be, and there was a
bui l ding that's next door toit, and that, and it | ooked |ike
It sonmewhat have a, had sonewhat of a dogleg. But | don't
know t hat for sure, |I'mjust asking, but you, you' ve incl uded
it in your, in the drawi ngs that you' ve provided to us.

| was just wondering why that, why there was such
a -- why there was a difference in the size.

MR. RUEDA: The, the, the representation in the
hi storic base, | think was different when we were on site.
The surveyor dinensioned the property line to be 30 inches
bet ween us. And by their own description, the, the adjacent
two neighbors said that they shared a five, approxinately
five food side yard. So they each had about 30 inches on
ei ther side of the house.

So this representation isn't, isn't -current,
obviously. And as far as the length of the house, |'m not
sure that this is actually also representative of the current

house.
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There's also a new alley back here, just, you
know, as a, as a point of interest, | suppose -- which is
shown by the dotted line. The, this property gave up 15 feet
towards that public alley.

MEMBER HART: And do you, and do you have any i dea
--- Thank you. Do you have any idea about the, the
exi sting house that ---

t he Bai st map shows a house, so | didn't knowif that was ---

MR. RUEDA: We couldn't find information shown in
phot ographs or anything |like that.

MEMBER HART: No denolition?

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. RUEDA: Not, not that | could find.

MEMBER HART: And who's been nmmintaining the
property?

MR. RUEDA: Sorry?

MEMBER HART: Who has been nmintaining the
property?

MR. RUEDA: DHCD.

MEMBER HART: Ckay.

MR, DEBEAR: And, and we did | ook i nto where, what
t hi s house was, and we really coul d not find any i nfornmation.
There's just nothing out there.

I, I"'mnot sure if this one, or if M Casa's other

application, it burned down at sone point | believe, but we
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don't know when, and, and why, and what it was before ---

MEMBER HART: That's, that, that's fine. | just
was ---

MR. DEBEAR: Yeabh.

MEMBER HART: --- curious. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: | just had a quick question.
And |"msorry, |'ve forgotten your nane, the Director of M

Casa? |Is it Executive Drector, or?

M5. ZURBRIGG Elin Zurbrigg, |'m the Deputy
Director.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Zurbri ck?

M5. ZURBRI GG Zurbri gg.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Zurbrigg. Zurbrigg.

MS. ZURBRI GG Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So | was just curious about, so
how | ong have you been there at M Casa?

M5. ZURBRI GG Si xt een years.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Wow. So now, the concept,
again, | just want to understand. You, can you expl ain again
what you guys do?

M5. ZURBRI GG So, yeah. W actually started out
25 years ago developing single-famly homes for sale to
first-time honebuyers, and we've evolved since then --
especially within the last 15 years -- to, to doing nulti-

fam |y devel opnent.
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So we work with tenant associations to help form
co-ops, and help ---
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Did you start in DC?

MS5. ZURBRI GG W started in DC, we still are based

in DC
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: okay.
M5. ZURBRIGG So we, we're DC-focused ---
(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Where is your actual office?
M5. ZURBRI GG Qur actual office is in Brightwood,
in Ward 4.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

M5. ZURBRI GG Third and Sheri dan.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

M5. ZURBRI GG But we work throughout the city.
W have projects, we have other current projects in Sout heast
DC, Northeast ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: How did you guys get started?

M5. ZURBRIGG W got started in the early 90s,
when there were a high rate of vacant single-famly hones,
and we saw the need for a bilingual organization to reach out
to the growing Latino population, and also to |owincone
homeowner s who were | ooking for quality, affordable honmes to
purchase for the first tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. GCkay. Thank you.
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MS. ZURBRI GG Sur e.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Any nore questions for the
applicant?

Okay. Now we're going to turn to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

MS. VI TALE: Sorry. The m crophone's further away
than | thought.

Good afternoon, M. Chair, menbers of the Board.
Elisa Vitale with the Ofice of Planning.

"' mhappy to rest on the record in support of the
requested | ot di mension and side yard relief, and |I'm happy
to answer any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does anyone have any

guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

kay. Ckay.
| have a qui ck question. | don't know whet her you
can answer this or not today. | knowthat we -- there m ght

be sone discussion concerning the flexibility that they've
asked for.

Li ke, do you know anyt hi ng about, or do you have
any thoughts about the flexibility that the applicant's
asking for?

MS. VITALE: | would defer to OAG on this, but I
| do believe that generally, the Board is approving relief,

not the project specifically. So this sort of design
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flexibility isn't sonething that's generally appropriate at
the BZA. This woul d be sonething that woul d be nore typical
for, like, a planned unit devel opnent or sonething, before
the Zoni ng Conm ssi on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right. Well, we can,
we'll, we'll get farther along with this before |l turnto the
Ofice, the OAG that is.

Okay. Does the applicant have any questions for
the O fice of Planning?

MR. DEBEAR: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. |Is there anyone here from
t he ANC?

MS. FULLER: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: From the ANC, please cone
forward. Did, yeah, okay. So let nme see. Did you guys get
sworn in, or did you get sworn in? GCkay. |Is anyone else
going to testify that wants to get sworn in? No? Ckay.

| f you could introduce yoursel f, please.

M5. FULLER: Good afternoon. My nanme is Geta

Ful | er. | am a Comm ssioner in ANC 8A, and a Comm ssi oner

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Commissioner? |'m sorry.
So Conmi ssioner Fuller, the reason why I"'mjust smling is
like, | asked if there was any comm ssioners here earlier.

| don't know if you noticed or not.
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The reason why | asked that is | was going to try

to get the comm ssioners up earlier. R ght. So |I'mjust,
because | recogni zed you, and | was |like, | thought you were
But, so please, go ahead. I, you have five

m nutes as an ANCto testify in any way you |i ke, and you can
begi n whenever you want.

M5. FULLER: Ch, okay. | wasn't sure if you were
tal ki ng about for that case.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, |'m sorry.

M5. FULLER 1t's okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | was just trying to, | was just
trying to nove you al ong.

M5. FULLER: | appreciate it, especially with all
t he work we have to do.

But anyway, thank you for listening to ANC 8A, and
behal f on the community today.

There are a couple of things that | just wanted
to point out. W did wite a letter of support for this
proj ect, because we do believe in providing housing for
residents -- and actually, housing that's for sale, because
we have a lot of apartnents in our comrunity, and we're
| ooking for home ownership to help gel and conplete the
fabric of historic Anacostia, and in Ward 8.

M Casa has worked very diligently with nmysel f and
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other community nenbers and residents to try to get this
proj ect goi ng.

The one thing that | kind of had sone questions
about, and it was the Ofice of Planning's letter. And if
we ook at, | think it's the -- under 1V, nunber two -- no
substantial detrinent to the public good. | want us to take
that very seriously.

No substantial detrinent to the public good, |
think that's very subjective. | think that people that live
next door to properties, and when new properties are built,
t hat we shoul d be very consci ous of how we're buil ding those
new properties, so that we don't cause any detrinment to the
people that |ive next door.

And when | read this paragraph, and it was the
| ast sentence that kind of caught ny eye, because | am a
menber of Historic Anacostia Preservation Society, as well
as a Conmm ssioner in the historic district, is that, that

HPRB gave consent for the concept, and | was at that neeting.

And | don't renmenber them saying that the
dimension in side yard relief should not result in
substantial detrinment to the public good. | don't even think

that's in their purview to even say sonething like that.
So to put a sentence |like that next to HPRB ki nd
of drewflags for ne. So | would Iike the Ofice of Planning

to be careful when they say or wite these sort of things.
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They should really just keep in Iline what historic
preservation is for, and that's consenting on the concept ual
archi tectural design.

And they do go and talk about side yards, et
cetera, but they also defer that to zoning if people are
seeking variances. So let's be very careful of that.

The other thing that I, kind of drew nmy attention
was nunber six, comunity coments -- and it said comments
from community nenbers, including ANC 8A were not received
at the tine this report was witten.

If the Ofice of Planning had actually received
or | ooked at the HPRB hearing, that they woul d know t hat they
had community comrent, because | was there as a ANC, and |
was al so there as HAPS and there may have been sone ot her
menber s.

So if you could see HPRB approved the conceptua
drawi ngs, then you should know that there were conmunity
comrent as part of that hearing. So you may not have gotten
something directly to H, | mean to O fice of Planning at that
time, but you certainly had access to records where the
comruni ty had spoken.

Anot her thing that | want to say here -- and this
kind, this is kind of a DHCD thing. | want to thank M Casa
for comng out here, and, and like, really working hard to

make this project work.
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But DHCD has done this before. They've put these

type of pressures on the devel oper to cone through zoning,
and, and junp through hoops, when they knew full well when
they gave this property to M Casa that it was not a record
law, that it was a tax law, that it needed all of these
variances in the historic district.

But still, they pushed this off to M Casa, a
nonprofit who's trying to devel op housing, instead of them
doing their due diligence, and doing their work before they
gave this project to M Casa to actually do what they cane
here to do.

And what they cane here to do was build a house.
They didn't come here to get variances, they didn't conme here
to, like, junp through hoops, and try to figure out all of
this other stuff. So DHCD really needs to do their work as
part of the government, and using my District noney, and
probably half of these other people in this room instead of
putting it off on them

This is not the first tinme that |'ve seen DHCD
And if it feels like I'"'mleaning on the governnent a little
bit, I am because when we get a nonprofit trying to do the
right thing, and the governnment is pushing off their work on
soneone else, | find that a problem

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ckay. So, well, and
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Comm ssi oner Fuller, thanks for comng down. |[|'ve seen you
before. And we, we, you know, we, you were on the other side
of what it was, | think, one tinme when you cane down. But,
sol, | really, | nmean, | knowthe Board does appreci ate when
t he comm ssioners cone down.

As far, I, | don't know howto coment to sone of
the things you' re tal ki ng about, because it's not really part
of nmy purview, or our purview. | can go ahead and, and ki nd
of, we can, we can check later with, kind of Ilike the Ofice
of Planning, in terns of, like, | don't know how -- and |
guess | can just even ask now, whether or not, do the Ofice
of Planning -- because | know when you nean comrunity input,
it's usually from coments fromthe community, people from
the ANC, sonething that we get.

But you guys don't look -- and | guess |I'm just
aski ng now -- you guys don't | ook at testinony that was taken
at HPRB, or anything like that, do you?

M5. VITALE: In the OP reports, when you see the
section that refers to comunity coments, that woul d refl ect
any comments that were entered into the record for this
particular case that we're reviewing before the Board of
Zoni ng adj ust nent .

We certainly coordinate closely with HPO staff if
there is a project that is in a historic district, but the

testinony given at the HPRB hearing, we would not pull that
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testinony or those coments into the OP report. W would
| ook for coments specific to the case before the Board ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. VITALE: --- that were entered in | SYS

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And then, as far as the,
how this, | don't know, as far as, as DACD, how they have,
goi ng through those things. | nean, | guess, again, that's
ki nd of outside of our purview.

But definitely, |I'm sure that, yeah, you know,
we're here because the applicant needs to go through this to
get to what they need for this lot, which is how, you' ve been
here before, hearing how we'd go through.

But, but | do hear what you're saying, and
unfortunately I, it's above ny paygrade, in terns of that
kind of area. But you are here, backing, again, supporting
what you all, your letter was, in ternms of the support with
the ANC, correct?

M5. FULLER That is correct. | am here to
support. But | did want clarification on that |ast sentence,
behi nd historic preservation, about, since | can understand
that she didn't go back and, and | ook at, you know, the, the

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure, you want me to ask ---

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. FULLER. --- the testinony as to ---
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: What'sthe clarification, what's

your question you're trying to ask, Ms. Fuller?

MS. FULLER: It was nunber four, and | think, 1V,
nunber two. At the very end, the |last sentence, of, and it
feels like that's sonething Hi storic Preservation Review
Board said --

MEMBER HART: It's the sentence that says,
"Granting the requested | ot dinension and side yard relief
should not result in substantial detrinent to the public
good. " And what vyou're saying is, that seened to be
referring to the HPRB neeting, and you're saying that that
was not actually sonething that the HPRB actual | y di scussed.

And | ' mnot exactly sure that OP was neani ng t hat,
or if they were actually making their own assertion.

And so, it nmay be hel pful just to ask, to ask OP
to, to kind of clarify that.

M5. FULLER: That's what |'m aski ng.

M5. VITALE: Certainly. I'mhappy to clarify. 1In
anal yzi ng substantial detrinment to the public good, one of
the things that we would be |looking at, in this instance,
this is a property in a historic district. Preservation of
the District's historic neighborhoods, particularly those
nei ghbor hoods that are designated, is sonmething that is
| mportant.

If there was a project comng to the Board of
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Zoning Adjustnent that OP was reviewng, and it was in a
historic district, and we believed that there mght be a
negative 1inpact, that would certainly factor into our
anal ysis under this section.

So under this section, we were | ooki ng at a nunber
of things. In this instance, this iIs a sen-detached
buil ding. They're siting it at the, the street side corner
line -- street side property line of the corner lot, so
they're providing space between this new proposed buil di ng
and the adjacent existing building.

This project had been reviewed by HPRB. They
believed that it conceptually was appropriate for the
nei ghbor hood, and for the character of this square.

So all of those factors together were factoring
into ny statenent that, granting the requested dinensiona
and side yard relief shouldn't result in a substantial
detrinment to the public good.

Sol think it was, you know, you have to take that
whol e paragraph together, and that in reviewing all of those
itens inrelationshiptothe requested relief, that we didn't
believe it would result in a substantial detriment to the
publ i ¢ good.

MEMBER HART: So i n sone ways, you coul d, that | ast
sentence may be nore |li ke OP staff, you know, have determ ned

that granting the requested, you know, taking all this
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information into account, OP staff have, has kind of made
this determ nation, and that | ast sentence 1s that
determ nati on.

M5. VITALE: Certainly.

MEMBER HART: Ckay.

MS. VI TALE: Yes.

MEMBER HART: Thank you. Is, is that hel pful?

M5. FULLER: That does hel p, because it's on record

now, via ---

MEMBER HART: That's fi ne.

M5. FULLER: --- and not HPRB saying that. Thank
you.

MEMBER HART: |, I, | appreciate the, the

clarification.

| did have a question for you, though,
Commi ssioner Fuller. Wth regard to the letter that we have
on file, whichis Exhibit 42 -- I"monly telling this so that
f ol ks know.

But in the letter, you said we have, we' ve
expressed support -- this is the third, second paragraph --
we have expressed support for this devel opnment, and received
assurances from M Casa that it wll, it wll keep the
Commi ssi on abreast of, of its progression on the project.
However, there are outstandi ng i ssues between the honmeowner

of 1926 15th Street Southeast, and M Casa.
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W were, we were hopeful that the parties would
reach an agreenent prior to the ANC vote, but no agreenent
has been reached to date.

So could you, one, kind of describe what the
| ssues were, and then two, if there is any resolution as of
yet.

M5. FULLER: Yes. | think you would want to hol d
off on that part, because that's the next case -- because we,
when we voted on this, we sent one letter in, because M Casa

has two cases here ---

MEMBER HART: |, | understand ---
M5. FULLER: --- today.
MEMBER HART: --- that. |, | appreciate ---

MS. FULLER So ---

MEMBER HART: --- it. | just was trying to figure
out how ---

MS. FULLER: Yeah

MEMBER HART: --- this was connected into the ---

MS. FULLER: Yeah

MEMBER HART: --- but | get what you're saying.

M5. FULLER. So if | start talking, you'll get it

MEMBER HART: I, I'm---
M5. FULLER --- anyway, okay?
MEMBER HART: --- I'm |I'm fully on board wth
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that. |, | get it. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. G eat. Thank you. |Is
t here anyone here wishing to speak in support?

Is there anyone here wshing to speak in
opposition? Al right. GCkay.

Does the Board have any questions for the
applicant?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Just a brief question. You,
Comm ssioner Fuller, triggered this in nme as you were
tal king. Wre you aware, when you took on this property,
that you woul d need to be seeking a variance?

M5. ZURBRI GG W were not.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO:  Ckay. Thank you. Thank

you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So | guess we can kind
of discuss -- and |I don't want to close the hearing yet,
because we'll let the applicant participate in the

di scussi on.

| amgoing to turn to OAGin terns of, kind of,
the flexibility question, because that was sonething where
what | ---

Well, there's tw things that | was kind of
curiosity talking to, through this, in terns of, |like, the
whol e Monaco thing was one.

And then the other, though, was with regard to
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these flexibility issues -- and | don't know where the Board
was -- but | thought that from sone of the, sone of ny
under st andi ngs from di scussion with OAG that this was a way
that could be handl ed through the Zoning Adm nistrator, and
| guess it was ---

Maybe, could you provide sone clarification on
t hat, please?

M5. LOVICK: Well, | nean there is a process in
pl ace pursuant to Subtitle A, Section 304.10 that allows the
Zoning Admnistrator to approve mnor nodifications to
approved pl ans.

And, you know, although the, the applicant's
proposi ng | anguage that sort of incorporates sone of the
criteria of that ZA authority, to sort of clarify that
they're not doing certain things, if the Board were to adopt
these conditions, the applicant would not have to obtain
approval through the ZA

They woul dn't have to go through that process --
and that process does give notice to the ANC, and it gives
notice to any parties to the original case.

So it's, you know, | nean, it, it, it certainly
woul d create a scenari o where they woul d not need to go back
to the ZA ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 1 wunder st and.

MS. LOVI CK: Yeah.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay.

M5. LOVI CK: And, you know, | nean, typically, the
Board adopts conditions that mtigate the adverse i npacts of
therelief that's being sought. And soit's a slippery slope
when the Board starts, you know, just generally adopting
flexibility conditions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. GCkay. So I'll let the
Board, if the Board has any comments or questions there to
t he CAG

| mean, where |I'm again, just kind of com ng down
in this aspect, is that, you know, whenever we've, the
flexibility thing is sonmething that we've struggled wth,
guess, a little bit.

And, Ilike, sonetines we seem to grant it,
sonetinmes we don't. And in this case, | think there is an
avenue for the applicant, and | understand that it's M Casa,
so we would want to, at |east the m ssion of the devel opnent
s different than others.

But, like, I wouldn't really think that it was
necessary to grant this type of flexibility.

But does the Board have any thoughts?

MEMBER HART: | nean, | would, | don't typically
| i ke the conditions that are |li ke this, because | think that
they're a bit, they're just a bit vague to ne, and | think

that | would rather not have conditions like this, which I,
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you know, as Ms. Lovick just described, it's not necessarily
addressi ng any particul ar aspect of the, of the zoning, per
se.

So I'm | would not be in support of that, of
doi ng these conditions, because again, | think that they are
sonmewhat vague, and I'mnot sure if they're necessary.

MEMBER WHITE: If, if you could tie them to how
they mtigate adverse inpacts, | would be supportive. But
|'"'mhaving a hard tinme getting to that particul ar point.

But | do acknow edge that M Casa is a m ssion-
based organization that's doing affordable housing. And
certainly we want to, you know, | ook at these conditions if
it allows for a little bit nore flexibility to, to execute
their m ssion.

But | still would like totie it into mtigating
adver se i npacts.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. 1'Il let the applicant
speak. Just a second, just a second.

Board Menber, Comm ssioner Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RGO Yeah, | actually am am
woul d not be supportive of the flexibility. | think, I think
that, with the, with OAG | think that this is a, a bit of
a slippery slope for us.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: | woul d not support those conditions
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either, for the reasons stated by OAG and ny col |l eagues.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Wbuld the applicant |ike
-- | think you're outvoted, but you can go ahead and gi ve ne
an argunent, if you |ike.

(Laughter.)

M5. MOLDENHAUER: More for a general, general
statenent, as the Board obviously has al ready i ndicated a | ot
of their positions.

| do think that, obviously, the Board, we would
obvi ously wi sh the Board to address this case today. But if
t he Board were abl e to consider conditions, | think that, you
know, here, the HPRB is a public process. So from any
concerns about having opportunities for people to get
noticed, the HPRB process is public. They do receive public
notice on that. So | think that woul d address one of OAG s
conment s.

| think, second, you know, this is a nonprofit
organi zation that is looking to obtain certain m ssions of
timng focus as well. So any delays that could be created
by additional need for review by the Zoning Adm nistrator,
or during that process, this also does address that.

The zoning regulations do, in the code section
addressed by OAG, do indicate, or any flexibility granted in
t he order.

So this Board does have the ability to grant that
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flexibility in the order, which sinply provides a zoning
techni ci an, and not the Zoning Adm nistrator, the ability to
review the plans, conpare the plans, and not have it be
del ayed by indicating, oh, there mght be a small change
here, and then having themhave to be elevated to the Zoning
Adm ni strator, reviewed, and then 30 days' notice provided.

So since it is sonething that is specifically
related to a public process such as HPRB, and the final need
for that to go back to HPRB for permt approval, we would
obvi ously ask the Board to consider that.

If the Board does not wish to grant that,
obviously we'd also Iike themto nove forward with the case
t oday.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And | appreciate that,
Ms. Mol denhauer.

| guess, and for ne, again, like, |I like the, the
way the, the ---

And I'm also just kind of delving a little bit
nore into this, because we're going to have the exact sane
di scussi on on the next one.

And so also, just for future things that happen
before us, you know, this is sonething that now, just from
getting a little bit nore clarity on, in ternms of whatever
the process is that the Zoning Adm nistrator -- who actually

happens to be here -- is able to provide that type of
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flexibility, and then the ANC gets notifi ed.

And so, you know, so I|I'm that discussion,
although | do believe that there is an argunent for
timeliness, perhaps in another situation, or even t hough one,
you' re making one now, it didn't change ny m nd.

Dd it change anybody else's m nd? kay.

So | don't think the flexibility's going to
happen, but thank you.

So that being the case, does the applicant have

any, any nore questions for the applicant?

Oh, actually, | did have one nore.
Sorry. There's nore discussion, | guess.
So, again, the Mmnaco thing -- and this is

actually kind of nore for the Board, because | want to keep
this as a hearing portion, just, rather than just
del i berati ons.

The Monaco argunent, that, that, that seens to be
put forward again was that, you know, the, the, not
flexibility, what's the word ---

MR. DEBEAR: Reduced st andard.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Thank you so nuch.
The reduced standard -- see, it's a discussion -- the reduced
standard, the reduced standard is one where in the past, |
t hought Mbonaco, and |I' mkind of |ooking to the Board Menbers

here at this level, which is that, you know, it was an, it
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was an expansion of their space.

Li ke, it was an expansi on of the actual space from
the nonprofit. So that was that increased flexibility.

| think this is an interesting argunent, and |I'm
kind of offering it up for sonmewhat of a discussion as to,
because this mght, this argunment m ght cone forward again,
and | think that it's an interesting argunent in that, you
know, it's an expansion of the purpose of the nonprofit.

And whet her that has any, whether the Board had
any thoughts about that, | was kind of curious.

And then we can ask the applicant.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, |, | think that if we
shoul d accept the applicant's theory, we could end up in a
position where every nonprofit that conmes in could nmake the
argunent that because we're a nonprofit, we are entitled to
this nore flexible, relaxed standard.

So | don't see how we get away from being on a
slippery slope if we expand what Mnaco was about, which was
expandi ng the office space.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And | just, to clarify,
"' mnot necessarily saying that this whole thing is hanging
on this. And the reason why |I'm kind of having this
di scussion a little bit open with the applicant is that |
wanted to --- | was curious as to if the applicant had a

comrent about what |'mpresenting, and you' re, got your hand
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up, so | would assune that woul d be yes.

But if thisis, again, it's not necessarily, this
I s what everything, the crux of the argunent is happening,
It was just this one particular thing.

But thank you, Ms. John.

Dd the Board -- any other Board Menbers have
anything before | ask for any clarification from the
applicant?

| thought M. --- Ckay, all right.

Do you have sone clarification you'd like to
of fer?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Yes. So, uniquely, nyself and
our firm also represented the District of Colunbia in
mul ti ple honeless shelters throughout the District and
obtai ning Board relief fromthose cases.

Those cases, including Ward 3, had recently been
appealed with the Court of Appeals based on this Board's
support of those applications for multiple areas of variance
relief under the Monaco test.

Part of the appeal argunment was that, by the
opposition parties, was that the Mnaco test did not apply
to, or only applied to expansi ons of structures.

We presented an extensive brief, along with OAG
supporting this Board's decision that it is not limted just

sinply expansions of buildings, but rather that it is a
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principle that applies to public services thenselves and
t hei r purpose.

And so that is still pending. W made oral
argunents about two nonths ago to the Court of Appeals. The
Court of Appeals, in nmy professional and personal opinion,
did not seemto be persuaded by that argunent, and was nore
per suaded by t he argunent that we and QAG, in support of this
Board's decision in Ward 3, articulated that it goes to the
public service, argquing that it is both at the George
Washi ngt on Hospital case, which was the public service of the
hospital, as well as other library cases, where there were
new constructions of Ilibraries, that the Mmnaco test was
applied there, as well as nore recent cases -- even the
Dupont Civic Association case, where that case was renmanded,
where the court actually, in, in ny reading of it, was
encour agi ng the Board to eval uate that under a Monaco test,
and nore, rather nore expound upon their decision.

And so we believe that it would be consistent with
this Board's decisions, both in Mnaco, Draude, and then in
other nore recent cases -- not just the Dupont GCvic
Association case -- and multiple library cases, and other
church cases where the Board woul d apply the Mnaco test as
a reduced standard.

The Board al so applied this in the, the, what is

it, the Washington, the Catholic church case on Rhode Isl and
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Avenue ---
No, it was the ---
CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. That's okay. I, nol ---
M5. MOLDENHAUER: But there are nultiple instances
I n whichit has not been a specific expansion of a structure,

but rather it goes to the use, and then it goes to the two-

pronged ---

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, and | appreciate that.
And | don't --- give ne a second. And | don't necessarily,
I'"'m not, I'm kind of just, | was curious as to the

applicant's thoughts on that, which is why | raised the
| ssue.

And |'m not necessarily in disagreenent, because
| also do think it provides the Board with nore flexibility.
So | don't know where |I'mnecessarily laying. | just wanted
to, kind of |ike, point that out for the Board.

M., Conmm ssioner Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. Yeah,

I, I think if, if | hear what Board Menber John sai d about

the, the problemwth the potential slippery slope, | hear
t hat .

But I, I think, Ms. Mol denhauer, what, the way you
presented that, | think is, is nore in line with where I'm

coming fromon this, whichis this doesn't nean that we w ||
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grant this kind of flexibility. It just neans that we can.
And we, we can take this into account. And 1I'm
not sure that I would favor certain mi ssion-driven

organi zati ons over others just because it's about expandi ng
their current physical space, rather than devel opi ng sone new
physi cal space.

That, that seens a bit arbitrary. That doesn't
seemto follow the intent of what this Board did.

That's all | have, M. Chair.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Wite?

MEMBER WHI TE: Yeah, | nmean the way | look at it
is kind of the way Ms. Ml denhauer franed the issue.

| think for M Casa, | think what they're | ooking
to do is to have the ability to be able to get this relief
in order to execute their mssion for creating nore
af fordabl e housing -- not necessarily to, to, to get this
reduced Monaco type of flexibility in order to expand an
of fice space just by virtue of being a nonprofit.

But | think Monaco could potentially, you know,
be applied in a case where allowing themto, to have this
flexibility would help this particular nonprofit execute
their ability to provide nore af fordabl e housi ng, whi ch hel ps
themto conplete their m ssion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

MEMBER WHI TE: So that's kind of where |'mat with
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this particular standard, if this is sonmething we need to
apply in order to get them over the variance hunp.

But | think, even wi t hout applyi ng Monaco, | think
there's still an argunent to be nmade that relief could be
granted here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, yeah. No, and | Was j ust
kind of bringing that up for discussion ---

MEMBER WHI TE: Sorry | got a bit |ong-w nded ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --- for discussion that would
be things, again, kind of, for down the road, kind of
under st andi ng where we kind of are.

But the quick question | have for the Ofice of
Pl anning again, interns of Ms. Vitale, | nean, how you went
about providing your analysis.

You know, it, you weren't taking Monaco i nto huge
consi derati on when you were providing your analysis.

M5. VI TALE: W were not, no.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ofice of Planning, no.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Love the Ofice of Planning.
Al right. Okay. Does anyone have anything else for the
applicant? Ckay.

Al right. Does the applicant have anything
they'd like to add in concl usion?

MR. DEBEAR: No.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. |'mgoing to go ahead and

close the hearing. |Is the Board ready to deli berate?

kay. | can start.

| thought that, you know, we, | nean, | thought,
| really am thankful to ny colleagues for being able to
provide this kind of discussion, even during the hearing.
And |, again, am not one that would be in favor of the
flexibility, because | think there is a process nowthat is,
that provides for that flexibility.

| do think that the applicant has nade their case
interns of why this relief should be granted. | also think
t hat the ANC has provi ded a good analysis as to why it should
be granted. And | would rest on their analysis.

| would also say that, that the -- thankful for
the ANC being here, and al so providing their feedback from
the community, as well as their support.

So | would be in favor of the application.

Does anyone have anything el se they would like to
add?

MEMBER WHI TE: | Woul d just comrent that | really
admre the mssion of M Casa. Affordable housing is
extrenmely inportant in the city, and in this country.

And, but | ooking at the record -- you know, | | ove
af f ordabl e housing, but you got to followthe rules in terns

of whether or not the criteria s been net, and | believe it
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has been.

And | really appreciate Comm ssioner Fuller's
f eedback, because | think the partnership with the ANC, and
the community, and M Casa, and the city is a good mx in
order to inprove the lives of people here in the city.

So wth the Ofice of Planning's report,
obviously, that adds extra neat in ternms of answering the
question of whether or not the criteria for the variance
relief -- which is a nuch higher standard -- has been net,
| woul d be supportive of this particular application as well,
M. Chair.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chair, |, too, will support the
application. And | would also give great weight to the
anal ysis and the recommendati on of the Ofice of Planning.

And | would just like to add that, and to confirm
that I woul d not consi der Monica as applying to the -- Mnaco
as applying to this situation.

MEMBER HART: Ditto.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Onh, are you on the Monaco side?

MEMBER HART: No, no, | ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: On.

VMEMBER HART: You, no, no ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. But you said ---

MEMBER HART: --- I'mnot on the Monaco side. |I'm
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --- ditto.

VEMBER HART: Ditto ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So ---

MEMBER HART: --- ditto to ---
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --- right.
MEMBER HART: --- everything that's been said ---

CHAI RPERSON HILL: |'m just kind of curious how
this is all going to go |ater on.

MEMBER HART: Well, I, I'm I, | don't, I ---

The Monaco aspect of it, |, | didn't think that
was necessary, really necessary ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, we don't have to talk

about it, you don't have to talk about it. I'm---
MEMBER HART: No, no, no. ' m just saying. I
didn't think it was necessary. | thought that the actual,

the case, the variance test was, that there was enough
i nformati on regarding the actual size, and the constraints
of the actual site to be able to pass the variance test.

| just didn't think there was a -- the prongs of
the variance test. | didn't think that Monaco was necessary
to, you know, have to give flexibility to that. | thought
that it was sufficiently -- the case was made that was
sufficiently strong to be able to support it. So.

COMW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Thank you, M. Chair. |,

| would agree with that, which is, | appreciated the
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di scussi on around Monaco, and we may not all be in the sane
pl ace about that, but | don't think it needs to apply to take
I nto account for this case. | feel |ike they have net the
test without that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Al right. Then |'m
going to go ahead and neke a notion to approve application
nunber 19735, as captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask
for a second.

MEMBER HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mdtion made and seconded.

Al'l those in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?

The notion passes. M. Rose?

M5. ROSE: Staff will record the vote as 5to 0 to
O, with a notion by M. Hill seconded by M. Hart, with M.
Wiite, Ms. John, and M. Shapiro in support of the notion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, sunmary order?

M5. ROSE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right. And we are going to
take a quick break, and then we're going to cone back, and
then we're going to hear the next case. And then we m ght
even take a quick break before the appeal, but we'll see.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he

record at 2:11 p.m and resuned at 2:25 p.m)
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Ckay, Ms. Rose

|l et's go ahead and get started again.

M5. ROSE: Next is Application Nunber 19736 of M
Casa, Inc., as anended, pursuant to 11 DCMR Subtitle X
Chapter 10, for area variances from the |lot dinension
requi renents of Subtitle D, Subsection 302.1 and the side
yard requirenents of Subtitle D, Subsection 307.2 to
construct a new principle dwelling unit in the R 3 Zone at
prem ses 1928 15th Street, Sout heast, Square 5766, Lot 800.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great, thank you. Good
afternoon. |If you could pl ease introduce yourselves fromny
right to left. Sure, you can go first.

M5S. AGYElI: Dorcas Agyei, 1926 15th Street.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Coul d you say your name agai n,
the | ast part?

MS. AGYElI: Agyei.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Agyei .

MS. AGYEl: A-GY-E-I.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

MS. FULLER. Greta Fuller, ANC 8A.

MS. Bl GLEY: Alyssa Bigley of Cozen O Connor
| egal counsel for the Applicant.

M5. ZURBRIGG Elin Zurbrigg of M Casa, Inc., the

Appl i cant.
VB. MOL DENHAUER: Good afternoon, Meridith
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Mbl denhauer, | and use counsel from Cozen O Connor on behal f
of the Applicant.

MR RUEDA: Quillermb Rueda, architect for the
Appl i cant .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So | guess we'll start
over here. M. Agyei, | can't recall, were you here -- why
are you here agai n?

MS. AGYElI: Because there is so nuch devel opnent
I n my nei ghbor hood.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: OCkay. Al right. So you're
here, you weren't requesting party status or anything were
you?

MS. AGYEl : | was, but we've since cone to an
agr eenent .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Now you've cone to an
agreenent though based on the four inches, wasn't that right
or no?

MS. AGYEl: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, okay. You' ve cone to an
agreenment separate fromthe four inch thing that's --

M5. AGYElI: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Al right, so you're
here to testify at sone point?

M5. BIGEY: Could | provide a brief --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. No, that's great. ' m
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sorry, I'mjust confused as to --

M5. BIGEY: Sure. So a |lot actually took place
this norning while the other cases were going on, so if |
coul d provide an update to the Board on that?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

M5. BIGLEY: So we, as of this norning, before we
cane here today, there was a request from Ms. Agyei in the
record for party status in opposition. There was sone back
and forth where an agreenent was nearly reached wth M.
Agyei, and that was based on the plans that were in the
record with a four inch, technically a four inch side yard,
on the one side.

Since then, we had nore discussion this norning.
W' ve reached a subsequent settl enent agreenent whereby we
have updat ed and anended the plans. | actually just upl oaded
themin the record for the Board right now.

So that agreenent is based on a proposed design
that has a two foot side yard where that original four inch
side yard was that's on the north side of the property. And
then we are shifting the structure down, the structure
itself. The design of that building has not changed, but
it's being shifted down so that there is a six foot side yard
on the other side.

So the updated relief that we requested was for

nonconpliant side yards. That relief has not changed, it's
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just the anount, the side yard wi dth has changed. And | can
get into the actual full relief when we get there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. AlIl right. Gkay, so now
-- okay, and Ms. Fuller, you are here as the ANC but to
testify during the ANC portion?

M5. FULLER: Yes. To testify during the ANC
portion and to say that | also work with M Casa, their
| awyers, and the community residents and try to get sone
hi storic guidelines and things in purview as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. All right, great. Well,
Ms. Agyei, welconme back. | just, I'm glad that this is
wor ki ng out better than the last time. O at |east seens to
be so far. At least |I'mholding ny breath and hopi ng.

kay, so, Ms. Bigley, |I don't know, |I'm sorry |
pronounce it wong, | know. Can you pronounce it again for
me?

MS. BI GLEY: Bigl ey.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Bigley, sorry. M. Bigley, if
you coul d please, | guess you're going to present to us?

MS. BIGLEY: Yes, that's fine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. I"m going to put 15
m nutes on the clock, just so I know where we are, and you
can start whenever you like.

MS. BI GLEY: Sur e. And just to clarify, this

settl enent agreenent that we just reached with Ms. Agyei has
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just been given to the Secretary as well. Just so you have
a copy of that.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Thank you.

MS. Bl GLEY: Sur e. So this case, | wll caveat
by saying that this is also presented by M Casa. This is
al so a vacant lot in historic Anacostia on the corner of U
and 15th Streets, Southeast.

The relief that we are requesting is al so based
on the | ot di nensions, which are substandard here. And al so

for the side yard.

| will let M Casa give a brief introduction.
Again, | wll ask the Board if they would like us to go
through a full introduction, since this is substantially

simlar to the case that was previously presented.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | think that we don't have to
do the full introduction again sinceit's the sane di scussion
that we had in the last case. | guess | would just, | don't

even know, | guess refer people back to the previous case if
t hey --

M5. LOVI CK: Sorry, | just want to interject
because the party status request, we need to take sone action
on it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. LOVICK: Either you need to -- you can di sm ss

it or the person who was requesting party status can submt
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sonething in witing to withdraw it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. Agyei, woul d you be
able to submt sonething in witing to wthdraw your party
status request?

M5. AGYElI: Right now?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: After. Af t er war ds. ve' |
| eave the record open for that withdrawal. GCh, you can push
the button there.

M5. AGYElI: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So you are w thdraw ng
your party status request?

M5. AGYElI: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You push the button just once.

MS. AGYElI: Yes, based on the settl ement.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. LOVICK: So | think the best course of action
would be to just dismiss it because we can't --

M5. MOLDENHAUER: No, actually, sorry, can | just
junmp in?

M5. LOVICK: Yes.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: The settl enment agreenent that's
been provided actually is signed by Ms. Agyei and M Casa.
And in the settlenent agreenent it indicates that upon
executing the agreenent that she would i nmedi ately wi thdraw

party status.
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M5. LOVICK: Ckay.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: So it's in witing. and it is

al ready part of the record.

MS. LOVI CK: Ch, thank you. | wasn't aware of
t hat . Thank you very nuch for that clarification. Wl |
then, | apologize for interjecting nyself.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, that's okay.

M5. LOVICK: Proceed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, and I'm still kind of
uncl ear. | still, well, | don't know. | still think even
t he Board shoul d maybe do sonet hi ng because we' re getting all
this like right now.

So | think the Board should go ahead and do
somnet hi ng here. | nmean, | think from hearing from the
Appl i cant that based upon t he executed settl enment agreenent,
whi ch we now have in the record, the Applicant is dism ssing,
is dismssing their party status in opposition.

So | would, | guess, by consensus, dismss the
party status in opposition.

M5. ROSE: O you could accept the w thdrawal.
If she is withdrawing it, you can accept the w thdrawal .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So | woul d suggest then, as the
Board here, we'll go ahead and accept the wi thdrawal.

M5. ROSE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And as the Board is all
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noddi ng their heads, we can do that in consensus.

However | do appreciate all the work that has
taken place to get to this point, and |' mvery happy that you
guys were at the end of the day. Even though |I m ght have
gotten the Conm ssioner up sooner if we had known. But then
you mght -- so --

Al right, so that all got cleared out. | think
wth OAG we're okay now? So we've accepted the di sm ssal of
the party status, the person requesting party status.

In addition to the fact that there is now a
settl enent agreenent in the record, concerning that person
who was in opposition. And | guess, Ms. Bigley, when you're
ki nd of going through the application if you could, I ama
little curious to the settlenment agreenent, so naybe you
coul d, because |I'mcurious as to how t hat happened.

And then | will be interested, as | sawthe Ofice
of Planning kind of thinking about the discussion at this
point, it's changing things on the O fice of Planning to a
certain extent, so if the Ofice of Planning could provide
anal ysi s based upon just what they received now, that would
be hel pful.

So back to Ms. Bigley.

Sorry. It's tough up here man.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, back to Ms. Bigley.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO W N P+~ O©O

190
M5. BI GLEY: Thank you, Chair HIlI. So |l wll go

t hrough and poi nt out what nay have been updated since you
may have | ooked at the record.

So this is also, we can take a | ook at the base
map. This is the corner property, as | nentioned. There was
a historic structure on the property, again, simlar to the
case ahead of this one.

That structure is no longer there. And we don't
have a | ot of specific information as to how that occurred.
So now we know that the ot is vacant, and M Casa seeks to
construct a single-famly, famly size affordabl e honme on t he
property.

Il will run through this very, very quickly since
you just heard this. M Casa, the Applicant, as you heard,
is a nonprofit organization. You heard about their previous
projects and the comrunity outreach that they've done.

So, simlarly, these cases were presented t oget her
to the ANC. So these dates on here still hold true. The
previ ous case and this case were presented together.

| will nmention that there were six letters of
support in the record for this case specifically. A few of
t hem have been recently nodified, but that was based on
information that was relevant vyesterday, before this
settl enent agreenent took place. So take that for what you

w .
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The letters were supportive and then nodified.
Still in support but sonewhat nodified. But nowthis relief,
based on the settl enent agreenent, is changed.

The O fice of Pl anni ng, obviously they will speak.
Based on their report, the original application was for a
property that was to be constructed face on line with the
northern property line. That has changed, as | nentioned,
to bring it down two feet off of that northern property line.

The O fice of Planning report was supportive for
the ot dinension relief that we are requesting as well as
the freestanding side wall relief. W are now seeking reli ef
from D307.2 for two nonconpliant side yards.

This is a general overview --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can you say that again?
D307. 27?

MS. BI GLEY: 307.2.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Not 307.47?

M5. BIGLEY: W' ve changed it so nany tines, |et
me refer back.

M5. LOVICK: That's correct. There is a revised

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Who is correct, 2 or 4?
M5. LOVICK: 307.2. The relief --
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. LOVICK: -- is pursuant to that.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

M5. LOVICK: And there is a revised self-cert at
Exhi bit 47.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay, thank you.

M5. Bl GLEY: Thank you. So this slide was to give
you an overvi ew of the extensive outreach that has occurred
between M Casa, the ANC, the neighbor.

As you nentioned, we now have a settlenent
agreenent, so | wll skip going through all those details.

| think at this point it would be hel pful for M.
Rueda to gi ve an overvi ew of the design that is proposed now,
t he updat ed desi gn.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you.

MR. RUEDA: Thank you. So here we have anot her
corner lot. The photograph shows through site fencing the
general approxi mate boundaries of the site.

This enpty corner ot is at the end of a group of
three simlar Italianate style single-famly row dwellings
al so characterized by front porches and a proninent cornice
l'i ne.

The property is recorded as a 28 foot w de |ot
adj acent to the single-famly honme. That is setback about
two foot eight to two foot eleven inches from the shared
property line.

The proposed plan is nodified by the ratified
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settlenent agreenent, describes the proposed new hone,
respecting the required setback requi renents at the front and
at the rear.

In the agreenent, the house was noved two feet to
the south as part of this |anguage included in the exhibit
you received. And this was done to allow for nore generous
passage to the rear of the property, on the adjacent property
and w I | provide the adjacent nei ghbor with no | ess than five
feet in wdth and a south side yard on the lot of the
proposed property of six foot four inches. Sorry | got
conf used.

So t he proposed house here is also a three to four
bedr oom house, dependi ng on howthe owner configures it. The
downstairs has a den that's designated as an accessible
bedroomif they so choose.

And the el evations are designed to be consi stent
with these three row houses. The elevations --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Rueda, |'mjust going to
kind of cut you off because | don't know whether the Board
has a | ot of questions for you in this area right now.

MR, RUEDA: Sure.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: | nmean, that was the nmain
t hing, which was, | was curious as to how this changed from
what was in the record previously, and | think you addressed

t hat .
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Does the Board have any specific questions of the
architect? Yes, sir.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO One very briefly.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO There is trees that are
going to be renoved, they were going to be renoved before
this agreenent?

MR. RUEDA: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

MR RUEDA: Yes, sir.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI R Thank you. Thank you, M.
Chai r.

MR, RUEDA: | was hal fway through ny [ ast bullet
poi nt, just so you know.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W have an appeal next.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chai r man?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Yes. No, pl ease.

MEMBER JOHN: | have a qui ck questi on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: OF course.

VEMBER JOHN: | was a little confused when you
said there were five or six feet of space.

MR, RUEDA: Yes, |'msorry about that.

MEMBER JOHN: Can you clarify what that nmeans?

VMR, RUEDA: Yes.
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MEMBER JOHN: Because |'m thinking you're only

goi ng back to pulling the building back, structure back, two
feet.

MR. RUEDA: | apol ogi ze, yes.

MEMBER JOHN:  Okay.

MR, RUEDA: | was trying to be conprehensive. So
bet ween the side yard of the adjacent nei ghbor and the side
yard that we're asking for relief fromon the property, there
wll be about five feet between the houses. Sorry. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Anyone else for the
architect? No. I'mgoingtoturnto the Ofice of Planning.

M5. VITALE: kay. Good afternoon, M. Chair and
Menbers of the Board.

As was indicated in O s nost recent staff report
in the record that was filed on May 18th, we continue to
recormmend approval of the requested mninum | ot dinmension
relief. W couldn't make a recommendation for the requested
relief for the four inch side yard.

| don't think the Applicant's addressed the
variance test for the newtw foot side yard. |'mnot sure
if that's where they were headed in their presentation.

| do think OP is nore confortable with the two
foot side yard. | think we could support that. | think it
would be helpful for the Applicant to describe how the

variance test would be net for that two foot side yard
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relief.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: l"m sorry, Ms. Vitale, I'm
short-handi ng over here. So | was curious, really, as to
ki nd of what the O fice of Planning had to say about the new
pl ans, but |'m going out of order.

And so I'I| go back here to the Applicant in terns
of the argunent for the variance test.

M5. BIGLEY: Absolutely. So | wll focus on the
vari ance test. The property, the exceptional conditions that
create practical difficulties, the property has |ong been
vacant, as nentioned previously. |It's a corner |ot.

Simlar to the previous case, the abutting
nei ghbor property, that structure is set back from that
property line. So simlar tothe previous case, there cannot
be an attached structure constructed on this lot. Therefore
the lot dinmensions could not be net; the mninmum | ot
di mensi ons coul d not be net.

Al so, again, this is in the historic district in
Anacosti a, and the Applicant's progranmati c needs, incl uding
to provide affordable fam |y si zed hones, are exceptional and
uni que.

As well, the exceptional conditions that create
the practical difficulty, again, the abutting property to the
north has its own side yard, you could not construct an

attached dwel ling there.
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The strict application of the side vyard
requi renents would result in a very narrow building. If we
were required to provide the two eight foot side yards, the
resulting structure woul d be 12 feet w de, which woul d create
practical difficulties for the Applicant in satisfying the
bui | di ng code requirenents and i ncluding, but not limtedto,
stairwell wdths, as well as providing an accessible
circulation on that ground floor as well.

Again, the historic preservation requirenents
pending at HPRB, simlarly, this case has a pending
application before the Hi storic Preservation Review Board
They also were -- they provided concept approval for this
case.

But if the Applicant were required to provi de two
conpl i ant side yards, that woul d drastically change what was
proposed to HPRB, and it would not neet what has been
I ndicated as consistent historic preservation standards,
particularly on this bl ock.

The Applicant also has shown that there is no
substantial detrinment to the public good or inpairnent of the
zone plan. As stated previously, the Ofice of Planning had
supported the | ot dinmension relief.

The Applicant designed the project to fit within
the scale and pattern of homes in the neighborhood,

particularly on this block, in trying to keep it consi stent
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with those historic honmes that exist. The project will align
with the height, pattern, and scal e of those hones.

The Appli cant worked diligently wth the
nei ghboring property owner, which led us to the settl enent
agreenent that we have right now with this revised design,
with the two side yards.

The nei ghbor hood i s overwhel m ngly residential in
nature, this project will continue that use and wll not
provide -- it will provide a single-famly residence.

And finally the project inplenents the goals that
the Board heard previously for this particular nonprofit
organi zation and further the goals of the D strict's
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

If that is sufficient for the Board to go through
the variance standard, if they wish to have Ofice of
Pl anning testify?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. No, sorry, and | do
apol ogi ze, the O fice of Planning, | kind of |like cut off the
Applicant. | nmean, | was kind of going through the original
O fice of Planning report, and | neglected to see that there
still was a difference fromwhat | had thought the O fice of
Pl anni ng had provi ded feedback on.

And so now, after hearing, after the Board hearing
from the Applicant as well as now the Ofice of Planning

having a little bit nmore tinme with the presentation, could
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we hear fromthe Ofice of Planning again?

M5. VITALE: Sure. Again, Elisa Vitale with the
Ofice of Planning. | think one thing that's inportant to
note here is just kind of the nature of the relief and
shifting from a sem-detached building l|ocated on one
property line to a fully detached buil di ng.

That that, in this instance, because they can't
physically share a common division wall with the adjoining
property, they are now shifting off the property line two
feet. That results in increased |ot dinensions in the R 3
zone. |If you have a detached buil ding, you need a 40 f oot
mnimum | ot width and 4,000 square feet of |ot area.

So | want to note that that's the |ot dinension
relief that's nowrequired. The Ofice of Planning supports
that relief, and we also support the request for the two
nonconform ng side yards, one yard of two feet where eight
feet would be required and one yard of, | believe it's --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Six foot four.

M5. VITALE: -- six foot four inches, where eight
foot would be required.

And as indicated by the Applicant, again, the
inability to attach to the adj oi ni ng property owner presents
an exceptional situation that results in a practical
difficulty.

| would note that HPRB did indicate, in this
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I nstance, where you saw in the previous case they were able
to site it at the side street line, at this property HPRB
or HPO staff rather, said that they wouldn't want this
property sited at the property line along the side street
because that woul d i npact kind of the |line of facades al ong
the -- is it Q Street, | believe.

MS. BIGLEY: U

MS. VITALE: U, around the corner.

So that | think this acconplishes a good -- a
conprom se. It respects the desire of HPRB to preserve that
vi ewshed al ong U Street.

And then it al so, on the other property |ine where
they can't attach, whereas we t hought four inches really just
kind of set things up for a problemin the future and really
wasn't hel pful or beneficial to either property, either the
subj ect property or the neighbor, | think by shifting it off
two feet it creates a situation where the M Casa property
has a side yard, albeit small, but it would provide for
access and mai ntenance in the future, and then al so provide
separation for the adjoining property.

Because t hat property does have a smal | side yard,
there are wi ndows on t he adj oi ning property, on the el evation
that would face the M Casa house. There is a door on that
el evation as well.

So I think providing the tw foot side yard
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results in a better solution all around. So we can support
the revised relief request. I'"'m happy to answer any
questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, thank you. No, thanks very
nmuch. Does anyone have any questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng? Okay.

Does the Applicant have any questions for the
O fice of Planning?

MS. BIGLEY: No, we don't.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Conm ssi oner Full er,
woul d you | i ke speak?

As | nentioned before, 1'mgoing to give you five
mnutes. And if you could just introduce yourself before you
gi ve your testinony.

M5. FULLER: Thank you. My nane is Geta Fuller,
Commi ssi oner in ANC 8A, and thank you agai n.

|"mjust going, I'mnot going to take up a | ot of
time because this case is very sinmlar to the case before,
so ditto on all of ny comrents that | made before because
they also stand in this case as well.

| was happy that M Casa, the honeowner next door,
nyself, we could go in a roomtoday and di scuss sone of the
di f f er ences.

And that also, | want to thank the O fice of

Pl anning to seeing that this additional two feet really does
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help both property owners and, and that the settlenent
agreenent between the two parties really be upheld because
that's very inportant for us.

And one last thing. | kind of lost nmy train of
t hought. But anyway, | think that -- yeah, | lost ny train
of thought on the last thing | wanted to say.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It's okay, take your tine.

M5. FULLER: But anyway, | just think that we've
cone to -- oh, | know what it was. The one thing that |
wanted to say is that we do not take these variances lightly
in historic Anacostia or in our neighborhood.

W find that the zoning |aws were put there for
a reason. And especially when you have a historic district
and you're talking about side yards, as nmany of our
properties do have, we want to respect that.

But in this instance, we want to be flexible to
hel p new ownership in our comunity and also to weave the
fabric of the conmmunity back where we no | onger have standi ng
structures. So when we cone and the ANC agrees and the
Hi storic Anacostia Preservation and the conmmunity agrees,
it's not saying that, hey, every variance i s a good vari ance,
but inthis particular case, we want to support the Applicant
and the resident.

So let's not make this the norm is what |'m

really trying to say. And thank you again for your
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| i st ening.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, does anybody have any
questions for Conm ssioner Fuller?

Ckay, | do, Ms. Conm ssioner Fuller, since we nmay
see you again and you have made a point, | just want to | et
you know it is not the norm right?

Like, | nean, | know that you have been here
before and it hasn't, you' ve been here in opposition to
things, and | don't nean, and | just don't want to also
portray nyself as it being kind of |ike an easy thing.

There is some time commtnents that |I'm kind of
wor ki ng through up here and so, but as far as the Board is
concerned, and Ms. White points it out very often in terns
of the wvariances, it's a very high bar to reach the
variances, so we do take it very seriously. W don't take
it as an easy thing to do. But | do appreciate the comments
t hat you're nmaking.

Ms. Agyei, did you have sonmething either in
support or opposition?

M5. AGYElI: Just thank you for listening to us
speak, and |'mglad that we were able to get to a settl enent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Wonderful. Does
the Applicant have any questions for M. Agyei or the
Conmi ssi oner ?

MS. BIGLEY: No, we don't.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay. Let's see. And | kind

of didit inadifferent way, but again, is there anyone here
who wi shes to speak in support? |s there anyone here who
W shes to speak in opposition?

Ckay, does the Board have any nore questions for
the Applicant?

VMEMBER HART: Just one question, M. Chairmn.

In the plans that you -- | don't know what this is, this is
updated Plan 64 | think. | don't know what this -- | don't
know what these are from The settlenent agreenent. So

what ever exhibit that is.

In it there is a drawing that shows the new
proposed | ocation of the building, but there's alsoalittle
thing that says HVAC. Is that an actual HVAC that's going
to be on the north side of the building?

Because | thought there was, as part of the
agreenent, that there was no utilities and things, so is that
not considered that or what?

MR. RUEDA: No. And | think it's on the other
side of --

MEMBER HART: |'m just show ng what |'m | ooking
at, this --

MR. RUEDA: No, no, | wunderstand what you're
| ooking at. And so the HVAC was not considered a utility in

our opinion. And also, it would be east of the clear area.
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There's a -- right.

MEMBER HART: So you're saying that because it's
not actually on the building itself, it's on the patio, that
It's -- do you see what inage |I'm | ooking at?

MR RUEDA: | just --

MEMBER HART: Okay.

MR, RUEDA: -- created it. Yes, | know what
you' re tal king about.

MEMBER HART: |'m just asking because there are
so many of them it's hard for nme to, | want to make sure
we' re tal king about the correct, the sane thing.

MR, RUEDA: | apol ogize. So could you restate
your question?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: And |, sorry, | believe what we
were referencing with the utilities was the utility box,
where you have the connection.

MR. RUEDA: Electric --

M5. MOLDENHAUER:  Yes.

MR. RUEDA: Electric and gas.

MEMBER HART: Yes, | just wanted to nmke sure
because this is, it's very explicit about what that easenent
area is. And | just, again, it is very hard for us to
actually review things on the dais, and this is a |ot of
information that we're trying to digest.

And as part of it, it seens like there was a
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fairly delicate negotiation that was going on, and | just
wanted to make sure that | was seeing that correctly because
HVAC units are not small, so if you don't want a electric
box, which is fairly small, but the HVAC unit is different,
then | just needed to understand what that was about.

And | wanted to nmake sure Ms. Agyei was aware of
that and that that was okay with her. | know she signed
this, I just wanted to nake sure that we're all |ooking at
t he sane thing.

M5. BIGEY: |If | could briefly clarify as well.

MEMBER HART: Actually, | wanted to hear --

MS. BI GLEY: Ckay.

MEMBER HART: -- fromher first and then you can

MS. BI GLEY: Sure.

MEMBER HART: Sure. Thank you.

M5. AGYEI: | was. M nmin concern was it being
past the door.

MEMBER HART: That's fine. And | appreciate it.

M5. AGYElI: Thank you.

MEMBER HART: | just, again, as we're | ooking at
it, it's --

M5. AGYElI: | appreciate it.

MEMBER HART: Thank you. Ms. Bigley.

M5. BIGEY: Yes. And just to clarify, so the
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Board is aware, the easenent area, that is part of the
settl enent agreenent. That easenent area ends at the rear
wal | of the proposed structure.

So the HVAC unit would not be within the portion
of the easenent area. It is within the north facade, and
think that that 1is sonething you were getting at,
Conmm ssioner Hart, is that the HVAC unit is on the north
facade where we say utilities would not be. This is separate
and apart fromutilities.

MEMBER HART: Yes. No, | understood that, | was
just bringing up the fact that the easenent itself has not
actual ly been signed and notarized because we're, you know,
it's kind of 11th hour we're tal king about. So | just need
to understand --

MS. BI GLEY: Sure.

MEMBER HART: -- and get clear as to what we are
| ooki ng at and the docunent that you've submtted to us.

MS. BI GLEY: Ckay.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: And just to be clear, M. Hart,
t he easenent coul d not be executed even if we had negoti at ed
t hi s weeks ago because M Casa does not yet own the property.
It is still owned, obviously, by DHCD. And until that
property transfers to M Casa, the settlenent agreenent
i ndicates that ten days within, nost of this wll happen

si mul t aneous, but the agreenent provides for ten days after
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M Casa becones the owner of the property, woul d t he easenent
be recorded and execut ed.

But it obviously is all part of the final
settl enent agreenent --

MEMBER HART: Under st ood.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: -- that's been executed today.

MEMBER HART: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, and | appreciate this and
having an architect here is helpful in that, are you
confortable, M. Hart?

MEMBER HART: | got to say, |'mnever confortable
when | get docunents that |'m having to |look at and then
listen to and people are saying while I"mtrying to | ook at
t he docunents, it gets a little bit hard to nake sure that

we're actually seeing the sane thing.

But | understand that -- | have had a chance to
| ook at the docunments, | didn't think that there was any
particular issue that was raised. | think it's a better

situati on because of the di stance that has now gone fromf our
inches to two feet. So that has helped to give sone
separation between the two buil di ngs.

| think the Ofice of Planning gave us their
i nformation, which helps nme understand this a little bit
better as well. They are fairly confortable with it as well

so l"mconfortable with it. | just, like |l said, it's a |ot
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of information to have to try to digest in a fairly short
period of tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Gkay. All right. And,
Ms. Agyei, you understand what they were speaking tointerns
of the HVAC there?

M5. AGYElI: Yes. M concern was that they woul d
not be comng to the front, like, to put their trash. Like,
it wouldn't be a shared trash situation.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right.

M5. AGYElI: Trash bins.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Al right,
so anyone have any nore questions for the Applicant? Ckay.

Does the Applicant have anything they'd like to
of fer in conclusion?

MS. BIGLEY: No, | think we'll rest on the record.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. [|I'mgoing to go ahead
and close the hearing. Is the Board ready to deliberate?
Ckay.

| mean, I'Il start. | nean, | do appreciate that
it is fast, and | guess that | think that we have had a

little bit of tinme here to kind of process this.
| don't necessarily know, in fact, | know that
this isn't sonething that we will do on a regular basis in

terms of the speed in which we're kind of getting to this
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point, but the fact that the Conm ssioner fromthe ANC is
down here, the fact that there was a person in party status,
and |I'mjust speaking of just the public here, not even the
merits of the case, but just kind of, we're here to be able
to talk through things. At least that is conforting.

And so, but really, | think that | am and | very
much appreciate, as the Applicant had stated, the ability of
the Ofice of Planning to work with people here. That's very
much appreciated and | know -- by the Board and nyself.
Because we're trying to do the best things that we can in
ternms of processing things for the City as quickly as we can,
but we can't do that without the -- the Ofice of Planning,
so thank you so much

And so after hearing fromthe O fice of Planning,
| amconfortable with their analysis as to how we can get to
a decisioninterns of themneeting the vari ance requirenent.
So I"'mconfortable noving forward with this application.

Does anyone have anything el se they'd |ike to add?

MEMBER HART: No. Only that | al so appreciate the
Applicant working with M. Agyei so that she can be
confortable with what is being proposed.

Commi ssi oner Fuller, very appreciative for you
com ng down today, because | think you' ve provided both
| eader shi p and a voice fromthe nei ghbors to understand that

while this may be a person, it is a person that is in the
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nei ghborhood that is uniquely inpacted by a project that's
bei ng proposed, and that, | think that that speaks vol unes
for the nei ghborhood and then your commtnent for trying to
provi de a nei ghborhood feel for the area.

| would be in support of the application as well.
Again, |'ve said ny issues wth receiving docunents | ate.
The good part about it is that this seens to have gone into
a better direction, and | would just leave it at that.

| appreciate the Ofice of Planning providing
their information and analysis regarding this information
that we've received today. And that's it.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, | too support the
application and conmend everyone on the effort to -- and I'm
al ways sitting away fromthe mc, sorry about that.

So | appreciate the effort of everyone to work
towards a solution that works for the neighbor. And I want
to put in a plug for the design of this honme because of the
accessible entry and the fact that the first floor can be
converted to a bedroom you know, to age in place.

| think that so many nore hones coul d add t hat one
little feature and fol ks who are considering staying in their
honmes indefinitely would be in a nuch better position. So
t hank you for noving in that area.

MEMBER VWHI TE: Yes, M. Chair, | concur. | think

they've nmet the very strict and tough variance criteria.
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And, again, | support the mssionof M Casa. [|'m
very thankful for Conm ssioner Fuller and M. Agyei for
coming in and working through this and getting to a
resol ution that | eaves everyone with a smle. So | would be
I n support of this application as well, M. Chair.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | concur.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MS. LOVI CK: Excuse nme, |I'd just like to
I nterject. | just wanted to nention the flexibility
conditions that were an issue on the | ast case are an issue
in this case as well. Just wanted to make sure that you
address that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. And | appreciate that.
Soit is -- | assune that the reason why the Applicant didn't
bring it up was because of the sane reasons as though we had
di scussions about in terns of the flexibility and that the
Board wasn't onboard with granting those flexibility terns.
But the Board, at this point, |I don't think, is going to be

entertaining those. And | assune that's why you didn't bring

t hem up.

M5. BIGLEY: That is correct. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. So that being the case,
and | did clarify that the relief requested had been

announced properly by the Secretary, so |I'mgoing to go ahead

and make a notion to approve Application Nunber 19736 as read
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by the Secretary and ask for a second.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion nade and seconded.
Al those in favor, aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?

The notion passes. M. Rose?

M5. ROSE: Staff will record the vote as 5-0-0 to
approve the application with a notion by M. HIl, seconded
by Ms. Wiite. In support of the nmotion is M. Hart, M.
John, and M. Shapiro.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, sumrary order?

M5. ROSE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And good luck to M Casa
al so. Yes, thank you all very nuch

MS. BI GLEY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Thanks everybody.

All right, we can start whenever you like, M.
Rose.

M5. ROSE: Next is Appeal Nunmber 19708 of Berkl ey
Smal | wood, pursuant to 11 DCVR, Subtitle Y, Section 302 from
the determ nati on made on Novenber 28th, 2017 by the Zoning
Adm ni strator, Departnent of Consuner and Regul atory Affairs,
to refuse further processing of Building Permt B1801942, to

permt the renovation of a flat in the RF-1 zone at preni ses
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3652 Park Place, Northwest, Square 3034, Lot 202.

As a prelimnary matter, DCRA has filed a notion
to incorporate the Zoning Admnnistrator's final rejection of
the application, or in the alternative, a notion to dismss
the appeal. And the Appellant has filed a response in
opposi tion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, if you could please
I ntroduce yourselves for the record?

MS. LORD- SORENSEN: Good afternoon, Chairnman Hill
and the Board. Adri anne Lord- Sorensen, assistant genera
counsel for the D.C. Departnent of Consunmer and Regul atory
Affairs. And by the way, | wasn't here this norning to be
sworn in.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, we'll swear you in, in
one second then.

MR. LEGRANT: Mat t hew LeG ant, Zoni ng
Adm ni strator, DCRA.

MR. GRANT: M nane is Christopher Gant, I'mthe
attorney for the Snall wood fam |y business. And I'ma | awyer
i n Washi ngt on.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. SMALLWOCD: Amanda Snal | wood, representative
for the owner, Berkley Smallwood.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So if you all haven't

been sworn in, and | don't know if even, M. Gant, you've
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been sworn in either, so if anyone who hasn't been sworn in,
I f you could please stand to get sworn in by the Secretary
here to ny left?

M5. ROSE: Please raise your right hand. Do you
swear or affirmthat the testinony you wll be presenting
today will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth?

(Chorus of ayes.)

M5. ROSE: You nmay be seated.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. AlIl right. So there are

prelimnary matters, one of which was to incorporate the

final decision which was April --- was it April, | forgot
what it was --- May 4th, thank you, May 4th -- into this
appeal and/or dismss. So, Ms. Lord-Sorensen, | guess, could

you explain your prelimnary notion?

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Certainly, Chairman Hill. So
the instant appeal 1is appealing a Novenber 2017 enuil
regarding the permt application submtted by Applicant.
However, the Zoning Administrator did not issue a final
decision until May 4th, 2018, and that information is in the
record. It's one of the exhibits attached to Exhibit Nunber
36. And so we were asking to incorporate the final decision
of May 4th, 2018.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. And then was the notion

di sm ssed?
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MS. LORD- SORENSEN: So in the alternative, we

filed a notion to dismss for premature filing. So again,
t he appeal , the i nstant appeal is appealing the Novenber 2017
emai | . However the final decision cane about four nonths
later in May. So we filed a notion to dism ss for premature
filing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So | guess |I'd be
| ooking to the Board to have a discussion on this. Wat |
t hought, and al so we can also turnto OQAG was that it is the
first witing as to what is the appeal abl e acti on.

And | guess --- I'mjust kind of discussing this
with the Board at this point, if you all would just bear with
us while we kind of get through this --- so there was the
first witing which we have, as a Board, had to cone up
agai nst before in ternms of what is considered the first
witing. And | would argue that the Novenber 28th was, in
fact, the first witing and that the appeal was being filed
correctly agai nst that.

| guess | would al so say that the May 4t h deci si on
we can i ncorporate into the record as evi dence because it is,
in fact, the final decision. And then | wouldn't be in favor
of dismssing. And then | canturnto OAGif we want to hear
nore from OAG  But those are kind of ny overall thoughts.
Coul d sonebody give nme their opinion?

MR,  GRANT: M. Chairman, may | speak to it
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pl ease?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: G ve ne one second. You can,
but I'mgoing to do this --- well, | guess you -- because
| know that you had filed in opposition. And so | suppose --
actually, sure, why not? Go ahead. You had filed in
opposition to the request.

MR GRANT: | did. Thank you, M. Chair. | cited
I n the opposition, 11 DCVR Y 302. 1, which descri bes an appeal
from a decision. Counsel for the Ofice of Zoning has
referred to it as an email. But it wasn't nerely an email,
it was a decision. And it was a decision that harnmed us.
It was a decision that's kept us waiting for six nonths now
to inprove the property which is the subject of this appeal.

We've been waiting since Novenber 28th. The
deci sion on Novenber 28th stopped the processing of our
permt. So there's no question that it was a decision on the
part of the Zoning Adm nistrator, and there's no question
that under that referenced DCVR it's appealable to this
Board. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | think --

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: May | be heard?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sure, M. Lord-Sorensen.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Just to clarify, the Novenber
28th, 2017, email did not --- it wasn't a final decision in

the sense that it just dism ssed the application that was at
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hand, that was pending before the Zoning Adm nistrator.
Instead, it was placed in a holding pattern because there
were a series of applications, which we'll discuss further,
t hat supported the Zoning Adm nistrator's --- which gave the
Zoning Admnistrator pause in order to review this
application a little bit further.

So again, it was an attenpt, when you read the
Novenber 28th, 2017, email, it was an attenpt for DCRAto try
to work with the Applicant to nake sure that the structure
or structures that were being built at 3652 Park Pl ace, NW
was, in fact, conpliant with the -- in conpliance with the
zoni ng regul ati ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And |I'm not --- |

appreciate that. And | appreciate that, like, you' re giving
us your thoughts on --- you're defending your notion. So |I'm
just kind of going back to --- and so you've nentioned what

you wanted to say.

And so |'m back here with the Board again, which
is that the reason why I'mkind of struggling with it is in
t he past there have been things that we've had to deal with
in terms of appeals which has been with, like, the first
writings of things, right.

And it's gone back all the way to --- | can't
remenber which case I'mthinking of. But it really turned

into a big issue as to what was the first witing. And so

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

219

I"'mstill back to what | started to talk about, so naybe |
showed ny hand a little bit too early, which was that | think
that the email, the Novenber 28th, was the action at which
t he appeal coul d have been nmde.

And I'mstill where | ambefore which is that, you
know, we'd stick with the Novenber 28th enmail as bei ng what
they're appealing or, | guess, the first witing, and that
we woul d | eave the May 4th decision to the record as evi dence
and deny the notion to base this off of the May 4t h deci si on.
But |, again, turn to ny Board nenbers.

MEMBER VHI TE: You know, M. Chair, |'m kind of
| eaning in the direction of strictly reading the regul ation,
Y 302.5, you know, that tal ks about the zoning appeal may
only be taken from the first witing that reflects the
adm ni strative decision conplained of, which the Appell ant
had noted. So the date that I'mstill kind of stuck on right
now i s the Novenber 2017 timeframe in ternms of the date that
we shoul d | ook at for purposes of the appeal.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Anyone el se?

MEMBER HART: I, in reviewing the case or the
notion, | think that | would agree with you that the Novenber
28th, 2017, date was a deci sion. It nmay not have been the
final decision, but it was sonething that was transmtted to
t he Applicant or the permt holder, | guess, at the tinme, and

that it put a stop to the use or the ability for the
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Applicant to be able to --- | keep on saying Applicant ---
the permt holder to be able to nove forward. So | would
concur that the Novenber 28th, 2017, date would be the ---
| would consider that the -- that first --- that decision
poi nt .

MEMBER JOHN:. M. Chairman, | have struggled with
this because I -- you know, the regul ati on does not say the
final action, you know, or the final determ nation. And |
was sort of bothered by the fact that the parties were still
conmunicating to try to conme up with a resolution

And as | read the record, there was another
subm ssion fromthe Appellant. So in ny view, the parties
had conti nued to di scuss the, you know, outcone of what woul d
happen on the permt.

However, as ny coll eague said, if you | ook at the
| anguage of the regulation, it does say first witing. And
| think whoever drafted it could have said sonething el se.
If they'd wanted to say the final action on the permt, they
could have said that. But they said first witing. So
| ooki ng at the plain | anguage, | woul d agree.

MEMBER HART: And, M. Chairnman, | also would ---
and | think that Board Menber John gi ves us i nformati on about
if the Applicant -- if the Appellant were to have waited
until My, or at least after the May 4th tinme period, we

probably woul d be sitting here saying, well, why didn't they
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say sonet hing, you know, after the Novenber tine period?

So I think that --- because we know that that
first tinme that they were aware of the i ssue was i n Novenber.
So | think that that kind of makes nme think that the Novenber
28t h, 2017, tinmeframe woul d be considered the first witing,
the first instance where the Appell ant woul d have under st ood
that there was sonething that they don't agree wth.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. |I'm
I n agreenent with ny coll eagues. The only question | would
have is --- and this is a question for the Zoning
Administrator, setting aside the process related to this
specific case, or maybe it's for the OAG as well, are there
any precedent setting concerns that we have? Are there any
uni nt ended consequences from us staking out this as first
writing?

| nean, it's clear as day, as we've tal ked about,
that that's the standard. But why isn't this first witing,

despite the fact that you have concerns about this case?

MR, LEGRANT: Wel |, Conmm ssioner Shapiro, and
menbers of the Board, | cannot recall another instance of an
appeal. The Novenber enmil was a request for clarification

and further information. So | have not yet had an appeal
simlar to the issue today that was of that type of
comruni cati on, request for additional informtion.

Typically, it'stheissueis of apermt, it m ght
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be --- and to distinguish, |I've sent emails prior to issuance
of a permt saying -- nmaking a zoning determ nation, that is
t hen the subject of an appeal, which | believe this Board has
accepted as a, guote unquote, first witing of a
determ nation that was appeal abl e.

But just to distinguish today, the email was a
request for additional information that | believe ny counsel
has, in her notion, has said it this -- just isn't ripe and
that the argunent for the prelimnary notion to incorporate
was to take into account the May 4th deci sion.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO So if | may continue, so
t hen what's the danger in having this be sort of a precedent
for what is considered first witing? | mean, what could
happen?

MR, LEGRANT: Well, Counsel nmay be able to speak
tothis, but if this was accepted and then, you know, | don't
know i f the Appellant could continue if, |like, okay, if the
appeal was deni ed then anot her decision point --- it may not
be this case but another case --- that |1'd say, oh, no, now
there's a decision. And that would be possibly appeal ed
again. But | don't knowif that is even viable.

MR, GRANT: May | speak to the issue, please?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: One second.

COMW SSI ONER SHAPIRO:  That's actually fine for

me, M. Chair
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Sure, M. Gant. Go

ahead, what did you have to say?

MR, GRANT: The Zoning Admi nistrator referred to
t he Novenber 28t h, 2017, decision as a request for additional
I nformation. But what the decision actually says is, quote,
the Zoning Adm nistrator conpleted his review. However, he
I's unable to grant approval allow ng further processing of
bui I ding permt B1A01942.

That's the problem This was a decision, and it
was a deci sion that stopped the processing, expressly stopped
the processing of our permt application. And here we are
six nonths later, and we can't do anything with this
buil ding. W do not have a building permt.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, okay. We're just talking
about this as a prelimnary nmatter. You know, and we haven't
gotten to the nerits yet. But the reason why |I'mtaking the
time is because this --- and | can't renenber what it was,
but DCRA was here before. And they were arguing the other
way. And that's why I'mtrying to renenber what it was. But

| can't renenber what it was.

And so --- and it was, like, the first witing was
way back ago, and it was an enmil, and it basically did what
this is doing. And the argunent, | thought, was that that

was the first witing.

But regardless of -- I'mjust naking a conment,
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because |'ve actually been here | ong enough that things cone
up every now and again. And so I'mtrying to get ny hands
around this, also froma Board perspective, since we've been
apparently doing this a Ilittle bit today, is kind of
understanding what is the first witing.

I think, again, I'll go back with --- | think the
first witing was the Novenber 28th, so | would be inclined
to dismss the notionto incorporate. But the thing that |I'm
--- and now | guess we can keep talking a little nore -- is
| still think we're at the sane place. So that's what |
still don't get about this, is whether you do it with the My
4th, or whether you do it with the 28th. You're still
appeal i ng the sane decision. But, M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. I
mean, | think, you know, not every first email is a first
witing. | think that's the thing that | would want to be
clear with inny mind. This email feels like it, based upon
--- as the attorney for the Applicant -- Applicant --

FEMALE PARTI Cl PANT: Appel | ant.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RG: -- Appellant says, it's
hard for me not to interpret it this way, regardless of the
intent of the witer, the inpact of this clearly says to ne
this is the first witing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So we're all in the sane

place, it seens, or at |east sonme of us are. | don't know,
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Ms. John?

MEMBER JOHN: |'mnot entirely there, but | could
get there. Because | think the letter is anbiguous, the
emai | 1s anbiguous, in a way.

You know, the final statenent is the zoning
adm nistrator will reconsider, as ny colleague pointed out
tonme, it says it wll reconsider granting approval. So that
means it's al ready deni ed approval.

However, the first paragraph says in order to nove
forward, so that's an indication that they anticipated that
a di scussion would continue. The ZA anticipated that there
woul d be further discussion if these additional itens were
provi ded.

It seens to nme that the underlying issue is that
the Appellant disagrees with the basis for denying the
applicationinthe first place. And that's really why we are
here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So are you torn, you're ---

MEMBER JOHN: Well, | can go either way.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Well, we've got torn
over there.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Chairman, Chairman Hll, may
| just ---

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: G ve ne one second, Lord-

Sorensen, give nme one second.
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M5. LORD- SORENSEN:.  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart?

MEMBER HART: | think I'mpretty clear onit. |
mean, I'm--- 1 think that this is the first witing --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so we've got first
witing, we've got first witing, we've got first witing.
kay, |'ve got three. Ckay, so Ms. Lord-Sorensen, you had
sonething else you'd like to add?

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: I just wanted to just
pi ggyback a little bit off of what Board nenber John said.
Because everyone kept talking about first witing, first
witing. So if you actually read the Novenber 28th, 2017,
email, the very first sentence reads, "Thanks again for

providing the affidavit,"” which shows that there was an on-
goi ng conversation between the Appellant and DCRA.

If, I'm assum ng Appellant had issue wth
submtting the initial affidavit then, you know, based on
what's bei ng sai d today, then that shoul d have been the first
witing. But no, the Applicant, excuse ne, the Appellant,
however, submtted the affidavit, | wasn't privy to that
conversation, but submtted the affidavit.

The zoning administrator and his staff reviewed
it, and then we requested additional information or, excuse

me, further information be incorporated into the affidavit.

And that's what the Appellant has taken issue wth.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. So we're

continuing to have this discussion, which is fine. | nean,
then to Ms. John and, again, since we're doing this in the
public, that whether it was Novenber 28th or whether it was,
li ke, a fewennils |ater, or whenever it was, | don't think
the first witing was May 4th, you know. So that's what |'m
you know --- M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: | conpletely agree. And
| would call the question.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So back to just getting
through this prelimnary natter, and we can have --- 1']|
nmake a notion, we can vote. So |I'm going to nake a notion
to dismss the notionto incorporate the ZA's final rejection
applications, May 4th, and also to disnmss the notion to
di sm ss the appeal, that the appeal was filed prematurely,
and ask for a second.

MEMBER HART: Second.

M5. LOVICK: Sorry, I'mjust going to interject.
| would be to deny the notion, it would be to deny ---

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, sorry. That's all right.
Thank you. Thank you. The law. Ckay, so |'mgoing to nake
notion to deny the notion to incorporate the ZA's final
rejection of the application being May 4th, and then al so

make a notion to deny the notion to dism ss the appeal on the
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grounds that it was filed prematurely, and ask for a second.

MEMBER HART:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion's been nmade and
seconded. All those in favor, aye?

(Chorus of ayes)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed? The notion
passes.

M5. ROSE: Staff would record the vote as 5-0-0
to deny both notions filed by DCRAwth M. H Il making the
notion, M. Hart, M. Wite, M. John, and M. Shapiro in
support of the notion.

M5. LOVICK: Sorry. | would just interject again
and just say that, for purposes of the May 4th deci sion, you
can include it as evidence if vyou Ilike. You're not
i ncorporating it ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: OCh, I'msorry, and | ---

MS. LOVICK: -- but you could include it as
evidence. Because it really, it just further corroborates
t he Novenber 28th first witing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | appreciate that. And thank
you so nuch. | had nmentioned that once before, but | do want
to do that if the Board, by consensus, woul d just agree that
we're going to incorporate that into the record.

kay, all right. Okay, so now we're back to the

nerits of the appeal. And so |I'm going to turn to the
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Appellant. And so, M. Gant, | assune you're going to be
speaki ng or presenting?

MR, GRANT: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And let's see, and M.
Smal lwood, | was a little confused. So you said you're
representing the property owner? Could just speak in the

m cr ophone.

M5. SMALLWOOD: |'mthe daughter of the property
owner, and also the property nanager. | pulled all the
permts. | nmet with all the inspectors.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, okay. So you're not the
property owner, you're the daughter of the property owner?

MS. SMALLWOOD: Yes, sSir.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. So, M.
Grant, |I'm going to go ahead and give you --- let's just
start with 20 m nutes, okay, in ternms of the presentation.

MR, GRANT: That's plenty.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, GRANT: That's plenty, thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: And then the way it is going
to work, again, just so you know, so | can go through it in
ny head, is that, again, you present. DCRA will have an
opportunity to cross exam ne. They're going to have an
opportunity to then present. You'll have an opportunity to

cross examne. W're going to ask questions along the way.
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And then you'll have an opportunity for any rebuttal.

And then we wi || have a concl usion with DCRA even
though I"'mnot terribly sure, usually, whether it's in the
regul ations or not this way. But, like, | would |Ii ke to have
a conclusion from DCRA. W'I|l have a conclusion fromthe
Appel | ant, okay. So that's just giving you kind of the
outline of it. So you can go ahead and begin your case
whenever you'd like, M. Gant.

MR, GRANT: Thank you, Chairman H ||l .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Twenty m nutes, M. Rose.

MR GRANT: | will give just a brief summary of
the case. And then I'll ask Ms. Smallwood to testify about
it.

During the course of this presentation, you wl|l

hear, and | think with confidence | can say even when the

zoning adm nistrator and his counsel speak, you w Il hear
not hi ng about anything wong wth this house. There's
nothing wong with this house. This house is utterly

conpliant with the law. And it has been at all tines.

It conplies not only with the regul ations, but
everything that we're required to do we have done and had
done as of Novenber 28th, 2017. So there is nothing about
this house that says that it does not deserve to have the
| nprovenents made which the Smal |l wood fam |y wants to nake.

There's been no --- it's been inspected repeatedly. There
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have been no violations issued. W have passed every test.

And despite that, we are not, as |'ve said
repeatedly al ready, for six nonths we've been prevented from
| mprovi ng our property. W want to nake our property better.
Maki ng our property better is a good thing. It's a good
thing not only for our property but for the neighborhood.
There's nothing wong wth wanting to nmake our property
better as long as it's conpliant with the |aw.

Now, the issues that the zoning adm nistrator
raised are two. The first one has to do with whether the
i nprovenents that we want to make would create a dwelling
unit. But it's absolutely clear that the dwelling unit, the
definition of a dwelling unit, as |I've said in ny witten
presentations, require that there be a kitchen. There has
to be cooking facilities.

One of the Conmm ssioners, one of the Board nenbers
referred a few mnutes ago to plain |anguage. Well, the
| anguage is very plain in the definition in the DCVR of a
dwelling unit. And it requires equi pnent for cooking.

Now, we are desirous to inprove --- there are two
units in this building. One is upstairs, and then ground
floor and the |lowest level are part of Unit 1. And that's
the unit that's in the controversy.

W want to i nprove the | owest | evel by putting in

two bedroons and a bat hroom And that's all. That's to
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I nprove the confort and the value to a tenant and to the
owner of Unit 1, the lowest level on the ground floor.
There's nothing wong wiwth that. |It's an inprovenent. |It's
an inprovenent in that unit. And it's conpliant with what
the regul ations require.

Then is the issue which cane up for the first
time, | believe, in the November 28th enmil. The zoning
adm ni strator requested that we renove a third electrica
panel and a H/AC unit that serve the | owest |evel. But those
two itens, the HVAC unit and the electrical panel were both
i nstalled previously in the previous couple of years with the
perm ssion of the zoning adnministrator. W had a buil ding
permt for those inprovenents. And we got inspections a
certificate of occupancy for those units.

So then, suddenly, in Novenber of 2017, the

adm nistrator is asking us to take them out, having spent

noney to put them in, to take them out. But there's no
reason why we should take them out. So those are the two
| ssues.

And | think | will --- that's enough of a summary.

Let me ask Ms. Smallwood to tal k about this decision, about
what is the plan. Tell ne what the planis for inproving the
| owest | evel of the house.

M5.  SMALLWOOD: kay. So the basenent is

currently unfinished. And we want to take that basenent ---
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Smal | wood, can you just

kind of lean into the m crophone a little nore --

M5. SMALLWOOD: The basenent is unfinished right
now, and we want to take that basenent and sinply add two
bedroons and a bathroom And that would enlarge the Unit 1
and nmake it a larger unit by creating a total of a four
bedroom three bath unit.

MR, GRANT: Now, do you understand that the
regul ations prohibit you frominstalling a kitchen in the
| ower | evel ?

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

MR, GRANT: And where did you acquire that
i nformati on, where and when?

M5. SMALLWOOD: We initially applied to nake the
basenment an accessory dwelling unit. And every depart nent
approved the permts, but when | got to zoni ng, they said no,
t hat t hat nei ghbor hood had been down-zoned, | believe i s what
they called it. And there was a recent change in the |aw
that we couldn't do that. So then that's when we reapplied
for a new building permt to just add the two bedroons and
t he bat hroom

MR, GRANT: And is it your intention, under the
permt which you' re seeking, to install a cooking facility
in the | owest |evel?

MS. SMALLWOOD: No. We know what the |aws are,
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we plan to obey the | aws, just how we have done in the past,
and we respect the rules. W're only trying to put in the
two bedroons and the bathroom

MR, GRANT: Tell nme howdid that third electrical
panel and the HVAC unit get installed to begin wwth? Howdid
t hat happen and when did it happen?

M5. SMALLWOOD: Okay. So our architect prepared
the drawings wth the three HVAC units and the three
el ectrical panels. That's how he drafted the draw ngs and,
subsequently, that's how the property was built out.

We obtained the certificate of occupancy for that
work, it was inspected twi ce by zoning, once by whatever
i nspector cones out for the certificate of occupancy, and
then again by a legal construction inspector. And we' ve
never received any violations. Al the work was approved,
and passed, and no violations or fines ever during this
entire process.

MR, GRANT: And were you given a certificate of
occupancy for that work?

MS. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

MR, GRANT: Al right. Is it your intention to
create a separate dwelling unit in the | owest |evel?

M5. SMALLWOOD: No. | think that the architect
put the separate HVAC and the electrical panel into the

drawing so that we wouldn't have to heat and cool the
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basenent unit if it wasn't being utilized.

MR, GRANT: | think that's all we need to say.
Let me --- 1'll end it there and probably neke sone nore
comments at a later tinme. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Before | get to the
questions from DCRA, | guess, actually does the Board have
any questions now, or would you rather kind of go through the
process a little bit nore? W'Ill go through the process a
little bit nore. Ckay.

So, Ms. Lord-Sorensen, if you could go ahead. Do
you have any questions for cross?

MS. LORD- SORENSEN: Yes, | do, Chairman. | sn't
it true that 3652 Park Place, NW was originally a single
famly dwelling?

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

MS. LORD SORENSEN: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hold on, | wanted to say | need
you to speak in the mcrophone. Ckay, sorry. She didn't
speak in the m crophone.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Okay. And you said yes?

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: I n May of 2014, isn't it true
that you submitted an application to perform interior
renovations to the property?

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.
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M5. LORD- SORENSEN: And based on t he archi tectural

drawi ngs submtted to DCRA, the zoning technician conmented
that the proposed fl oor | ayout depicts a three-unit apart nent
buil ding i nstead of atw-famly flat. And you were required
to submt corrections to those architectural designs,
correct?

MS. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Ckay. O an alternative, seek
relief fromthe BZA?

MS. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

MS. LORD- SORENSEN: A few nonents ago you
menti oned that you submitted the first set of plans, because
the intention was to make an accessory dwelling. And then
you submitted, | guess, the nost recent plans. However, in
bet ween t hose two subm ssions, isn't it true that on Novenber
7th, 2017, you submtted an application to DCRA to obtain a
buil ding permt for, and | quote, "alteration and repair of
an in-lawsuite, ground | evel, one story interior alteration
i ncl udi ng new ki tchen and bat hr oonf?

MS. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Ckay. And you are aware that
this property is located in an RF-1 zone, correct?

MS. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: And the maxi mum nunber of

units permtted as a matter of right is two.
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MS. SMALLWOOD: Yes.

M5. LORD-SORENSEN: And isn't it true that the
Ofice of Zoning communicated to you that they had sone
concerns about the possibility that the ground | evel or the
basenent |evel could be potentially sold or conveyed as a
third unit?

MS. SMALLWOOD:  No.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: They never conmuni cated their
concerns about the construction going onin the ground | evel ?

M5. SMALLWOOD: That wasn't the question.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Ckay. Did the Ofice of
Zoni ng ever express their concerns with the construction
anticipated in the ground | evel ?

M5. SMALLWOCOD: Did they express concern, meani ng
how?

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: About any work that vyou
antici pated or expected to performin the ground | evel of the
property?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'msorry. Even I'ma little
confused now. What was the question again? Say the question
agai n.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN. Did the Ofice of Zoning ever
express any concerns with respect to how you plan to build
out the ground level or the first level, the ground |evel,

basenent ---
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CHAI RPERSON HILL: Did the Ofice of Zoning ever

express any concerns about you buil di ng out the ground | evel ?

M5. SMALLWOCOD: Yes. So when we initially applied
for the accessory dwelling unit, they advised that the
nei ghbor hood had been dezoned, so we couldn't do that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: When you applied for an
accessory dwelling unit?

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. SMALLWOOD: So t hen we resci nded t hat buil di ng
permt and cancelled it. And then we applied for a new one.
| think it was a couple of days later, just putting the two
bedroonms and a bat hroom down t here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And this was back when, agai n?

M5. SMALLWOOD: I n Novenber.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, this was the Novenber
timefrane. Ckay. Ms. Lord-Sorensen?

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Isn't it true that you
conveyed to the O fice of Zoning that you had no intention
of disconnecting the main floor fromthe ground floor? So
you --- excuse ne, let nme take that back. Isn't it true that
you' ve expressed to the Ofice of Zoning your intent to
mai ntai n a reasonabl e connection between the main floor and
the ground fl oor?

M5. SMALLWOOD: There's al ways been a connection
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t here.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN:  And you plan to nmai ntain that,
correct?

MS. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. Sorensen?

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: | nean the stairway.

M5. SMALLWOOD: The staircase.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. Sorensen, | nean
Lord- Sorensen, Ms. Lord-Sorensen ---

M5. ROSE: That's okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So basically what |I'mtrying
to always focus on a little bit, in terms of the cross, is,
i ke, whatever the person testified to, that's --- and I'm
al ways trying to renmenber whatever it is that they testified
about .

What | don't want to get into is that this ends
up being the presentation, nore |like what it is. Because
we're going to hear from DCRA and what their argunents are.

And this goes for vice versa, basically, so, M. Gant, as

well, | would say. And | don't know, | think |I've been on
the record before. | don't think -- 1| think cross sucks,
okay. Like, | rarely get anything out of cross, okay, that

is further clarifying for ne, okay. So it turns out to be

just an argunent.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N NN P P P PR,
oo A W N BB O © 00O N O O dp W N P+ O©O

240

But | definitely want you to get the information
that you need. And | want the Applicant to get the
I nformation that they need. So the questions are supposedly
going to be questions that were comng fromtestinony. So

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Based on what was said on
direct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. | nean, there are cross
exam nati ons based upon the testinony that they just gave.
So what | guess | get alittle confused on, and |' mjust kind
of sharing this for the first time here with you, is that |
always get a little confused as to what they actually then
testified against, you know.

Li ke, so it would be hel pful if when both parties
are asking their cross exam nation questions they're actually
aski ng questions about what they just heard, the testinony
they just heard. So if you could please go ahead and
conti nue your |ine of questioning for testinony that you j ust
hear d.

MS. LORD SORENSEN: Ckay. The nobst recent plans
that were subnmtted to the O fice of Zoning requested the
install ation of two bedroonms, correct?

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN:  And a bat hr oon?

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.
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M5. LORD- SORENSEN:  No further questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay. AlIl right. So Ms. Lord-
Sorensen, so you're going to have 20 m nutes also to present
your case. And, oh, actually, before we nove on, does the
Board still want to have any questions now, or do they want
to kind of go through this a little bit nore? Do you want
to keep going on?

MEMBER HART: All right. Just one question.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

MEMBER HART: And this is for kind of both the
Appel | ant and DCRA. Did anybody --- it didn't seem |ike,
wel |, no one provided any actual drawings. And so | find it
just interesting that we're tal king about this but --

MS. LORD SORENSEN: Ri ght.

MEMBER HART: Because it's hel pful to kind of see
what that is and why that ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hart, who's your question
to?

MEMBER HART: It was just for both.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. So you're
here first.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN:. Certainly. Sothat's a valid
guestion. And that was part of our notion to incorporate the
May 4th, 2018, deci sion. Because part of the zoning

adm ni strator's decision and ultimtely --- or | guess, yes,
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ultimately to dism ss the application was based on t he pl ans.

However in this case, the plans, nost recent pl ans
that were issued here was a walkthrough. They didn't
actually upload the project docs. So the Agency does not
have a copy of the plans at issue. And so we're requiring,
we' re asking of the Appellant to actually provide the plans
to the Board --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, okay.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN:. -- so you have a sufficient
record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. Gant, the question
is why aren't there plans?

MR GRANT: Qur view was that we think this is a
sinple case, with sinple issues, and sinple facts which have
been submtted to --- testified to this afternoon. W were
afraid that the drawi ngs, A, were unnecessary, and, B, m ght
conplicate things. And we didn't want to conplicate things.
So we didn't submt the draw ngs.

MEMBER HART: Well, being a sinple man, | would
| i ke to actual ly have draw ngs, because | |ike architectural
drawi ngs to be able to refer to and to be abl e to understand
some of what's being di scussed.

Because currently, we' ve heard about a pernit that
was sought for accessory unit, that was then rescinded, and

I'"'m not really sure what the status of that was. MVs.
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Smal | wood said that it was actually been -- | don't know,
rescinded in order of noving forward. That's fine, but |
just don't understand what that is. And how did the plans
for that conport with the plans that have actually been
bui l t? And right now, we have no plans to be able to
understand any of this.

The issue is can there be an easy conversion to
a kitchen, because that's the i1ssue that's been kind of
rai sed. And we don't know what that is. W don't know if
that's easy or not. If there's no, you know, water going
down or, you know, drains or anything going down to that
ground floor, then it's going to be easy to say, well
they're not going to be able to do a kitchen there.

But if there is something that |ooks kind of
simlar to a kitchen, then you m ght have that --- | m ght
have a different thought. And so right now!l don't know what
that is. And so it's very difficult for ne to just |ook at
witing and nake that determnation. So |I think that right
now we have inconplete information to be able to, you know,
fully assess what's before us.

So again, | would respectfully ask for or actually
would require that we have drawings so that we have an
under st andi ng of what is kind of before us. So | didn't want
to, you know, take too much tine, but | just thought that

needed to be out there. And we can continue with Ms. Lord-
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Sor ensen.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you. So Vice-Chair
Hart, you actually did nention the tinme that was taken up by
the Appellant. And | do appreciate that. It was actually
only seven mnutes, | think. s that what you said? And
under the regul ation, you get the sane anount of tine as the
other party. But we did start wwth 20, and we'll just stick
with 15 and see where we get to.

And so | think there are a bunch of questions that
we're all going to have. And sone of themare starting to
come out now. But | think the Board was waiting to get
t hrough the two presentations, the two sections of cross, and
then we'll be able to ask our questions. So that being the
case, Ms. Lord-Sorensen, please begin whenever you liKke.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: The property, 3652 Park Pl ace,
NW is located in RF-1 district. And with that, the maxi num
nunber of dwelling units is two. Now, in this particular
case, the building permit application for B180942 sought the
foll owi ng type of work, interior alteration of ground | evel,
i ncl udi ng two new bedroons and bat hroom pour concrete over
exi sting concrete pad.

Now, when you just ook at that application by
itself, there doesn't seemto be nuch of an i ssue. However,
we have to ook at all of the work, all of the applications

and permts that were obtained for this particular property
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In order to gain a better understandi ng of what's goi ng on.
And the zoning adm nistrator can talk nore about this in a
few m nutes.

But by way of history, when the Appellant
initially requested the building permt, as | nentioned a few
nonments ago, the zoning technician commented that, based on
the architectural draw ngs that were submtted to t he Agency,
the proposed floor |ayout depicted a three-unit apartnent
buil ding instead of a two-famly flat.

And DCRA required that the Appellant submt
corrections to reflect a two-famly flat or, in the
alternative, seek relief from the BZA for a three-unit
apart nent. So revised plans were then submtted, and the
buil ding permt was issued. This was back in 2014.

Shortly thereafter, a fewnonths | ater, Appellant
subnm tted revised plans which reflected interior renovations
to convert a single-famly dwelling to a flat in R4. And
then they obtained a building permt, B1405599, to perform
the following, three floors, interior alterations on all
| evel s, including newkitchen and bat hroons, newl i ghting and
mechani cal. And then the building exterior was new w ndows,
new entry doors, and siding at rear.

And then shortly thereafter, another application
was submtted, this one for alteration repair of an in-|aw

suite, ground | evel, one-story, interior alterationincluding
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new kitchen and bathroom The Appellant subsequently
cancel l ed this application and then submtted the application
that's at issue right here with respect to the tw new
bedr oons and bat hroom

So when you | ook at all of the applications that
have been submtted to the zoning adm nistrator for review,
it did give the zoning adm ni strator pause. And so they
wanted to start this dialogue. And so the zoning
adm ni strator reached out to Appellant to get a better
under standi ng of what's going on at this property.

Because when the Board | ooks at the attachnents,
there are various conplaints from the ANC conm ssioner as
wel | as other nenbers of the community. They're concerned
about what's going on at 3652 Park Place, NW And we can't
turn a blind eye to that. Because these people are there in
the trenches, and they probably have a better idea of what's
going on at this property than us. Because again, we're just
| ooki ng at pl ans.

Wt h that being said, the zoni ng adm ni strat or net
wi th either Appellant or Appellant's representative and nmade
t he suggestion of recording a covenant. Because Appell ant
has al ways nmade the representation, oh, we don't plan to
convert this into a three-unit dwelling, okay. W always
plan to maintain a substantial connection by neans of a

stairwel |l between the main | evel and the ground |evel.
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Ckay, well, in order to appease the community, and
to alleviate any sort of concerns, record a covenant. But
they refuse to record a covenant. Wy? Mybe because --
maybe the neighbors are actually right. Maybe the ANC

Comm ssi oners have a valid argunent here.

And so we have to take that in consideration and
make sure that the Appellant, as well as other individuals
In the neighborhood are in conpliance wth the zoning
regulations. So if the zoning adm nistrator can talk nore
about any interactions you may have had with the Appell ant
and Attorney Grant, that woul d be hel pful.

MR, LEGRANT: Thank you, Adrianne. So | and ny
previ ous counsel, M. Mx Tondro, net with M. Gant, |
believe it was in February, to discuss this matter. But the
pur pose of the neeting was to find out the intention of the
property owner of what they wanted to do at this level, this
ground floor level of the structure.

MR, GRANT: M. Chairman, let ne interrupt for ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no, no.

MR, GRANT: Can | just ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no. He's doing his
present ati on.

(OFf mcrophone comments)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, | don't know. He's

giving his presentation. | don't know what you can add. You
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can have the opportunity to cross.

MR, LEGRANT: Thank you, M. HII. So in that
general discussion was, well, what is going to happeninthis
|l evel ? M. Grant said he would --- we expressed our concerns
that M. Lord-Sorensen had covered. And there was no

decision, there was no agreenent at that neeting. And M.
Grant conveyed to M. Tondro and |I that he would take the
I nformati on back to his client.

After that neeting, his communications were only
to ny counsel, ny then counsel, M. Tondro, about what his
client's response was. Subsequently, the offer was nmade, as
Ms. Lord-Sorensen nentioned, to, well, you're not going to
use this as a third unit, we have a nechani sm devel oped by
ny office as a covenant, a covenant that basically states it
Is the property owner's intention not to use the basenent,

or in this case the basenent level, as a separate dwelling

unit. Although it has several elenents of a separate
dwelling unit, they would not have --- would not utilize it
as a separate unit. That then, if agreed to, would be

recorded for the property records so that any subsequent
property owner woul d be aware.

So that offer was nade. | understood from ny
counsel, that there was no agreenent, that they refused to
go along with that covenant process. So | guess you heard

fromny counsel part of the frustration on ny office' s part

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO d W N P+~ O©O

249

was, well, there is a path forward here that, if indeed the
Appellant has no intention to use the ground floor as a
separate unit, we'd use the covenant to record that and then
we'd be done. We wouldn't be here today. But that did not
go forward. So that, | believe, is sone of the aspects of
nmy involvenment with this case to date.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN:  Not hing further.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Dd you have
questions? kay, sure, go ahead.

MEMBER HART: Are covenants normal? Do you do

them--- are covenants normal ? Are these things that you' ve
done nore recently? O is it something that --- | just don't
know.

MR, LEGRANT: kay. It is a recent devel opnent
in the last six nonths, and faced wth several cases in
which, as a result of what's informng --- we devel oped the
covenant as a tool to hel p manage situations i n which, again,
often the | ower | evel of a building has el enents, but not all
of the elenments of a dwelling that we can utilize. And nmany
property owners have agreed and signed those covenants,
because it's not their intention to have a separate unit.

It is, again, in the last six nonths, a recent
devel opnent within several iterations with ny counsel in
devel oping a tenplate for that covenant. And we further

woul d see it as a useful tool.
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And | say that, this is infornmed by enforcenent
cases in which I've had the experience of unfortunate
situations where people have represented using a basenent
| evel, often with a wet bar and ot her elenents. And t hen
they turn around and we get a conplaint. And the inspector
goes out, and we find, in fact, illegal construction
occurred, and it was turned into a separate unit wthout
proper approval. So to help forestall that, that is the
mechani sm the covenant that we devel oped.

MEMBER HART: And you said many. Are we talking
about 100, are we tal king about ---

MR, LEGRANT: | think to date, in the |last few
nonths, | would say we've had about eight to ten.

MEMBER HART: kay. And nost of the covenants
that you --- the covenants that you have, is it nost of the
time the honeowner, or |and owner, or property owner is ---
are they agreeing to then? O are they --- are you having
hal f of the people that you suggest themto saying no, or are
you having nore or less of that? That's what I'mtrying to

MR, LEGRANT: | would say in the context, again,
where this is coming fromis an application review where ny
staff | ooks and we see, oh, this has several elenents of a
dwelling unit. W reach out to the Applicants. Do you want

to use this as a dwelling unit? In sonme cases they say yes.
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And then we prescribe the proper process, whether
I n some cases it can be a matter of right, but it has to neet
certain standards, in sone cases it needs Board relief. 1In
t hose cases where they say, no, our intention is not to use
It as a separate unit, then we say in order to have this
| evel of inprovenents you would need a recurred covenant.
It is arequirenent that ny office is putting forth.

Sonme peopl e have disputed it, and they've said,
wel |, what authority do you have to nmake ne do a covenant?
| vetted, with ny counsel, ny office's authority to do so.
| think we are confortable that we have that authority.

And then going forward, because it's fairly new,
again, we've tweaked the tenplate here and there in the | ast
few nonths to, again, be a nechanism a tool to be able to
| et the bonafide applicants, who are just going to use that
| evel with the wet bar for the teenagers to have their video
games or sonething down there, to go forward, versus a
separate unit that unfortunately, in some cases, arises that
was W thout neeting all the proper codes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Let e just go through
QA real --- | nean, |I'm sorry, cross real quick for M.
Grant. And then we can have a round robin here of asking
guestions, | think, of both people.

M. Grant, again, questions to the testinony that

was just provided. What questions do you have pl ease, sir?
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MR GRANT: M. LeG ant, do you happen to know - - -

CHAl RPERSON  HI LL: You need to push the
m cr ophone.

MR. GRANT: Yes, sorry. M. LeGant, do you
happen to know a | egal citation to your authority to inpose
a covenant on a | and owner?

MR, LEGRANT: | would have to defer to ny counsel
for a citation.

MR, GRANT: | have nothing further.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. GCkay, so |

guess you can defer to counsel in terns of the citation, or

there is not one, | guess. |s that what was the point of the
guestion? |I'mnot sure. |Is there a citation?
M5. LORD- SORENSEN: |' m unaware of one.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, okay. Al right, so |
got --- okay, so are we going to ask questions now?

FEMALE PARTI CI PANT:  Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so --- all right, so |
got a couple of questions. kay, it's actually to the
Appl i cant again, right. | nmean, I'm a little confused

right. So you don't have plans for us, okay. And |I'mjust
asking a question. So you don't have plans for us, okay,
whi ch we may be getting to.

So ny first question is, again, howdid you think

we were to determ ne whether -- well, you' ve al ready answered
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that question. That's okay. Wiy were you guys not
interested in the covenant?

MR GRANT: Well, we don't think that the --- what
we are asking is sonething we're entitled to under the
regul ati ons. The honme is conpliant with the regul ations.
W're entitled to a building permt. W don't have to agree
to a covenant. Now ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, you don't have to agree to
a covenant. So you don't want to agree to the covenant. And
the thing that | seemto get fromthat is that you want to
keep your option opened for doing sonething to the basenent.

So | don't understand then why. Because if,
again, the whole point is not to have a third unit in the
basenment, then if you had a way around thi s whol e process you
woul d sign a covenant. But you --- and |I'm actually asking
Ms. Smallwood -- so you don't want to sign the covenant.

| mean, what your attorney is inplying is that
it's out of principle. You don't want to sign it because,
out of principle, you re allowed to have what you're all owed
to have by regulation. So |I'masking you, why don't you want
to sign the covenant?

M5. SMALLWOOD: Okay. So prior to the request for
t he covenant, they asked us to sign the affidavit. They gave
us a language for the affidavit. W drafted it, and we

signed that, and gave it to them They also asked to cone
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out and inspect the property. W |et them inspect the
property. No violations were noted. So then we thought
everything was going to be okay. W'd be able to nove

f orwar d. Then it's, oh, we need to record a covenant, you
know, under the DC | and and tax records and everything. And
we were, |ike, no --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So why didn't you --

M5. SMALLWOCD: That seens unreasonable to ne.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Unreasonabl e because why?

M5. SMALLWOOD: Because up to that point we had
been working with them we had done all the requests that
t hey had nade, you know ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And what did the affidavit say?

M5. SMALLWOOD: It's a part of the exhibit. It
basi cally said the sane thing the covenant said. And we gave
it to them and it wasn't good enough. It says that we're
the property owner, our mailing address is X, Y, Z

"Regarding the property at 3652 Park Pl ace, the
| onest | evel building will not be convertedintoathird unit
in the future. | acknowl edge that if there is a desire to
convert the use of the building froma flat into an apart nent
house, three units or nore, | understand that relief would
be required fromthe BZA Board."

And t hen we addressed --- they asked us to adj ust

the third electrical panel and the HVAC unit, which we did
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that in the next paragraph. If you want ne to read it, |
can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's okay.

MALE PARTI Cl PANT: This is Exhibit Nunber 6.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thanks. So DCRA again, or M.
LeGant, | guess you guys at one point were asking for
affidavits frompeopl e and t hen you noved on to covenants or,
| mean, |'mjust trying to --- | understand what | think
these guys are trying to achieve. And I'mjust trying to
understand the difference now between the affidavit and the
covenant .

MR. LEGRANT: Right. So as ny counsel put it in
her pre-hearing statenment, there was a request for an
affidavit and additional information. But our information
was that that information was declined. The Appli cant
declined to provide those docunents.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The Applicant declined to give
t he pl ans?

MR. LEGRANT: |In part.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: In part, but they agreed to
give the affidavit?

MR, LEGRANT: Yes. | personally, | don't think
|'ve ever seen the affidavit, you know, that was submtted
if ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Well, | nean, at | east
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t he Conm ssion, whatever, the notary is 92721. Twenty-one?

(Pause)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, sorry, Novenber
22nd, 2017. Al right, I'"'mgoing to let ny colleagues ask
their questions.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Just to ---

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Maybe in the inplication
of that question for counsel. Hel p me to understand. S
there a higher standard? Do you have nore authority to
enforce a covenant than an affidavit?

MS. LORD- SORENSEN: Well, an affidavit doesn't run
with the and. The covenant would run with the land. And
here, we want to protect perspective buyers. Because right
now, when you | ook at the property, there are characteristics

of athird dwelling unit, or it could be easily converted to

a third dwelling unit. So as the zoning admnistrator
nmentioned, and | nentioned briefly before when | was
describing the prior applications, | nmean, there's a private
entry. There's a --- I'msorry.

COWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Let nme hold you there
Because | just wanted to make the distinction between
affidavit and covenant.

MS. LORD- SORENSEN:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO And you were very hel pfu
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I n explaining that.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: Yes. So again, if they decide
that they're going to actually --- if a realtor decides to
put it on the market for three, you know, three apartnent
units, or three condos, what have you, a perspective buyer
woul dn't knowthat it's actually not zoned for three separate
dwelling units. Because when they do the title search, or
what have you, an affidavit is not going to cone up.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ri ght.

MS. LORD- SORENSEN: A covenant, however, wll cone
up and protect District residents.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO That's very clear, thank
you. And so a question for Ms. Smallwood. You're hearing
t hat . | can get in touch with your annoyance about the
process, and the requests, and the additional requests. But
clearly, there's a different |egal standard, and there's
val ue for the District in the heightened both enforceability
and al so the notifying perspective purchasers of this. [|I'm
curious, if that nmakes sense to you, is there any objection
to signing a covenant?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: You need the mcrophone, |'m
sorry.

M5. SMALLWOOD: Sorry, there is an objection. |
feel like it's beyond their scope. It's beyond their

authority to request a covenant froma homeowner who has done
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nothing wong. And it seens like all this has stemed from
a nei ghbor who keeps calling and conpl ai ni ng about us. And
we' ve done not hi ng but cooperate with the governnent up until
this request for the covenant.

And agai n, we have done not hi ng wong. W haven't
been cited for anything, we haven't been fined for anything.
So | just feel it's unreasonabl e and beyond their authority.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay, thank you. Thank

you, M. Chair.

VMEMBER JCHN: M. Chairman, | have a quick
guesti on. |'ve been struggling with the need for a third
el ectrical panel. And perhaps you can explain to me why you
would need a third electrical panel. And was it your

intention to have it separately netered?

MS. SMALLWOOD: Sorry, | didn't realize | was
still on.

MEMBER JOHN: So there is a third electrical
panel .

M5. SMALLWOOD:  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: And ordinarily, for a two-unit
structure, you would not need a third electrical panel. And
| can understand having a third HVAC system and | can
understand having three electrical units. Vel l, actually,

| could understand separating the heating for the first two

dwel | i ngs.
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But I|'mhaving a hard tine with three panels. And
"' m not sure why one panel would not serve two |evels, the
basenment and the first floor. And that's what 1'd |ike sone
sort of explanation on.

And then the second part of that is which permt
allowed the inclusion of three panels? Ws that when the
basenent wunit was still unoccupied or, you know, not
renovated? So that's the difficulty |'m having.

M5. SMALLWOOD: So the third panel was approved
under the building permt that was pulled way back in 2014.
And that work was i nspected, and it was approved, and we got
the certificate of occupancy for that work, for the third
HVAC unit and the third electrical panel.

The architect, that's howhe drafted the draw ngs.
|"'m not an electrician, but the electrician put the three
panel s in, and PEPCO approved that.

MEMBER HART: Yes, but the problemwe're running
into with this is that you, the owner, your father, he's
payi ng for these elenents to be added to the building. |If
you're paying for it, people typically wll have one
el ectrical panel for a unit, because that kind of nakes sense
interns of having to pay for it. You don't want to have to
pay for nore than what you' re actually buil ding.

And so it is a Ilittle strange for us to

under stand, why woul d you have to have three panels for two
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units? Because two units would have two panels. If you have
an electrician comng to the site, he's expecting to find a
panel for one unit, and a panel for Unit 2. |If he finds a
third panel, he nmay be, well, where is this connected to?
Wiy do you have this?

And what it leads to is that there was a third
unit that was being contenplated at the tinme of building the
third panel, regardl ess of when you got the permt, when the
permt went with the unit or the property.

It seens as though there is a progression of
trying to go down a particular road which is fine, because
you would, if you wanted to have a third unit, you would be
able to go through the BZA process to do that. But it seens
alittle bit odd to try to understand all of this. And sone
of these things don't connect. And so that's what we're
having a hard tinme wth.

The process seens |ike it should be going, okay,
well you're trying to get three units. That nekes sense.
And you're, you know, you want to do that. But we have no
drawings to try to figure that out. And we have no --- and
some of the decisions seened a little bit odd if you were
trying to build this --- If you're trying to upgrade or
I nprove the site, there are certain decisions that you nake.

And as we have heard -- we have heard nany

proj ects throughout the tinme that we've been here. And this
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just is very difficult to kind of put the pieces together.
Because they don't seemto add up. And so we're trying to
get to that. \Where does this add up?

| would |Iike to see the draw ngs, because does t he
basenent unit have stairs to go to it? Are the stairs only
interior, or are there exterior stairs? How do you --- where
are the stacks for this unit --- not unit --- for the ground
floor, and is that able to be converted into a kitchen fairly
easily or not?

And right now, we don't have that infornmation
So |"mjust saying that | agree with Board Menber John's, her
guestion, because | have the sanme question. I'm |ike, |
don't understand why you woul d necessarily do that and pay
nore noney for something that you don't necessarily need.

So that's the part that is very difficult to kind
of understand with this. The pieces don't seemto add up to
us, if this was just to be two units. It does add up to be
a little bit easier if it is going to be three units. So

that's where | am

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, did you have --- Ms.
John has a question, | know. |"m sorry, Ms. Wiite, M.
White, |"msorry. M. Wite has a question. Didyou--- M.

G ant was ---
(OFf mcrophone conments)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So Ms. -- oh, wait for
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a second. M. Wihite has a question for you.

MEMBER VWH TE: Yes, question for M. Snall wood.
Wul d you consider just renoving that third panel out of
there, since you're not interested in signing that covenant?
s there another solution that you would find and the DCRA
woul d find acceptabl e? Because there are a | ot of semantics
going on here right now So I'mjust trying to ---

M5. SMALLWOOD: So in regards to the third panel
and it being separately netered, | would |ike to add that the
basenent unit has been vacant since 2014, since we started
this entire process. So during that time, we haven't had to
pay to heat and cool that entire floor, because it has the

separate electrical panel. And | think back in 2014, there

was, like, the intention of doing the two units with the
accessory dwelling unit. That's how the third panel cane
about .

But | wi sh you guys could see the inside of it.
It's a beautiful place. W put so nmuch tinme and noney into
the interior renovation. W put a new roof on it, new
wi ndows, the outside | ooks great, the inside, quartz counter
tops, luxury vinyl plank throughout. And we have spent so
much tinme and noney on this place. | just don't understand
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, go on.

M5. SMALLWOOD: | have phot ographs of the basenent
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I f you want to see them

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RC: But |'m saying, so why
don't you pick another principle to have a fight about?
Because this is a broader issue for DC. And | feel |ike the
tool that DCRA is developing is a useful tool. And if you
have no intention of doing a third unit, then just say that,
sign the covenant, and this issue goes away. And then the
beauti ful unit you have gets to be used.

| nmean, if you want to have this fight around this
principle, | hear you. But it feels |ike a tool that nakes
sense to ne. That's what |"'mstruggling with. [|f | take you
at your word that you're not intending to build a third unit
there, | take you at your word.

| don't need to chall enge you on that. But then,
there's a process, because it's a bigger issue than just you.
It's about how we manage housing in DC | don't think
there's a whole lot nore to it than that back and forth. And
so the problemis an inch away from bei ng sol ved.

V5. SMALLWOOD: | just feel like if we were to
sign the covenant, then they would come back with sonething
el se. Because if you read the decision that -- the email he
sent, he ends it with, okay, if you do these three things
then we nmay reconsider granting approval. And there's no
guarantee there that even if we do all those things that he's

asking us to do then, okay, he's going to cone back and ask

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP P PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO p W N P+~ O©O

264

us to do sonething el se.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO The zoni ng adm ni strator
Is right here. W could ask him

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can | ask a quick question
Comm ssi oner Shapiro? So again, it's just to the Applicant,
just real quick. Like, do you all know how nmuch a covenant
costs you?

M5. SMALLWOCD: No i dea.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you know how nuch a covenant
costs? |Is there a financial cost?

MR, LEGRANT: Well, we have a tenplate that we
provi de free of charge. Certain property owners do work with
a private counsel, so there nay be the charge of the counsel
involved with that. And | believe there's a recording fee
to record anything, you know, against your deed with the
Ofice of the Recorder. VWhat that fee is, | do not know.
| think it's a nom nal fee.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. And I'I1l et
--- and | guess we're having kind of a, | don't even know i f
it's --- |1 guess I'mkind of --- like we read the record.
W read everything in the record. And | guess why we're
struggling here -- and we cone here every week, and we hear
everything about, you know, appeals. And particularly, we
al so hear about people trying to do what, to ne, seens |ike

you guys are going to want totry to do, whichis get athird
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unit.

And so, because |' mconpl etely confused as one who
IS a business owner. And if there was easy way around this,
because this costs noney, your attorney costs noney, SO in
my mnd, the only reason why you would go through this is to
keep your option open for a third unit. And so that's not
the way that one goes about getting a third unit.

So I'm back to over here with --- | guess the
question is I'mjust conpletely confused as to how, if you
didn't --- if there was no intention whatsoever to do this
as athird unit, then you would sign the covenant. And you
woul dn't be here. And so that's what | continue to struggle
with.

So what' s the question? | guess the question goes
back to what you had told nme, was that it seens to be a --
it's on principle. Li ke, you think that the targets are
going to continue to nove, like, you're going to pay for a
covenant, get a covenant, and not get your permt.

M5. SMALLWOOD: Yes. This has been going on for
years, the renovation of this property.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MS. SMALLWOOD: | just want it to end, to be
honest with you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. GCkay, so the renovation

of the property. kay, does anyone have any nore questions?
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | just have a question for

M. LeG ant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, |'m sorry. Did soneone

have --- did you guys have sonething over there, OAG? It
seened |ike you wanted to say sonething. No, okay. Al
right. | thought Ms. Rose --- Ms. Rose, | thought you were
saying sonething. |'msorry. Comm ssioner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO |s a covenant adequate?

MR, LEGRANT: | believe the covenant would be
adequate. | would like to see the plans again. And if --
the covenant is, again, designed for spaces which have
certain elenents of a dwelling unit t hat , i f t he
representation that the property owner nakes in the covenant
says | will not use this as a separate dwelling, then the
covenant |ists out they can have, for exanple, a bedroom a
full bath, naybe a wet bar, a separate entrance to allow
egress separate fromthe unit above. Then, in those cases,
we have, and | will commt to approving the covenant for this
situati on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And, M. LeGant, just a quick
guestion. So in that scenario, you people can have separate
el ectrical panels, they can have separate HVACs?

MR, LEGRANT: Yes. And | guess |'Il speak to
that. Sonetimes nmulti-unit buil dings have a greater nunber

of electrical neters than for the unit count thenselves.
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Usual ly, |ike, an apartnent building nay have, let's say a
four-unit apartnent building may have five neters, because
they have a neter for the comon elenents, |ike comon
hal | ways, outdoor |ighting, and so forth.

| believe in this case the request was what's the
purpose of the third electrical unit. And | never got an
answer to that, what the purpose of that was. So that was
part of the questions that were posed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But just to answer ny questi on,
I|"'m sorry, | got a little lost in there. So in this
particular case, or in cases previous to this, you have
approved, after |ooking at plans and understanding what is
actually being put forward, you have approved separate
el ectrical panels and separate HVAC with a covenant, or at
| east you coul d see yoursel f doing that.

MR LEGRANT: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chairman, |'d like to foll ow up
on a question | wanted to be sure | understand. So we're

tal king about a third electrical panel, not a neter. So in

nmy thinking of it, because there's a third panel, it could
be nore easily attached to a neter. And therefore, there
could be a separate electrical bill. Am1l thinking of this

correctly?

MR, LEGRANT: Part of the struggle hereis getting
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full information. So, you asked, | believe, that there's a
third panel that the Appel |l ant noted had been approved in the
previous permt. The question is then what was the wring
for that, what was it going to serve, and so forth, to help
informa decision for ny office as to, oh, is it going to be
sonet hi ng for common el enents, |ike | just spoke to, or would
It serve the ability to have a separate unit?

So that's sonmething --- we would ook at the
anal ysi s. W do look at the neter, | nean, the panel and
what it served, what portion of the building it served.

MEMBER JOHN: So let ne followup. So there are
three levels. And if the meter on the second floor was so
wired, I"msorry, the electrical panel on the second fl oor
was so wired that it would be relatively easy to connect to
t he meter i ndependently of the basenent floor, you know, when
there's a three-unit apartnment, there are three neters
outside. That's how you can tell.

MR, LEGRANT: Typically, yes.

MEMBER JOHN: Typically. So in this case, would
it be relatively easy to get that third neter on the outside
because of the way it was wred?

MR. LEGRANT: We had asked previously for renoval,
and | think it was a neter. It wasn't just a panel, it was
a neter. And maybe there's sone disagreenent, panel/neter.

But renenber, | want to just enphasize, we |ook at the
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context of the whole situation. You know, 1f | didn't
understand the wiring diagram 1'd go down the hall and ask
DCRA' s electrical engineer and say, what is the inport of
that? But in and of itself, the electrical piece is only a
conponent of the overall picture.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, does anybody have any
nore questions?

(No response)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So, M. Gant, you have
an opportunity for rebuttal. And then we're going to do a
conclusion with DCRA and a conclusion with you.

MR.  GRANT: Respondi ng to Conmi ssioner Hart's
guesti ons about the drawi ngs, we do have sone photographs
that m ght shed |ight or answer any questions you have that
you m ght answer through the drawi ngs. W have phot ographs
we can share with the Board if you Ilike.

MEMBER HART: Are you sayi ng you have themri ght
now?

MR, GRANT: We have themright here.

MEMBER HART: (Ckay, but you don't have draw ngs
ri ght now?

MR, GRANT: W don't have any drawi ngs with us.

MEMBER HART: All right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Let's see what we get to at the
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end here. | nean, the photographs, you have to nake copies
of them And so if you want to go ahead and present your
rebuttal, M. G ant.

MR, GRANT: | have concluding comments, but |
don't have any rebuttal questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. Then DCRA
" mgoing to grant three m nutes for a concl usion, okay. And
you can go ahead and give a conclusion, and then 1'll let the
Appel I ant al so do the sane.

M5. LORD- SORENSEN: | n essence, DCRA i s asking for
the Board to disnmss Appellant's appeal. Based on the
curmul ative nature of the materials provided to DCRA, it
appears as though Appellant's intent is to create a third
dwel ling unit.

As testified earlier, there are characteristics
of a third dwelling unit. There was a separate entryway,
bat hr oons, of course bedroons, and there's athird el ectri cal
neter, there's a separate HVAC, all of which lends itself to
a third dwelling unit.

On top of that, Appellant refuses to record a
covenant . The purpose of the covenant is to protect
prospective buyers. It's our understanding that M.
Smal | wood i s a developer. And so it is not unlikely that the
intent here is actually to sell the property, 3652 Park

Place, NW as a three unit dwelling. In order to, again,
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protect District residents, we ask that Appell ant reasonably
record a covenant in this case.

And | just wanted to note sonething. V5.
Smal | wood sai d during her direct exam nation that, you know,
the third electrical neter, or panel, what have you, was put
on the drawings by the architect. That seens very
unr easonabl e. If |'m paying noney to an architect, the
architect would actually follow ny direction. They can't
just put on an extra electrical panel without ny direction.
So the fact that she doesn't know where that el ectrical panel
came from it's sinply unreasonabl e.

Basically, in this particular context, when you
| ook at everything, the fact that the initial intent back in
2014 was to create an accessory dwelling, the fact that they
subm tted another application not too long thereafter to
create an in-law suite with kitchen and bathroom and then
again, just based on the fact that there's athird el ectri cal
nmeter and a third HVAC, again, separate egress, and all the
indicia of a third dwelling unit, it just lends itself ---
it just supports the zoning administrator's decision to
dismss this case, excuse ne, to dismss Appellant's
application.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right. Thank you. M.
Grant, your concl usion.

MR, GRANT: Thank you, Chair Hll. The evidence
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I's before the Board howthe third el ectrical panel got there.
We have a certificate of occupancy dated July 14, 2017 --
July of 2017. At that tinme, as Ms. Smal |l wood has testified,
she was -- she and her father were contenplating athird unit
in the basenent. And the third electrical panel was
installed with that in mnd by Novenber -- early Novenber of
2017. It had been made clear to her by the Zoning
Adm nistrator that that would not be permtted. That the
area had been downzoned and that a third dwelling unit would
not be permtted.

That's why there's athird el ectrical panel there
because at the tine it was installed, at the tine it was
designed, at the tinme it was inspected and at the tinme a
certificate of occupancy was issued for it, athird dwelling
unit was contenpl at ed. But all of that took place before
November of 2017. I n Novenber of 2017, Ms. Snuall| wood was
i nfornmed that she coul d not do that without perm ssion relief
fromthis Board. So, she gave up on that idea and she nade
a proposal for the current -- the permt that is on appeal
here to nmake the | owest floor part of Unit Number 1.

So, there is no nystery -- there is -- there
shoul d be no confusion about how the third el ectrical panel
got there. It got there because it got there two years
earlier -- or -- and -- | nean, finally, the certificate of

occupancy was in July of 2017. That's how and why it got
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there. Now, that was all done with permssion. It was all
legal. The third electrical panel is legal. It was al ways
| egal and there is no reason why it should be taken out.

Counsel said that the third electrical pane
suggests an intent to create a third dwelling unit. Well,
that's because it was -- that's why it was put in to begin
W th. But, we know what the definition of a dwelling unit
IS because it's in the regulations and this house with or
without a third electrical panel does not qualify as a third
dwelling unit because there are no facilities for cooking.
So this is not a third dwelling unit, it can't be a third
dwelling wunit wunless facilities for cooking and other
facilities are installed. There's no question about that.
It's -- and to listen to the Zoni ng Adm ni strator, one would
think that we could sneak it and sonehow create a third
dwelling unit. But haven't we heard enphatically that this
house is being watched?

W can't nove a nuscle in this house! Ve
absolutely couldn't have a third tenant in there without it
becomi ng imediately known. That's just contrary to
everything that we've heard today. So, there's really no
i ssue about the third electrical panel. W know what the
story says.

On the covenant, | have no doubt that the Zoning

Admi nistrator want -- we respect him we understand how
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difficult his job is and we understand that there are people
who cheat. And there a |lot of -- probably a | ot of people
who cheat and that he needs a renedy against people who
cheat. But we are not one of them W are not people who
cheat. W have obeyed the | aw, we have prom sed that we're
going to continue to obey the law. Wen he's -- the Zoning

Adm nistrator testified that he hadn't seen the affidavit

that we -- that M. Snall wod subm tted, but he has seen the
affidavit because there's an email -- the actual email of
Novenber 28th, 2017 of which M. -- the Zoning Adm ni strator
received a copy refers to the affidavit -- thanks M.

Smal | wood for the affidavit.

Soit's not news to the Zoni ng Admi ni strator that
an affidavit was submtted. And every tine we do sonet hi ng,
that satisfied his requirenments at that tine but the
requi rements imediately -- as soon as that was satisfied,
were i ncreased. Now, a coupl e of the comm ssioners, | think,
have nentioned a nmatter of principle as if that nmeans it
doesn't matter. But when | asked the Zoning Adm nistrator
and his counsel for acitation of the authority of the Zoni ng
Admi nistrator to insist upon a covenant, they had not hing;
not hing. He does not have this authority.

|f he wants to ask -- now, | attended a settl ement
negotiation and the reason | objected earlier was because

settl enent negotiations in any evidentiary proceeding are
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I nadm ssi bl e. Settlenment negotiations can't succeed if
they're to be brought up as evidence |ater. So, they're
I nadm ssi bl e. Settlenent negotiations are supposed to be
settl enent negotiations only. In that settl enent

negoti ation, the Zoning Adm nistrator i1nposed or tried to
I npose his requirenent of a covenant. He can -- he has the
authority to do anything he wants as a settlenent proposal.

He can ask us anything as a settlenent proposal.
And, evidently, he has asked sone honeowners as a settl enent
proposal to agree to a covenant and they've agreed to it.
But we don't. He does not have authority to insist uponit.
He can ask us, sure. But we have the authority to say, no.
W are not the law. The regulations do not require us to
sign a covenant and they don't require us to take the third
el ectrical panel out. And those are conditions that he is
i nsisting upon. He lacks the authority to do that.

Anyt hi ng el se?

Thank you for your attention and t hank you. W' ve
been here all day watching you be incredibly thorough and
diligent and we appreciate that very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Sure, you can ask a

guesti on.

First of all, | thank you for the nice comrent
again. |I'msorry that you guys have been here all day. |
am sorry you guys have been here all day. I"'m still
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struggling wwth you all but I'mstill sorry you all have been

here all day.

Ckay.

MEMBER JOHN: |'mso sorry to ask a question but
| was reading the Exhibit 2 and this is your statenent -- the
Appel l ant's Statenent of Decenber 7th. | think that's the --
| don't know what it is. [It's your Statenent on Appeal,

t hi nk, and i n describing what the ZA requested, it does say,
| astly the Zoning Adm nistrator is asking for the renoval of
the third electric neter and HVAC. Sonewhere it does -- oh,
yes. Electric nmeter. So, that's a big difference from an
el ectric panel. The electric nmeter nmeans that that |eve
woul d be i ndependently netered for electricity.

So, | just wanted to note that for the record t hat
we're talking about a nmeter and not an electric panel,
internal to the house. And this is from Berkl ey Smal | wood,
Exhi bit 2.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Wll, now | guess | have a

foll owup because -- the followup question |I'm having --
what | understand -- or -- well, now you can clarify. I
understand that there is a third electric panel. Could you

clarify is there also a third electric neter?
Ckay. So there's a third electric neter and a
third el ectric panel.

MS. SMALLWOOD: Yes, Sir.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: ©Oh, you have to -- |'msorry.

You have to push the button. That's all right.

M5. SMALLWOOD: Yes and those are on the draw ngs
that were submitted to DCRA back in 2014 approved and
| nspect ed under the current certificate of occupancy we have.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Gkay. Al right. GCkay.
Does the Board have anything el se?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: | just -- |I'mjust stuck
on the sane thing which is |I'm not doubting that you had
everything approved, Ms. Smallwood, up to this point but we
have the Zoning Adm nistrator here before us under oath
saying that if you have -- if you agreed to the covenant then
this i ssue goes away.

So, | just need to put it out there againit's as
clear as day that's what he's saying. W are here, he is
under oath and | would --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And now -- that's okay --

because now | do have a question now that you're asking a

guestion. So, because M. LeGant -- so there was |ike sone
-- have you -- you still would need to see drawi ngs i n order
to -- because |'mjust kind of thinking howthis thing would

actually work out even though it's beyond us and |I'm just
kind of curious, right? So, if this actually were to get to
a covenant possibility you would still need to see draw ngs

bef ore you woul d be able to approve a covenant?
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MR. LEGRANT: Yes and actually one of the

covenant tenplate includes a place for an exhibit of the
attached plans. So it's -- that's what it --

CHAl RPERSON HILL: So it doesn't matter what the

MR, LEGRANT: Right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- plans | ook Iike. | nmean,
you're not -- there's nothing -- you' re hearing nothing that
would stop this from actually happening in terns of a
covenant ? Like, | just want to -- just for nmy own
edification and if we are kind of going down this line in
terms of, you know, logic, there's nothing that is going to
hi nder now the Smallwoods in terms -- or the Appellant in
terms of like if, you know-- they still cannot -- they still
do whatever they want to do but if they wanted to do a
covenant, there's not another little hoop that they haven't
j unmped t hrough yet.

MR, LEGRANT: Nothing that |'ve heard today.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right. ay. So,
does the Board have any further questions?

Okay. Does the Board need anything el se? Ckay.
|s the Board ready to -- I'"'mgoing to close the hearing. |'m
going to close the hearing. So --

M5. LOVI CK: Sorry to interject because | just

want to clarify. | thought the Board indicated that you
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wanted to see the drawings as a basis to make a deci sion.
| just want to --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, | appreciate that. | was
actually kind of |ooking at M. Hart. |'"'m actually -- |
don't need anything else. And so, you know, if M. Hart
needs sonething el se then please speak up but | -- it seens
as though you were saying you didn't need anything el se.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON HART: | had requested themearly
on in the discussion because | thought that it was sonething
that -- it would be hel pful to have for the record and j ust

because we don't have any. So it was, again, helpful to be

able to see them \Whether or not -- upon listening to nore
conversation or testinmony that we've had, | think |
under stand what we're -- theissueis really around the third

panel and under standi ng ki nd of where that canme from

The applicant is -- the Appellant has said that
that is actually -- there was an anticipation of a third
unit. That has changed and so that's where they are with the
-- with their plans. So, at this time | guess |'m just
saying that | don't think | need thembut | understood -- |
-- we did not have themearly on a discussion before we had
sonme ot her testinony.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. So you don't need them
Okay. Al right. So then does anyone need anything el se?

Al right. So l'mgoing to close the hearing. |s the Board

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

280

ready to deliberate? Wuld soneone else like to start?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: You can start.

CHAIRPERSON HI LL: "Il start, I'lIl start. Ckay.
| mean, | don't know. |, again, just kind of amconfused in
terns of the appeal. | nean, | think that -- | don't think

that the Appellant has nmade their case that the Zoning
Adm ni strator has erred. In fact, | continue to be -- as we
continue to hear testinony it just seened nore and nore
likely to me that -- and it's conpletely fine that sonebody
wants to keep their options open, but keeping their option
open for sonething that at one tinme was possi bl e.

| understand that they have no intention of doing
a third unit. However, there's really nothing to hang the
hat on for the city to know whether or not they in fact are
going to do athird unit in the future other than what seens
to me now a new tool which is now the covenant. Ckay. And
this is sonething that is relatively new and |I for one am
actually kind of pleased that this is a tool for us.
O herwi se, we would be here all the tinme with people trying
to not be able to have an el ectrical panel or an ACunit and
have no way of convincing DCRA that they aren't actually
going to do a third unit in the future, so --

But that's basically even ki nd of beside t he point
t hat what the Appellant needs to do is really present a very

strong case that the Zoning Adm nistrator has erred in their
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decision and | don't think that the case have been nmade t hat
they have erred. So | would be denying -- ny vote would be
to deny the appeal.

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chai r man.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

MEMBER JOHN: My vote would al so be to deny the
appeal and one of the deciding factors for ne was this
Decenber 7 letter noting that really what is at issue is the
presence of athird electrical neter and, in ny view, there's
no need for a third electrical nmeter unless there is an
intent to have a separate electrical utility bill for that
unit which is what you would need for an independent
accessory dwelling unit which is not allowed in that zone.

| would also look at the history of the permts
and the di scussions with the Zoning Adm nistrator as further
proof . In ny view, that -- the Appellant at one tine
i ntended to have a third unit and that when it was expl ai ned
that a third unit was not allowed because of the different
zoning, the Appellant insisted on continuing to maintain
what ever -- the separate neter. Because, for nme, that is the
big issue. | think that the Zoning Adm nistrator is correct
i n being concerned that there's no notice to the public that
this structure is not a three unit.

And | would also note that the Appellant in

referring to the basenent, consistently referredtothethird
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unit. So, perhaps -- and maybe this was just an error -- in
the Appellant's mnd it is a third unit. So, even setting
that aside, | ampersuaded that in the interest of providing

notice to the public, the third neter should have been
removed and that the covenant woul d be a useful tool to alert
buyers -- prospective buyers that this is in fact a two-unit
dwel I'i ng.

MEMBER WHI TE: Yes, M. Chair, | nean that's why
| kind of asked questions |ike are you wlling to renove the
panel or the third electrical unit and try to get a little
bit nmore information as to why there was resi stance to doing
the covenant to try to nmake this all go away. Because it
seened to me that it was a fairly sinple solution. But | can
understand, you know, why the Appellant mybe had sone
frustrations with trying to, you know, get things noving in
the direction that she wanted it to nove in.

But just | ooking at, you know, the preponderance
of the evidence here and just trying to pull out, you know,
what the potential intent was here in ternms of having that

separate neter and the separate panel and, you know, and the

unwi | i ngness to |ook at the covenant as of the potenti al
sol uti on even though there weren't -- even t hough DCRA di dn't
necessarily -- wasn't prepared to present the regul ations

that, you know, gave themthe authority to ask for that. |

still am of the opinion that, you know, this was kind of
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noving in the direction of wanting to do a third unit. And,
you know, |'m not upset about that, you know. Because if
they're looking to potential selling of the property or
devel oping it, you know, for -- as a three famly dwelling,
that's one thing.

But just |ooking at the evidence that |I'm-- that
we've talked about today, I'm not inclined to grant the
Appel l ant's request today.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. I
woul d concur with ny col | eagues and to your point originally,
M. Chair. | think, you know, what is before is did DCRA
err. And | don't see any evidence that said DCRA erred. |
do see concerns that they're using a tool which you nmay not
agree with or like and you have the right to chall enge that
in other foruns as well. But | see it as a useful tool and
again, | certainly don't see any way in which DCRA erred.
There is anple data to suggest that there mght be a third
unit and that there would be a need for a covenant. And I
i ke the tool.

So, that's where | am M. Chair.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. well, |
appreci at e everybody bei ng here and | appreci ate everybody's
been here late but 1'm going to go ahead and nake a notion
to deny Appeal Nunber 19708 as read by the secretary. And

as for a second?
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion nade and seconded. All
those in favor say --

MEMBERS: Aye

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed? The notion
passi ng, Ms. Rose.

MS5. ROSE: The staff would record the vote as five

to zero to zero to deny or reverse -- I'msorry -- to deny
the appeal and uphold the Zoning Admnistrator's
determ nation wwth M. H Il mking the notion, M. Shapiro

seconding the notion with M. Hart, M. Wite and Ms. John
i n support of the notion to deny.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Ils that a ful
or der?

M5. ROSE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, a full order. GCkay. All
right. Thank you all very nuch.

Al'l right. M. Rose, is there anything before the
Board agai n?

M5. ROSE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: ©Oh. Al right. There's the
one case that didn't show up, correct?

M5. ROSE: Yes. That's Application Nunber 19644
of Meenakshi Nankani |ocated at 1315 De La Field Place, NwW

We called it earlier and there was no one in the audi ence so
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we're calling it again. |s anyone present? And | w il defer
to Ms. Myers for an update.

M5. MYERS: Good afternoon. Since this case was
first case was first called, Ofice of Zoning and Ofice of
Pl anni ng have been reaching out to Applicant's agent in this
case and we now understand that the agent had intended to
request a postponenent until June but hadn't filed that to
the record which is why the Applicant or agent was not
present today. W learned that they intend to provide
revised plans and to present the ANC on June 13th. So just
for the sake of noving this along, | would reconmend the
Board consi der postponing this case till June 20th in order
to allow for that to happen and to revisit this case.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: kay. And so | think -- so,
just to be thorough, right. So if there were anyone here who
woul d have wanted to speak about Application Nunmber 19644,
t hey woul d have been here at that tinme. | do -- |'m going
to just for the record -- is there anyone here who is --
woul d |i ke to speak about Application Nunmber 196447 (Kkay.

And so no one is here to speak about that
application. So I would go ahead and agree to the
post ponenent. You said June 20t h?

M5. MYERS: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Is that fine

with the Board? GCkay. | see everyone nodding. Al right.
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QO her than that, is there anything el se before the Board?

M5. ROSE: No, sir.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay then we stand adj our ned.
Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he

record at 4:50 p.m)

(202) 234-4433
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